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SWIDLER'BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, tip

THE WASHINGTON HARBOUR
3000 K STREET, NW/, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116

TELEPHONE (202)424.7300
FACSIMILE (202) 424-7647
WG SWIDILL AW, COM

October 25, 2000
Vl4 OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Rolayne Ailts Wiest

General Counsel

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
S0 E. Capitol Avenue

State Capitol Building

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Petition for Approval of Pro Forma Corporate Restructuring of RC
Services, Inc., RCN Telecom Holding Company, and R(
Company

Dear Mr, Wiest:

On behalf of RCN Telecom Services Inc. (“RCN TS, enclosed for filing is an o
and one (1) copy of the above-referenced Petition for Approval of the Pro Forma 1
Restructuring,

The enclosed materials are in response to the request received frony il
Public utilities Commission, to RCN TS on September 27, 2000. Speeifically, RON TS
its request for approval of the pro forma corporate restructuring of RON TS, RCN
Holding Company, and RCN Long Distance Company.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and retuen it i the it
address, stamped envelop. Should you have any questions with respect to this master, pl
i1t hesitate to contact the undersigned at (202) 424-7500.

Very truly vours,

$ichael P. Donahue
Janine L. Durand

Counsel for RCN Telecom Services, lie,
Enclosures

anll



Before the
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIG%‘T%E

Petition of

SOUTH DR

UTILITIES Cok
RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

and

RCN LLONG DISTANCE COMPANY Docket No,

For Authority to Merge, Cancel and Reissye
Certificate of Service Authority as Part of 2
£ro Forma Corporate Restructuring and for

Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Services

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PETITION FOR AUTHORITY TO MERGE, CANCEY, AND
REISSUE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AUTHORITY AS PART OF
A PRO FORMA CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING AND FOR
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTE”REXCH&NGH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (“RCNTS™), and RCN Long Distance Company (“RCN LD

(collectively, the “Peti tioners™), by their undersi gned attorneys and pursuant to Sections 49313,
and 20:10:24:02 and 20: ] 0:24:04:01 of the South Dakota Code of Law and the rules and regulations: |
afthe South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“Commj ssion”), respectfislly request: (1 jauthotity
tomerge RCN LD with and into RCN TS and to assign RCN LD's customers and aperations to RON
1'5,12) cancellation of RCN LD’s Certificates of Service Authori ty, and (3} issuance to RCN TSof
Certificates of Service Authori ty identical to those currently held by RON L. As part of this pro
Jarma corporate restructuri ng, RCN LD, along with certain other affiliated RCN subsidigrics
operating in other states will be merged with and into RCN TS. As a result of the mstmctu’ri‘&g; '

RON LD will cease to exist and RCN TS will assume RCN LD’s Customers and operations. As



deseribed below, the restructurin g will not change the ultimate ownershi p orcontrot of RC
operations in South Dakota.
In support of their Petition, the Petitioners provide the following information:

L THE PETITIONERS

RCN Corporation is a publicly held Delaware corporation that is headquartered 4

Carnegie Center, Princeton, New Jersey 08540. RCN Corporation is the ultimate COrporite |

of the RCN subsidiaries, including the Petitioners. RCN Corporationand its operating subsic

g

are in the process of building hi gh-speed, high-capacity advanced fiber optic networks to pros
a4 package of services, including local and long distance telephone, video pregramming :m& :
services to residential and business customers. In the state of South Dakota, RON LD is mtht‘:«n
to provide intrastate interexchange services. ¥ Attachment A is the current certificate @:fa‘ﬂfé
for RCN TS to transact business in South Dakota. In addition, RCN TS is certificated orother
authorized to provide local exchange and/or long distance services i évery state but Avm':

Hawaii, ¥

Information concerning RCN TS’s legal, technical, managerial and finaticial qualificati

to operate in South Dakota is provided below. Additional information regarding RCN Corpor

]

3
i;

~ See Commonwealth Long Distance Compan v Application for a certificate of fntere
service anthority to operate as a reseller of telecommunication services within the St

Crder, Docket 94-0496 (Feb. 8, | 995). OnMarch 7, 1997, Commonwealth Long Distance:
submitted a letter advising the Commission of a corporate reorganization in wiich its nani
¢hanged to RCN Long Distance Company. The Commission acknowledged receipt of
notification on April 2, 1997,

RCN TS is in good standing in all these states and no complaints have beey filed 1
RON TS in any states nor with any federal regulatory commission regarding the unait
switching of a customer’s service.

hort

2.



ik its subsidiary’s operations in South Dakota was submitted with the various application(sy filed
with the Commission with respect to its subsidiary currently operating in South Dakota, and is;
therefore, already a matter of record with the Commission. The Petitioners respectfully request that "'
the Commission take official notice of this information and incorporate it by reference herein.

H. DESIGNATED CONTACTS

The designated contacts for purposes of this Petition are:

Michael P. Donahue

Ianine Durand

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007

Phone: (202) 424-7683

Fax:  (202) 424-7645

Copies of all correspondence, notices, inquiries and orders should be sent to:

Trudy M. Longnecker

Tariff & Compliance Manager
RCN Corporation

105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540

Phone: (609) 734-3700

Fax:  (609) 734-3784

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION

RCN TS and RCN LD currently are wholly-owned subsidiaries of RCN Corporation ‘
uhtimate parent company of the RCN Corporation subsidiaries. The proposed restructuring witlta

place as a merger of RCN LD, and certain other RCN Corporation subsidiaries operating it -othe

jurisdietions, with and into RCN TS. Upon completion of all such transactions, RCN TS wi
assime ROCN LD’s customers and operations. As a result, RCN LD and the other affilia

eompanies will cease to exist as corporate entities and RCN TS will hold the certificates previously




hield by the respective RCN Corporation companies. RCN Corporation will remain the ultimate -
corporate parent of the remaining entitics.

The proposed restructuring is strictly pro forma and will not adversely affect the provision

of telecommunication services in South Dakota. All of RCN LD’s customers will be sen-*eiff{f)yi'
same team of qualified consumer representatives and will be provided service pursuant to-cotitrac
aned tarifts that offer all of the services currently offered by RCN LD, at the same rates, {erms a ¢
condittons, RCN TS will file revised tariffs to reflect RCN Telecom Services, Inc. as the o’pcrmiﬁg’
entity as a result of the proposed restructuring. There will be no change in the ultimate 0\@11@&"511“{? :

or control of RCN TS or in the management of day-to-day operations in South Dakota. RCNTSy

be led by the same team of experienced telecommunications personnel that led RCN LD. Thus
service will continue to be provided using the same network, billing systems and customer set
operations as are used by RCN LD.

To the extent required, the Petitioners respectfully request that the Commission authorizet

currently held by RCN LD, and cancel RCN LD’s authorizations.

IV. QUALIFICATIONS OF RCN TS

A, Legal

RCN T8’s legal name is RCN Telecom Services, Inc. RCN TS was incorporated OnIun

30, 1987 in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as Commonwealth Cable Systems of Pennsylvania

Ing., which was later renamed RCN Telecom Services of Pennsylvania, Inc. and in September:
wis renumed RCNTS, RCNTS’s address of its principal place of business and phone number a
se1 farth above. RCN TS’s Federal Tax identification number is 23-2472885.

4




B. Technical

A complete description of RCN TS’s technical qualifications was previously provid‘cdfl,o"%ﬂ)é
Conmmission in RCN LD’s application for certification. As the proposed restructuring of theR ‘
Companies is pro forma in nature, RCN TS will have access to the same technical I‘-QSDL’I}.‘C@S?KH'EI:{. the
Commigsion previously found sufficient to support RCN LD’s operations. As explained in detaz

in RON LD’s original application, RCN TS’s officers are well qualified to execute its businessiplan:

RON TS’s interexchange operations will be directed by its existing corporate maragement; and o

teehudeal and operations staffs who are responsible for the interexchange and local exchange
aperations of its affiliates in South Dakota and other states. These principals have been continucus])

invalved in efforts to obtain and retain certification as well as the day-to-day operation of RCN

iates operating in South Dakota and other states. RCN TS will also draw heavily on th

sment rgsources of RCN Corporation for planning, marketing, network, and ilcgﬂ'l)ffgigul'aim
ance. A copy of the managerial and technical qualifications of RCN C_orporatiionf’"s’e(').it"'ff}"iﬂc‘é
attachied hereto as Attachment B.

Although the proposed transactions technically involve a transfer of RCN LD, t}'levul‘t{i’t at
ewnership of RCN TS will not be affected by the proposed restructuri'ng RCN TS will continiug
larve aceess to the same corporate technical, managerial and financial resources RCNLD;CH&
enjovs, Indeed, the proposed restructuring will be virtually transparent to South Dakotaa‘c.us‘EQm_
and will not change the nature of services offered to those customers or RCN TS’s ability topro ’

bigh quality services in South Dakota.



C. Financial

RCN TS has the financial resources necessary to provide high quality service 4

Dakota consumers. RCN TS’s direct parent corporation, RCN Corporation is a publicly trade

widely-held corporation. As a direct subsidiary, RCN TS will have sccess to the s

resources of its parent. Recent financial statements for RCN Corporation are provided it Al :
C. Moreover, the proposed corporate structure is expected to provide the RCN Corpor
subsidiaries, including RCN TS, even greater access to working capital and atlow RON TS toreah
marketing and administrative efficiencies. Thus, RCN T3 has access to the financing aad ¢a ,
necessary to conduct its telecommunications operations and to meet the current and futu
needs of RCN TS’s South Dakota operations.

D, Managerial

Because the reorganization of the RCN companies is pro forma in nature, REN

continue to be managed by a management team virtually identical to RON LI s
By granting RCM TS’s original certification application, the Conmission hag already found
extensive telecommunications experience and expertise possessed by the RON Ct}%‘pﬂmtm
management team sufficient to meet the needs of the RCN companies. Thus, becais
management team overseeing the South Dakota operations remaing largely unchanged, R
respectfully submits that it is qualified to provide the telecommunications services for 4 jic
authority is requested.

E. Service Descriptions

Detailed information concerning RCN TS’s service offerings and hendling of custo

complaint and inquiries was provided to the Commission in RCN LIDs originud centill

G-



application and tariff. RCN TS does not intend to change its service offerings as a mu%tﬁf i
praposed reorganization and does not currently seek to change its authorized serviee area. Lp
approval of the transactions contemplated in this application, RCN TS will file a tarifi in the fiups ’
of RCN Telecom Services, Inc. incorporating identical services, rates, terms and conditions
cirently offered by RCN LD.

V. WAIVERS OF CERTAIN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

RCN TS will continue to maintain its accounting records in accordance with Cerei
Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP™), in sufficient detail 1o comply with applicablets

REN TS respectfully requests the same waivers that were previously granted by the Coniniig

i RON LD’s initial application.

¥1.  PUBLIC INTEREST STATEMENT

RCN Corporation has determined that the proposed corporate restructuring will prog

operational and administrative efficiencies for the RCN companies. The restructuring witl ¢
the Company to reduce its administrative and operating expenses and realize operationy
management efficiencies and other corporate benefits. These efficiencies will enable the {“'ump
o more effectively compete in the telecomniunications market 1o the ultirsate benefit of consum
s South Dakota. The restructuring will be made in a seamless fashion that will nm:wi've:rfs:z:‘-.ly»r:i‘i
the provision of telecommunications services in South Dakota, but will, in fact, increase the -f?f’fti:x’m:,

strength of the entity which is providing service in South Dakota. The restructuring is simp

paper transaction that will be transparent to consumers and will not in any way inconvenierice o

cause harm to RCN LD’s customers.



WHEREFORE, the Petitioners respectfully request that the Commission approve: thisPetition

for approval of the merger of RCN Long Distance Company into RCN Telecom Services; Tric.;
a Certifieate of Authority to RCN Telecom Services, Inc., identical to that currently held by
Long Distance Company, cancel RCN Long Distance Company’s Certificate of Service A

ansd grant any other authority that the Commission may deem necessary with respect to this reg

Dhaed: October 25, 2000

Respectfully submitted,

By:

ﬂm’ﬁael P. Deﬁ_azlme |

Janine Durand o
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP- -
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300 |
Washington, D.C. 20007
Phone: (202)424-7683

Fax: (202) 424-7645

Counsel for RCN Telecom: -Se‘wi:c;es;glnr
RCN Long Distance Compan
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ATTACHMENT A

Certificate of Incorporation and
Certificate of Authority to Transact Business in South Dakota




JOYCE HAZELTINE

Secretary of Siate

TOM LEGKEY
Deputy

To: C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
ANN J WILLIAMS
1635 MARKET ST
FHILADELPHIA PA 19103

From: Secretary of State Joyce Hazeltine
Corporations Division

Date: April 17, 2000

Re: RGN TELECOM SERVICES, INC, {PA) d/b/a RCN TELECOM SERVICES OF SOUTH
PDAKOTA, INC.

Fareign Certificate of Autharity

The application for certificate of autharity has been received and
filed for the RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) d/b/a RCN
TELECOM SERVICES OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC..

Enclosed is the Certificate attached to the duplicate application
along with a receipt for the filing fee of $80 + $10 expedited for
1,000 common shares at $1.

SDCL: 47-8-3 requires the filing of a corporate aninuai repart Wit
our office between the anniversary date of gqualification and prior to
the first day of the second month following, The report is due the
year following qualification. An annual report form will be mailed -
to the corparate address listed in number five on the application:for-
timely filing. Please contact our office if the corporate address”
changes or if the form iz not received.

Thank you.

http/fwww.state.sd.Ls/s08/sos.Mm

Corporalions umfcnﬁtcdﬁm fial Botie
(505) 773-4845 (80 >




OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota;
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of RCN
TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) d/b/a RCN TELECOM
SERVICES OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC. to transact business in this
state duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota

Corporation Acts, have been received in this office and are found 1o conformto
law. ‘

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, 1 hereby
issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplicate of the application
to transact business in this state. '

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I
have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State of
South Dakota, at Pierre, the Capital,
this Apr.l 17, 2000.

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State




SECRETARY OF STATE, FILE NO

STA RECEIPT NO—

ERRE, 8.0, 57501-5077

BUST73-4845 | ~ATE OF ALTHAR T

EAX (505) 7734550 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHQRITY

Pursuant to the provisions of SDCL

o Authofity to transact business in the
statement:

4787, the undersigned corporation hereby applies oz
State of South Dakota and for that putpose subrmirts

(1} The name of the corporation is RCN _Telecom Services, Inc.

(Exa corporate name)

@ It the name of the corparation does not comtain the wurd “corporation®, “company”,
or "limited" or does not contain an abbreviation of gne of such words, then the name of i
with the ward or abbreviation which it elects to add therzto for use in this state is

_ BN Telecom Services of South Dakota, Inc.

(3) State where incoporated Pennsylvania Feder:l Taxpayer [D# 112885
{4) The date of its incorporation isJune 30, 1987 it thie
turation, which may bs perpetual, ES_Eezp,etu;ﬂ : v _—

(5) The address of its principal office in the state or country urider the laws of which it is ifcor

1525 Nalley Cenfer Parkiay, Rerhlehem —Pennsylvanis

mailing address if different from above is: . 105 Carnegie Centor, Princeton, New Jer

(8) The street address, or a statement that there is o street address, of its popased regist

. ¢/o C T Corporation System, 319 S. Coteay i
the Stale of South Dakota is_Street. Pierre Sauth. Dakots S (. .- 1/ 11
and the name of its proposed registered agent ,in the Stale of South Daketg at ‘thst

R :"TI.‘ Lorpo ration System

{7} The purposes which it propases 1o pursue in the transaction of business in the State of 'So
ara! (state specific purpose) _Brovision of communication services. e

{8) The names and respective addresses of its directars and officers are:

Name Officer Title Street Addriss City State
gee attached 1ist of
girectors and :

() The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issue, itemized by classes, parvaly
shares without par value, and seres, if any, within a dass is’ ,
Number

Par value per share or statement {hat -.sﬁgrgsg~:
of shares Class Series

withaut parvaiue .
1008 Common {No series) R » 74




-

{10} The aggregate number of its issued shares, itemized Dy clastes, par value of shares, shares without
pacvalue, and seres, if any, within a dass, is:

Number Par value per share or statement that shares are
of shares Class Series without par value
I o561 Common (Na _series) £1.00

P T

{11) The amount of its stated capital is $1,000. 00 e s
Snares issued times par value equals stated capital. In the case of no par value sioek, stated capial is
the consldeération received for the issued shares. i

{12) This application is accompanied by a CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
duly acknowledged by the secretary of state  or other officer having custody of corporate reconds in the  state or
cauntry under whose laws it is incorporated.

{13) That such corporation shall not directly or indirectly combine ¢r make any contract with any in
cvnpany, foreign or domestic, through their stockhofders or the tmustess or assigns of such sto
or with any copartnership or assodiation of persans, or in any manner whatever to fix tha ‘prices
the production or regulate the transportation of any product or cammodity so @5 to prevent compe
in-such prices, production or transpartation or to establish excessive prices therefor.

{4 That such comoration, as a consideration of Its being permitted fo begin or continue doing businsss
within the State of South Dakota, will comply with ali the laws of the said State with regard to farsign
aypomations, :

The agplication must be signed, in the presence of & notary public, by the chaiman of the toard of mradm

{ion

pf by the president or hy another officer.

| DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS IN ALL THINGS,
TRUE AND CORRECT. -

pated__april (7 e 2000 L O Vr—

] (SIgHitue) sonn D, £l ;’gwiaz.
¥
Senior.ics. Bresidanc
State of  New Jersey ; ‘ (Title)

GQ,UFR‘Y of Marcar

onthis __._/{ dayof __ April 8 2000 before mu AAy 0 [ Fe

- personaly,gppeared _John D. Filipowicz ‘ S — i a "
the y % : .iﬁx%eﬁd&ﬂt ‘ ' of the corporation that is described in and-that exacu -
within instrument and acknowledged to me that such corporation execis.ed 53 , '

My Commission Expires: /0 / 2{/{ oY ‘ Z ‘ )f! 2
Notadal Seal (Notary Putfii}

Fess dokolededeb fodede sk dodrdododede ek ek dede e e s s ok e do ke ok Wodode 1o de ek ok Nm
The Consent of Appointment belaw must be signed by the registered agent !iMﬁ lelaligs

CONSENT -OF APPOINTMENT BY THE REGISTERED AGENT

{, .7 Carporation System . Nereby give my consent to sene s the:
(name of registered agent)

regisiered agent for _PEN _Telecom Services, Inc.
' (corporate name)

f TNCCHPORATZON SYSTEM ¢
raed Oyt A4 a3 7000 [ T8 m.& 1@5{% VY o R § CETEE




RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
Sole Director:

David €. McCourt ~ 179 Stoney Brook Road
Hopewell, NJ 08525

Qfficers:
Michael A. Adams - President & Chjef Operating Officer

647A Summer Streer
Boston, MA 02210

Toha D, Filipowicz - Senior Vice President, Assistanr General Courisel agd
Assistant Secretary
1189 Longmeadow Lane
Yardley, PA 19067

Iohn J. Jones - Executive Vice Presidert, General Caunsel.&?cbtpdfrfafé
Secretary -
120 Acadia Court
Princeton, NJ 08540

Timothy T, Stoklosa . Senior Vice President & Treasurer
334 Burgundy Lape
Newtown, PA 18940

The business address for all of the Directors and Officers is: 105 Ca}ncgic Center,
Princston, New Jersey 08540,



RESOLUTION OF FOREIGN CORPORATION
ADOPTING AN ASSUMED NAME

I, John D. Filipowicz, certify that [ am the Senior Vice President of RCN
Telecom Services, Inc., a Corporation organized under the laws of the state of
Pennsylvania, and that the following is a true and correct copy of a resolutiop duly

adopied at a meeting of the board of directors of the corporation on the ﬁ déy of April,
2000.

I C)

D. Fiipowicz, sgﬁw Vice President

e L



ATTACHMENT B

Biogranhies of Key Personnel of RCN Telecom Services, Ing,

DAVID C. McCOURT
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. McCourt was named Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of RUN C.’L‘Otpom“ﬁ’,cizﬁéf,
cessor, C-TEC Corporation — a diversified telecommunications and high-technology
eompany with operations including local and long-distance telephone, cable television, and
work engineering — in October 1993, after Mr. McCourt and Peter Kiewit Sons” jointly
trased a controlling interest in C-TEC Corporation. Since that time, C-TEC completed
' 52 hillion in transactions. Sales, net income, cash flow and total assets have posted v
gssive gains under the direction of Mr. McCourt and the leadership team he has assemble
During his tenure at C-TEC, Mr. McCourt also took the company international, acquiring ¢
stuke in Megacable S AL de C.V,, Mexico’s second-largest cable television corpany.

e

i

Mr. McCourt’s broad industry experience began more than (15) years ago, whenrhe:
estabiished an engineering, design, and construction firm to build communications networks |
the Uinited States, including several fiber optic networks for MFS Communications, pres
WorldCom subsidiary, Later he joined forces with Peter Kiewit Sons’, one of the o
t privately-held engineering and construction firms, to form McCourt/Kiewit Int
At MeCourt/Kiewit International, Mr. McCourt managed the design and construction-of
residential cable television and telephone networks for many of the largest and most suceessf
companies in the United Kingdom.

Mr. McCourt serves on the boards of WorldCom, Megacable $.A. de C.V., Merconi
and Cable Satellite Public Affairs Network (C-SPAN). He is also a member of the Northea:
University Corporation and continues to serve the community by donating his time and res
to various national and local organizations.

Mr. McCourt is a graduate of Georgetown University in Washington, D.C.




MICHAEL A. ADAMS
President and Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Adams joined RCN Corporation’s predecessor, C-TEC Corporation, in 1993 a5\
President of Technology where he was responsible for determining the a appropriate technologi
for the Company’s cable and telephone operations. His tenure with C-TEC and REN :
Corporation have included positions as Executive Vice President and President of I‘cmm
& Network Development Group of RCN Corporation, President of Technology and futmt'
Development and Executive Vice President of Commonwealth Communications, an cng
and technical services subsidiary of C-TEC. Significant projects Mr. Adams supervisec
the upgrade of C-TEC Cable’s New York systems; technical and purchasing support for
Megacable 8.A. de C.V., C-TEC’s Mexican cable partner; design and construction of the
Nortinwest Michigan Colleg,e 120-mile regional network; pro3ect management of & regional
network for MFS of New Jersey; design and installation of voice and data comnunications
facilities for NatWest Bank; and expanded consulting services domestically in Michigan,
Mussachusetts and New Jersey and internationally to Latin America.

Mr. Adams holds a Master of Science Degree in Engineering from the Massachusett
Institute of Technology (M.1.T.) in Cambridge, Massachusetts. He completed his undergrac
statues at Northeastern University in Boston, with a Bachelor of Science Degree with hmmls'”
Engincering.

TIMOTHY J. STOKLOSA
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Stoklosa brings nearly a decade of finance and treasury management experie
iiis role at RCN Corporation. Named RCN’s Chief Financial Officer in January 2000
Stoklosa is responsible for managing all aspects of RCN's financial operations, N
proy musly served as Senior Vice President and Treasuret at RUN, rcspmmbk for diee
company's financial planning and analysis, treasury operations, and capital raising ¢f!

Mr btok]osa joined the formu C- TEC Corpomtion in Augu«t I")M s Tti:‘ﬁﬁuré

\f we P xcsxdent and Treasurer of RCN Corpordnon As Treasurer of RC‘N C’orpormm‘nz, S
played a vital role in overseeing the division of C-TEC into three separate public compani
RON Corporation (Nasdag: RCNC), Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc. (Nusdag
CTCO), and Cable Michigan, Inc. on September 30, 1997. Mr. Stoklosa was rcspcnsnbm, g

financial analysis and financing associated with this complicated transaction.

In addition to his role at RCN, Mr. Stoklosa has served as Senior Vice President aof
Finance for Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises since February 1997 and Treasurerofthe:
company since August 1994, Mr. Stoklosa also served as Executive Vice Prestdent, Chief .~
Fimaneial Officer and Director of Cable Michigan, On November 6, 1998, Cable ’&heh:mn was
sald to Avalon Cable in a transaction valued at $435 million. ‘




Before joining C-TEC, Mr. Stoklosa was Manager of Mergers and Acquisitiong st
Kiewit Sons, Inc. from October 1991 to August 1994 and Senior Finaneial Analyst of Cotporat
Development at Citizen’s Utilities Co. from February 1990 to October 1991,

Mr. Stoklosa earned a Bachelor of Science in Engineering and a Masters of Bus
Administration from the State University of New York at Buffalo.

D.G. GULATI
Senior Vice President
Technical Strategic Development Group

Mr. Gulati has overall responsibility for the planning, development, umumm
subsequent deployment of voice and data services in the different strategic n
responsibilities also include the evaluation, development, and testing of new
Company.

Mr. Gulati came to RCN Corporation’s predecessor, C-TEC Co Pt
over twelve (12) years experience in the telecomnunications industey. Hig teniire fn
Assistant Vice Presidency for Network Services at Warwick Tel fephune € )mpﬂny,, W
New York, as well as several director level positions at Rochester Telepliong
York, including Director of Netwark Sales, Director of Business Development,.and Dire
Network Operations at Rochester Telephone, Rochester, New York.

Mr. Gulati was awarded a Bachelors Degree in Engineering from Cliy (& atlege ol
York and holds an MBA in Corporate Finance from Pace University, New York.

SCOTT BURNSIDE
Senior Vice President Regulatory and Government Affairs

Scott Burnside is responsible for all regulatory mattess at the local, state, and fedes
In addition, Mr. Bumnside is responsible for maintaining RCN Corporation's Ee: 4 '
with the United States Congress, state, and local governments.

Previously, Mr. Burnside held the position of Vice President, Regulatory and Gove

AfTairs for RCN Corporation’s predecessor C-TEC. In that position, Mr. Bamside
for all regulatory matters including tariff creation and filing, certifications and
necessary for C-TEC compardes to operate in federal and state jurisdictions, and th
and maintenance of all government relations with the company. Priorto hi
Mr. Bumnside held a number of management positions witli Commonwenith Te
and Commonwealth Communications, Inc., both C-TEC subsidiaries.

Mr. Burnside is a member ofthe Pennsylvania State Chamber of Busiress sad fidus
force on telecommunications, board member of Alliance for Telecomminsications fudus



{ATIS), and a former director of the Greater Wilkes-Barre Area Chamber of Commerce, Heijsalse .
ar active member of numerous industry associations and committees. O

Mr. Bumside is a graduate of Wilkes College, Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvania,

JOSEPH O. KAHL
Director of Regulatory Affairs

Mr. Kahl is responsible for company related regulatory issues, maintaining cerific
eompliance in the States where the Company does business. He is also responsibl
Company s tariff filings.

Prior to his joining the C-TEC management team, Mr. Kahl served in a similar capact
MES WorldCom for three and one-half years and has over eight years of regulatory experience
the wlecommunications industry. ‘

Mr, Kahl is a graduate of Rutgers University with a Bachelors Degree in Accounting
Eeonomics,
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PART

LHEvign

W ate the nafon's first and largest single-source facilities-bused provider of bundled Tocal and long distance p
Apfvist services Lo the densest residential markets in the country. We arg currently delivermg browdbind serviees gued ol
sying and building our network on both the East and West coasts as welb as in Chicagn, fre adding
¢ £"15P"T in our markets. We offer individual or bundled service options, superior castopier sersd
pigting our nebworks with significant excess capacity in order to accommodsite expanded services i 4 ,

% provided iy our customers through strategic alliances and opportunistic development of complennatire ety
wse the exeess capacity in our fiber optic networks to provide services to commercigl castomers fowited o0 o e

sabanditm) Network is @ unique broadband fiber-optic platform capable of offering a Full sudte of
| voiee, video and high-speed Internet to residential customers. The network emiploys SON i
 ensure that our state-of-the-art fiber optics travel to within 900 feet of our custamers, vt f
§ ¢ foes] networks. Our high-capacity local fiber-optic nefworks target densely populite
commanicarions market spread over just 6% of its geography. Additional information can be foutidat &%

Criir inftinl fiber optie networks have been established in selected markets i the Bustor to Washington, 1.6
i ihe San Prancisco Bay arca. In addition. we have recently entered into agrecments thut
optic networks in the Los Angeles and Chicago areas. We are typically building the st tre oo a
infrastroeture of the incumbent service providers in our inarkets. [n the Boston market we oporate
wemigre with NSTAR Communications, Inc. or "NSTAR™ or "Boston Edison Company™ or "B
wanage the joint venture. Prior to the close of business en December 31, 1999, we owned 35
\salidated basis. In the Washington, D.C. market, we are developing an advanced fiber optic ne
pen Communications, L.L.C."PEPCO") an indirect wholly owned subsidiney of Potomig
¢ and Pepea Communications owns 30% and it is necounted for under the equity dwethod ¢
us with a number of important advantages. For example. we are able o aeeess ¢ ghtgeaf-wi
iz fiber optic facilitics. This allows us 1o enter our target markets guickly and etfichently anmd &

e

5. b uddition, our joint venture partners provide us with access to additional assets;

b




¢ Beefit fram our relatiunship with our largest shareholder. {.evel 3 Communications, Inc.. and from the expert
weli participated in the operation and development of other telephone. cable television and busin
s iotmpany., ing,

+ deliver g varety of services, we repant the total number of our various service conmections purchised i 1o

o i liternet access rather than the aumber of customers. For example. 8 sgle eustomer who purchi
amt Internet access counts as three connections. Sinee we view long distance as a complementury product wed
ere ol our Tojig distance s conneetions. See "Connections.” As of Decernher 31, 1999, we had approxiniately ]
il nelt @ variety of our owned and jeased facilitics including hybrid fiber/coaxial cable systems, a wire
siworks, As of that date. we had approximately 223.000 total connections altributable o cystomers con
arpefict” connections) and had approximately 724.000 connections atiributable to customars sepved thiough i‘}tf’lﬁ.r A

wive operating experience in both the telephone and video industries and in the design. develapen
sianications facilities.  Our experience provides us with expertise in systems operation and development. and ¢
amre o7 cnstomer service and billing for both voice and video services and established relationships with supglier
i nddition, our management team and board of directors benefit from experience gained when they manage
. prior 1o Geptember 30, 1997, owned and operated our company. C-TEC has over O years of experient
3 iy 3% wenrs of experience in the cable television business. Both C-TEC and certain members of rmnagerment also have
i W hesiaony and development of advanced telecommunications facilities.

T to explolt competitive opportunities in selected markets where population density, favorable demographics and the-ag ‘
wibent service providers' network facilitics combirie to create a particularly altractive opportunity to develop advimes
1o construct nelwork facilities within the Boston- to-Washington. D.C. corridor. Wi beljeve that out experien
s with i key strategic advantage as we enter markets in the San Francisco-to-San Diego corridor and D Chifesgo:

41 §% 10 Become the leading provider of communications services to residential customers in our target murkers: by purs

- Exigting local networks are picatly fow capaeity single g
i Investment in the tocal network or "fast mile” has ot
it 1echnologieal advances. In our target markets, we scek o be the first operatar of an adeanecd fiber oplic NELWOT
ations services jo residential customers. '

ihier
audvanesd:

sanstruction of Advanced Fiber Optic Networks; Our advaneed fiber optic networks are desigied wi
feryand Tor high speed, high capacity. voice, video and data services. Our networks also have 8 signil
T ineremental cost wlich will be available for the itroduction of new products, We helieve that o i i
wovide 1s with vertain competitive advantages such as the ability to offer bundled services and the apporiai

; throyph muliiple revenue streams. In addition, our networks generally provide superior signalt.quality and HEIWOEK:
wiworks of the incumbent service providers.




= pur Netwark and Customer Base; We are able to leverage our network by delivering a broad range of communications products anid
dmmn residential markets.  This bandwidth capacity and home density allows us 1o maximize the reyenne pte per nrile

otk We believe we can further exploit our network capacity and customer base by exploring opporiunities 1 ddm.t ficw products

its am Inmrg weluding complementary commercial and wholesale products and services.

jee, Video and Data Services with Quality Customer Service: We offer our cugtomers o single-source p_n‘c.’::
vidvo and dasa services, individually or on a bundled basis, with guality customer service. By connetting
Capprave eur openrding cconomics and have complete control over our customery’ experience with s, We helievethy
ations services and quality customer care that we provide is superior to services that are typically available fro
fo ot other service providers,

Ut gt
bt of

. sﬂm fan and ﬁumhu'n C dlttomm B dlSOl‘l Bv u;mbh»hmu rx.lul.onshxps \wlh lhu\L uummmu, we
we Iiber optic networks and other assets, and our own existing cable television infrastructure, to expedifedn
sk Busmess development. We will continue to evaluate other strategic alliances in our existing markets and purde

Ty ARHS mlhm our largvr target nmrkus We need (.dpliill lo fund the construetion of olir advanud’ hb
i xml p \ml .md hmd up&mlmg lo%es and repay our dt.bts We Lurrcml\f t.snm.m !hd( our & lpil‘d]' r,cq_ui'rc'

i it mk d() not muxr #S We u\pu.t In addmon 0 our own Lapnal ruqunmnenlx our mmt \Lmur‘“
by £330 million, of which approximately $265 million has begn contributed, to the joint ventures thi m~
pston and Washington, D.C. markets.




weder Lo Tigilitale growth beyend 2000, we expect to supplement our existing availuble eredit fagt
¢ th mise additional capital to increase our network coverage and pay for other capital espenditu
mtreipated further operuting losses. We may seek sources of funding from vendor financing. pu
asibior debt securitics, and bank loans.

REN Services

W pr
arieas, California, a wireless video system in the New York City, our hybrid fiberfcoaxial cabile sy 5
{'ity), Wew Jersey and Pennsylvania. We also provide, on a limited basis, resale focal and long distance telephuong

Copaections, The following table summarizes the development of our subscriber base:

Aol
1231498 331799
Uit Service Connections:
e YUV e e, 30.868 40,213
...... RO 86,349 99,098
£ 5 O 6.167 9927
Sabal ONPNEE e 123.393 149,233
63.022 60,004
173313 170,325
491.633 506,180
731.968 736,507
835,361 §83.742
304,3G3 350,733
270,406 361,346

W elnssify connections in the "Off-Net” category until the refevant facilities are capable of providing volue, wiles
tefepbone service, through an RCN switch.

sk diati

-Voige" figures in the table above represent resold local phone service provided wr costomery not comnested to s

gt
“(Hf-Net-Video" figures in the table above include at December 31, 1999 approximately 32,000 wircliess conneations. aml o
wirgling video connections serving the University of Delaware.




ol Pecember 31, 1999 we had approximately 135.000 homes passed and approxintely 122,000 basic s
sovinl cable system in the New York. New Jersey and Lehigh Valley service areas.

swerved by our joint ventures in the Greater Boston and Washington, D.€. areas. the subseribors are cusiomers
and are fally included in the connections reflected in the table above.

Wi rep
ptmhr, !hL dlstmulon bct\uu) homu passud and markuahk humus recognizes our tr.mammv imm eongtreting sur g
providing services to customers that have ordered our services.

Ket forth below is a brief description of our services:

Voice. We offer full-featured local exchange telephone service, including stundurd diaf tone aees
services and directory assistance. We compete with the incimbent locaf L\\.hmm. pt‘l’)\}dt"\
{"CLECS™). In addition, we offer a wide range of value-added-vertical services, ing
cdihng, speed dial, calling card, 800-numbers and voice majl. We aiso provide x_umtrn\
telephone rates are generally competitive with the rates charged by the incumbenr peovidor
approximately 63,000 telephone service connections on our advanced fiber optic netwe
resold felephone service. We also provide competitively priced long distance tefephone s

gard and operator services. These services are offered to residential and business customees.

tmm hl) tn l\() chanmls ()ur basxc Vld\.O nrogrammmﬂ pdc.l\aze provndu; L\anSl\(. chanm.l ic.lt.mm ?v.dhm
srks, Chur premium services include HBO, Cinemax. Showtime and The Movie Chamwi 1

litTferent commercial-free music channels delivered to the customer's stereo in digital CIY qualite sound.

‘\LLL‘»S .md Dam Transmmalon We opemtc as an lmcmu suvm. prmxdurundcr th«. R(. fad U)m fmmi s 3
bwnu s ,



whon of Customers 1o Advanced Fiber Networks

,lmh Lllb\(‘)l'nu‘h. As our advunccd h.)t,r optic m_L\vorl\ is L.\u.nded mm thL‘L nrc:Ls of bml,dmg; CHstEmeT
v York City are switched to the advanced tiber optic network from the wireless video network. The wi
de serviees to other customers in off-network premises. Similarly, as the advanced tiber optic nefwork
witched to the advanced fiber optic network from resale and dial-up accounts. The switch to our network
srive and higher margins from originating and terminating access fees and to control the re Intedt services and service guality

Souttiesn Californin Edison

an sgresment with Southern California Edison ("SCE™) that will help us utilize SCE's existing fiber backbore and:
wlite sir entry and expansion into the greater Los Angeles arca. The agreement will enable us to reaeh 13 aiflion he
iy of mare than 200 homes-per-mile of plant,

if szreement calls for SCE fo install communications cable for us in areas where we secure muricipal fearel
inng, SCE's division that provides wholesale telecommunications services, will provide transport far out telecafimt
rrier Solutions' high-speed network,

it Vienture

iy Ju

mk foy dc,lm,r our Lomprchcnswe commumuatmns packa;:c. in (;rmtcr Bo&mn A )omt wnturu aag
'f‘N B{ LOCOM LLC, an unregulau.d Lnuty mth a chm c\pmnﬂ m Lln year ”06() E\& N~
K

vexehange agreement between BECO and RCN, BECO has the right, from time to time, (o convert pakiong

M into shires of our common stock, based on an appraised value of suchs interest. Stures issucd up
mmunications Securities Corporation ("NSTAR Securities”). In 1999, BECO and: the €
hich BECO converted a portion of its ownership-interest into RCN common stock whith: was isstied torNS
anxactions, BECO owned a 49% interest in the joint venture. On February 19, 1999, BECO e ged
fiires o RON common stock. Such portion of the interest was vatued as of Jaguary 15, [99%. On Decembie!
ion of ity interest for 2,989, 543 sharcs of RCN common stocl\ Such pomun ot the, mtc.rwl ) ‘:\\ vaiugﬁ'




wf tor benelit from our ability o use BECO's large liber optic network. its Focus on innavative technotopy, its safes and s
T ito the Boston market. In the future, the venture may expand into encray management and property ot :
e, 1 int ventare partners have expanded into surrounding markets. including the cities of Arlingto, Samervitle arid? g
alt of our aceess to the extensive BECO network, our reliance on and use ol MFS/WorldCom facilities in BosOr
GHHL

Srarpowir Joint Venture

f 1697, RON Telecom Services, Inc., one of our subsidiaries, and Potomae Capital Tnvestment Corporativi {*PC
suhsidingy of Potomac Electric Power Company, formed 4 joint venture to construcl. own, lease, operiate and market-d
nenwork to provide voice. video, data and other communications services 1o residential and commereial custan
Washington, 1.C.. Virginia and Maryland area. Starpower is an unregulated limited liability sompany with i perpetua

s of the equity interest in Starpower and Pepeo Communications owns the remaining 36% interest, Starposver 8
anciil statements under the equity methed of accounting.

Muisgeilaneous Facilities Agreements

We have also entered into agreements which have helped us accelerate network devetopment, including fiber agreen
with MES/WorldCom. MF$/WorldCom owns or has the right o use certain fiber aptic network facilities i the §

New York City markets. Under the fiber agreements, MES/WorldCom agreed to construct wnd providi
fibser optic facilities 1o buildings we designated, We are also able to use certain dedicated fibers in those facilt
use the fucilities to deliver telephone services to commercial customers.

fse witered into joint construction agreements with Level 3. The agreements will allow us to deploy additionak networ
ver and at o lower cost. We also have entered into a letter of intent with Level 3 for Level 3 to provide us with-er0$8¢
Feuatmiers o connect 1o major Internet connection points in the United States. This gives us the ability to nisgotinte poed
s ihe exchange of traffic as a Tier [ operator. :

19§, we entered into an ngreement with Qwest Communications for Qwest to provide us with capacity in ils regional bagk!
1 1o aur loeat networks from Boston Lo Washington, D.C.

o Bieemiber 1999 we announced the approval of an agreement with SKANSKA USA. Inc. ("SKANSKA"). Undee the coniti
i peevide management services to include construction oversight for the installation. of the cable teleyi
Vinfrsstructure in many of our current and targeted markets, Stuart £ Graham, President of SKANSK
af RON. A competitive bidding process was conducted prior to such agreement. We believe that the ag
csrpble than could have been obtained in any arms length negotiation.

Tt

(&

miit s b




31 Trangaclions

30, we acquired Direcl Network Access, Lid ("DNAI")one of the Bay Aren's largest independent ISP,
4.4 million in cush and shares of our common stock with a fair value at the time of issuance of npproximately)

awi egquired Braingtorm Networks, [nc.("Brainstorm”), a leading independent 1S9 that provides dedicated i
torm for approximately $2.9 million in cash and shares of our common stock with a fafr value at thet
16 million.

h. We acquired Lancit in June 1998 for approximaicly $0.4 million in cash and shares of our common stoek <
waiee of approsimately $7.4 million. In February 2000, We made a 85 million foan to Junfornct it the form of aconveéstib

suteredd into  definitive agreement with respect to the acquisition of 21st Century Telecom Group, Tne.("2 st Century”
shased communications company, which seeks to be the first provider of bundled voige. video and Wighssp

Vytean Venlures Incorporated ("Vulean"), the investment organization of Paul Ci. Allen, agrect:to
ny, The investment, which was completed on February 28, 2000, is in the form of mandatorily convertible cun

toek™), which will be converted into Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share ("Cormion Stock™}; no later
1 by purchised 1,650,000 shares of the Preferred Stock. 'The Preferred Stock has a Hquidation preferenceof
il dnio Common Stock at a price of $62 per share.

i with dhe investment, Vulean will generally be authorized to appoint two members to our Board of Pirectory, €
im 1. Sivoy, President of Vulcan and Edward S. Harris, Investment Analyst with Vulean, ThePreferee
mmon Stock or Class B Stock seven years after the transaction-closes, if not previously called or eonvertee
st o 7% per annum. All dividends will be paid in additional shares of Preferred Stock.

- 1099, Hicks, Muse, Tate & Furst, through Hicks Muse Fund 1V purchased 230.000 shares of Series A Pre
ceeds of $250.000. The Series A Preferred Stock is cumulative and has an annual dividend wate
[ shores of Series A Preferred Stock and has a initial conversion price of $39.00 per share. The Se A
son steek ot any time. The Series A Preferred Stock is subject to a mandatory redermption-on March
anid unpaid dividends, but may be catled by the Company after four years. At Decerber 31, 1999 we ¢
.+ frm of additional shares of Series A Preferred Stock. At December 31, 1999 the b oF commaon sharesal
fhe Series A Preferred Stock was 6,744,949, We incurred $10,000 of issuance cost in connection with the sale @




Tnernation

F iy 3Y, 1999, we exccuted on a pledge of an 8.96% equity interest in Megacable. the sceond largest o
on Corperativo, S.AL de. C.V. ("Mazon") 1o collateralize Mazon's indebtedness to us. As w res
vip inferest in Megacable increased to 48.96%. Megacable owns 26 wireling cable systems in Me
« including Guadalajara, the second largest city in Mexico; Hermosillo, the Targest ity in the state of
e state of Veracruz, AL December 31, 1999, their wireline systems passed approximately 902,000 homes 3
5. Muegacable had revenues of $32.2 miltion and $37.5 million for the vears ended Decentber 31, 1999 and

e witlh a wide range of service providers for each of our services. Virtually atl nrarkits for o
ifive, and we expect that competition will intensity in the future. We face significant competition in
nd-video programming services. Our competitors are often larger, better-financed incumbent tocal fek
¢ Betteraceess (o capital resources. and many have historically dominated their focal telephone ard caly

ity bave numerous advantages as a result of their historic monopoalistic control of their respective muek
W ol fimited conduit and pole space, They also have well-established customer and vendor telationsh
tiz imd-potential competitors will, at least initially, offer narrower services over limited delivery platibm

anid-duita services that we provide over our fiber-based networks. This gives us an opportunity to gehilove iRiportunt i

fipete avith the incumbent Local exchange carriers ("LEC's") for the provision of local wlephone
s ineluding CLECs. Cable operators are also entering the local exchange ntarket in some foet
stance telephone services include: Commercial mobile radio services providers, including cellular eateivty

» personal communications services carriers such as Sprint PCS; and entianced speciafized mobile rmdies

e, aid expect to continue to face, significant competition for long distance telephone SEFVITES
' g AT&T, Sprint and MCI WorldCom, which account for the majority of att U.S. long digrmce v
prividers benefit from established market share and from established trade nammes thirough nationwide
distansie service as o complementary service rather than a principal source of revenue. Certain IXC
o ilso announced their intention to offer local services in major U.S. markets using their existing infrastructiee ¢
weambent LEC service, lease of unbundled local loops or other providers' services. Intemet-based tetephiony, 1
tetephone service, is also developing and the Company is also pursuing this technology.

o




AH sl our video services face competition from alternative methods of receiving and distributing telovision sigrads aad iy sk 4
infprmarion and entertainment.  Other sources include off-air television broadeast programmiing, Newspape
fatorsetive online computer services and home video products, including videotape cassette recorders. Adfer
melude traditianal cable networks, wireless local video distribution technologies, and home satellite dish ¥
enahle individual households to receive many of the satellite-delivered program services foriurly avail

¥

ximpdmvc Lmb We faca. addllmnal competition lmm private >au.lhtu. master dntumd tdummu (
apsariment and office complexes and private residential developments. The FCC and Congress have wdopted p
operating srivironment for new and existing technologics that compete. or may compete. swith oar varjous ey d
i mnhigmx include, among others, Direct Broadeast Satellite ("DBS") serviee whereby signals are Lranganl
acated on customer premises. We expeet that our video programming services will face growing competition
ﬂdcr% The FCC has recently determined that DBS is the fastest-growing competitor o franchised cuble Operion

G program distribution services such as Mult-Channel Multi-Point Distribution: Service wihich tve Tow
el vide programming over-the-air Lo subscribers.

Tha Intemet aceess market is extremely ‘competitive and highly fragmented. Competition in this muarket is expected ot
1 ive competitors include established online services; local, regional and national ISPs: nationat and interiat
compaivies including Regional Bell Operating Companies ("RBOCs") such as Bell Atlantic: and affibmes of ineunddient
compelition may create downward pressure on the pricing of and margins from Internet access SETVE

o

We also compate with companies offering a combination of the services above, such as companies that wottld result Frony e s
aniit Americn On-line and the merger of AT&T and Media One.

H {5 uhdn;,es in lhu markutpldu, and lhu n.gul'\mry and lLleldllVL ummnmmt arg Lnn\hm!lv ou.umn g, b
angetng o fuure developments might have on the voice. video and data industries or on our operativis or finanet

ds,qu,\rgw of lw ll\l]L" Lonn«.n.uons lor voice dnd Vl(lLO services.




acific Bdl in L,.tlm)mm, bmh ol
We compete with the incumbent LECs in our markets for local exchunge services on th
v i zﬂjﬂi’ty 1o offer bundled voice and video service. rcliabilily. stute-ol- lhc»url uchnalm;y imd Supt’.r'hirt: i

i i
3 "hc mmmhuu l f( mdude Bcll All(mtlc in the Norlhmst (,orr dor. and
Eretart T U R TUEN

e, Ihw have dl‘»() bugun lo C\pand Lhc amounl ui ﬁhcr ﬁnulmm in thur m.lwmrl\s ()ﬂur 1m.1dh‘md iy
et access, and prepare 1o re-enter the long distance telephone service market.

s yperger between Bell Atlantic and GTE Corporation may enhance the combined entity's ability to oot with

siectivul inctmbent LEC and several wireless franchises in this region. continues to pursue a nationwide steitesy.

vkt iiu: Pelecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act"), and ensuing federal and stite regulatory initiatives, barrie
joir are being slowly removed, The introduction of such competition. however, also establishes the predicate for 1lm
. 10 provide in-region interexchange long distance services, The RBOCs are currently allowed to offer *Tncidents
figh m nlkr uut ol -region long dlbmnu. smrwu Oncn thc RBOCs are allm\ul to uﬂu m~ru4_mn IunL dtmm

e, and will continue to seck, to prov1dt. a full range of local voice services which compete with: ingumbernt |
4 that compelition for local lelephonc services will be based primarily on quality, capacity and reliability of fictwor
: pmm: 1y L\l‘\lUl’I]Ll nLLdb service i«.mun.s and pnct. dnd Wl” not bc b(u.«.d on any pmpr':c dr\ t..uhnu!'ﬁ

ervices that compete with RCN.com services.




E5

vle television systems penerally operate pursuant to franchises granted on a non-exclusive bass, and the F992 Act p‘n"xhibi’t Rig

spetitties for franchises or providers of competing services. Telephone companics or others may also entar the |

hicwnbent Cable Television Scervice Providers

our ac\vnmu} hhu opnc m.lworkﬁ compuu for cabh. sub%nbcrs with the m’nm mrdmg c.’lNL vpnmkm iin o um*'
Warner Cable in New York City. Cablevision in Bosten and TCI in Washington. D.C. and San Francisee :
New York City competes primarily with Time-Warner Cable. We believe that the expantled mpALm ang
our advanced fiber opm. networks make us better equipped to provide high- capucity cur s S

!1; b.md nulworks uwm "1rc.g dnd branuh" archltu.tun. Our L thLh V'x!lw Pcnns\,!mmm hy hm{ hhu/um.

przasenihly denying requests for additional franchises and permits franchising authoritics to operate mbiu LVSTETTS,
e frons outside the cable industry, such as the public utilities that own certain of the conduits or poles \shu.h

pen videa service operators as we have done in several markets, pursuant to Section 633 of the Communications AT

1 For the provision of such service, but see regulation of Video services helow.

CLECs and Other Competitors

CTL! i, ::\!Lh s suhs)dmm.s of AT&T and M([ WorldComA compele for ior.al u.kphonc Services:
primarily on the market for commercial customers rather than residential customers. In addition, pem
nffering private line and special access services also include other smaller long distance careiers, cable tely
utititics. microwave carriers, wireless telephone system operators and private aetworks built by Targe ehd=users
Druslstar and New Vision. However. we belicve that. at least initially, we are relatively unigue in our mhurkets i iTey
video and data services primarily to customers in residential areas over our own advaneed fiber optic nepnverk.

Tecess market is extremely competitive and highly fragmented. No significant barriers to- entry exist and, aee
mxm is expected to intensify. Our current and prospective competitors include many farge compunics with substantip
¢ and financial and other resources. RCNLcom competes directly or indircctly with: )

o established online services, such as America Online, the
Microsoft Network and Prodigy:

o local, regional and national ISPs such as PSINet, EarthLink. Mindspring and Rocky Mountait fnternety

L GTE. M

o the Internet services of national and international telecommunications companies. such as AT&T
and Cable & Wircless:

o Internet access (including high speed digital subscriber line service) offered by RBOCs suchius Befl Atantic

o anline services offered by incumbent cable providers. such as At Home and Roadeunner,




Pl
exatiipt Wis network from pricing and other regulatory restrictions. The network would span the st
ermpetition is Hkely 0 inerease as large diversified telecommunications and media companies aeguire B
Rpetitive companies.  For example. AT&T has completed the acquisitions of TCI's cabli televisiog
i Wirs interest in At Home. an 1SP. Diversified competitors may bundle other services and producs o
Jaging us al a competitive disudvantage. In addition. competitors muay create dowrward pressure on the
g% services. Competition could also impact our ability to participate in transit agreements wnd preeHig aregie
Iy effiect the speed ol service thut we can provide to our customers.

antic fgs recently asked the FCC wo authorize it to build a regional high-speed network, which would s«

&

&r fiew technolagies may hecome competitive with our services. A provider of Limited Multi Distribution
g wireless Internet and video programming, services in New York City and has announced plais. to ¢
¢ i1 communications eehnology as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory and Tegistative
sic. T addition. & continuing trend toward business combinations and alliances in the telecommunivat adiign
spctitars. We cannot predict the effect that competition from developing and future technelogies o¢ fromis futars oo
eratinng or finoacial condition.

O wlephine and video programming transmission services are subject to federal, state and lacal governmient &
widespread ctanges in the regulation of the communications industry. including the local eluphone, fong di
! anentertainment segments. The 1996 Act was intended to promote competition and decrense re bt
w afeligites t both the FCC and the states broad regulatory and administrative authority 6 imiplesient the F96 A,

bt

Felecommunications Act of 1996

Fhe 1996 Act eliminates many of the pre-existing legal barriers to competition i the tefephone and
husinesses, The Act also preempts many of the state barriers to local telephone serviee conipentios
{ngal Jaws and regulations and sets basic standards for relationships between telecommunications providers,

< OB Act removes barriers to entry in the local exchange telephone market by preempting state and lovab hnss
2 LECs to provide nondiscriminatory access and intcreonnection to potentiul compelitars, sue

mminications providers. and long distance companies. In addition, the 1996 Act pravides réliet fron {
I5 that have poverned the local telephone business for many ycars. The 1996 Act will also, ofice certain thirks

foenter the long distance market within their own local service regions.




ations promulgated by the FCC under the 1996 Act require LECs 10 open their telephone networks to commpetition by
tectinn, aceess to unbundled network elements and retail services at wholesale rates. As a resalt of these ¢l

tating most of the chalienged rules, While the Supreme Court confirmed that the FOC has autherity w
yhar fules still may be challenged in future court proceedings. Future regulatory proveedings and o

ling resulting from the Supreme Court decision described above. have reaffirmed the meumbent LECs ab
tieir siebworks, and lave expanded these obligations in some respects. Beciuse we ame building our own networl
withent LIECS facilities, these rulings may benefit us less than they do some of our competitors, However, wa o requit
ZCs for a variely of purposes, and regulatory actions have generally facilitated this interconnection,

apreements have expired or will expire shortly. As a general matter, our agreements provide for service 1o contine wi
cenent is nezotiated. Most of the agreements also provide for amendments in the event of changes i the fows suchea
goirt duoisions deseribed above. We cannot assure vou, however, that we will be able to obtain or enforee Ruture intereiinig
sl renewal of existing agreements, on acceptable terms.

i




ese conditions include 14 “checklist” requirements designed to open the RBOC netwarks 1o conipietit
gived BECC authorization to provide in-region long distance service is Bell Atlantic Tor New York, although
the Patre. If an RBOC is authorized to provide in-region long distance service in one or more stites, the 1
wipping” services that compete with our service offerings. See "Business-Competition”, In addition, the KEO
s sapidly implement the interconnection provisions of the 1996 Act in order to obtain insregion suthority, althougheth
f i begat obligation to comply with those provisions. '

Act also makes far-reaching changes in the regulation of video programming transmission SEEVILES.
plicable w video operators, the elimination of restrictions on telephone company entry into- the video busiae
ory structure for telephone companies and others, Under the 1996 Act and implementing rafes ddop
anies, including both incumbent LECs such as Bell Atlantic, and CLECs such as RON, may provids ser
serdtors subject to municipal cable television franchises, or they nray choose o prowide their programini
sperators are not required to secure local franchises by federal law, local franchising aofliorities may fegal
7, none have done s0. OVS operators must make available a portion of their channel capacity for useh
s vnust sutisfy certain other requirements, including providing capacity for public, educational and govening
% fee cqual to the franchise fee paid by the incumbent cable television operator. We are one of the Tieged
g over an advaneed fiber optic network under the OVS regulations implemented by the FCC undar the 19962/
- providing OVS service in certain suburbs of Boston, in the City of New York, Washington, DG, andinal)
We are also negotiating similar agreements in Northern New Jersey. Philadelphia and surrounding. communl
San Franciseo, Starpower is negotiating similar OVS agreements and local franchises in communities surrogndii

ane state and terminate in o different state). State regulatory commissions have jurisdiction over intristate-commu
ihat ariginate and terminate in the same state).

alatien of Intrastate Local and Long Distance Telephone Services. Our intrastate telephone services are regilated

1s or comparable agencies of the various states in which we offer these services. Our subsidiaries or aftilintes b

telephone services, including local exchange service, in substantially all of the states ine our target nrket are

I suthorization pending in several additional states. We also have authority to provide in-state fong distnge §o
adk Fegenii, To date. none of our applications for state authorizations has been rejected.

ation of Interstate and International Telephone Services. We provide domestic interstate telephone: services tatic
© We have been authorized by the FCC under Scction 214 of the 1996 Act to offer worldwide fntemational se




[ felephone Services. Municipalities also regulate limited aspects of our veice busincss by, {or exampl

He mstnees, they require lelecommunications licenses. franchise agreements andfor installation pi
“way. by New York City. for example, we will be required to obtain a telephone franchise in order 1o pros
saptie network Tacilities located in the streets of New York City. although services may be provided overice
Wil £ ticedve a franchise. ’

A Nepvives

A wartous tmes between February 1997 and December 1999, our subsidfaries and affiliates have been
it New Yark City, Boston, Washinglon, D.C., Philadelphia. Los Angeles, Phoenix, Portfand, Seattd
feditie ench of these cities, Cook County, IHlinois and in the Northern New Jersey area. [nitiation of
e gnroliment period for non- affiliated video programmers to seek capacity on the systems and o
sroments, The initial open enrollment period for cach of these systems has expired, except for tf
Angeles, Portland, Seattle, Cook County and Phoenix where the open erirgllment period has not vett
v o Hoston on June 2, 1997, and initiated OVS service in the City on that day. Under our agreemicn
a fev 1o the City equal o 3% of video revenues. We have entered into similar OVS agreements
willy ¢ertain other Boston-arca municipalities, either w offer OVS services or franchised cable tele:
i with Boston was terminated by mutual consent and a franchise agreement was substitted therefore
1 of New Yaork on Decernber 29, 1997 and have initiated OVS service in the Borough of Manhattsn, R
Manhattan and a portion of the Bronx using microwave facilities and antenmas: located at multipls Hl
Teur pgreement with the City of New York to include all five boroughs. On October 26, 1998, Siarpoy
rict of Columbia and initiated OVS service in the District in the Jast quarter of 1998, Stdrpoiwver his
the privcess of negotiating agreements with numerous suburban communities near Washington, D, {0 offedes
il selevision services.




er video programming xuvius as an OVS operator, we are required to make any "apen capacity™ o thi
deir Frogram Providers ("VPPs"). The commissions rules permit us 10 retain up 1o ane-third of the systemsg
5 Lasder ihe OVS regulations, during the initial open enroliment period we must offer at least two- thirds of
sangd for sueh capacity exists during the open enroliment period. In certain arcas. #t the request of local officials
bility of obtaining a cable franchise instead of an OVS agreement. We will consider providing RCN vidio

il coasider the relative benefits of OVS certification versus local franchise ugreements, including the passil
venifs, Relore making auy decisions.

sing. The Court's most significant decision was to strike down the FCC's rule preempting focal atitho
s rules had set forth a relatively simple procedure at the FCC for rapid certification of cach-OVS system
ies 10 regulate OVS only as to rights-of-way administration and in other minor respects. One of the
myrress and by the FCC was to eliminate the time, expense. and uncertainty generally réquired

u\k zm LhH\.rumcos bul\n.cn th two modes of opumnon Accordmv l\ W hll-. lm rulmL 1$ dl\dd\amdLLQ
s cr visdeo service offerings.

4 pspuire OOV operators to make their facilities available to video program providers on & non-discriminat
ing wxvaption is that competing in- region cable operators are not entitled to becomie video program: pri
wieumstinees,  Time Wamer Cable Co,, which then operated franchised cable systems in mshy §

: il

ghigible under the FCC's tules. Time Warner filed an OVS complaint against RCN and alse sought FCC
nzhnruv Ihz, L'lblc %Lrvmes Burcdu ruled that Tum Warner was an CIIQIb]C user m areas \vhcrc_ no suv

‘x_npcm W uh it im vxduo chslrlbulmn business in Mdnhattan. The F(,(.‘.'. Ldbit. Suvnu Buro..au p.mmll'
wind pantially denied it relying on its prior decision in the Time Warner complaint in the Boston area. We sought



g ’ﬁ'w m~nunn uhlv Lmnp(_lll()l’ is tranchlscd mthln Khe "tcn,hnu.all\ mlu_r'm.d service :m_a ut dm O’S/‘ ¢

ifiemed the Cable Services Bureau's

griental data with the Cable Services Bureay Loncunmg Lhc (,ommlsqn(m $ new mlcrpru.umn nf lhc rclc.v:m‘ ¥

e the subimission of such data the Cable Services Bureau was to determine whether Time Warner was eligiblefi
v frowin ROUN,

iy of the FCC's decision in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit, alleging that the Commission's:
i ity of an in-ragion compunmr to be a VPP was contrary to law. Time Warner sought reconsideritiin
sought intervention in the Court of Appeals and the FCC has asked the Cowrt to hold the case v abe)
n Warner's request for reconsideration. The Court granted both motions. RCN filed the supplementat service:
: Jj:m as rcqmmi by the Commission’s decision for the Boston and New York markets but sought a sty o b

whure RUN has been centificated and has already filed certain so-called "notices of intent.”
o and RON thereupon filed the supplemental data for all relevant GVS murkets. RON i g i
0 ur lhme pumunx of the :upph.mc,nml Lhn \»hnch were not publu.lv av a:lahlc. alr“xd\ mmuxdmg that tl

! m«ds, St h d,xm noting l!wl Time Warnu had certain a!ﬁllatlons mth Mc.dmOm. lhmw'h lhc prnpnwd
Trme Wamer had not indicated whether it had any residual contractual vights, or data sharing

4 14, 2000, Time Warner filed an “Emergency Petition to Enforce Comniission Order and Impo
was nit adhenng (o certain of the OVS rules and was not operating a truly "open”™ QVS svstem, Imu. Warr
vide the OVS data to Time Warner, and for the imposition of forfeitures on RCN for allegedly- Biling i
. REON is opposing the Emergency Petition and the Commission has not yet acted on it




il cable campany OVS aceess complaints have been filed against Starpower, seeking dat and & de sl
n Washington, D.C.OVS system. As in the prior complaints. they challenge our status a5 3
3 t,nmplaml were h]c.d h\ \/kdm (:an.ml Ldblc. of hurfd\ lm.,, :md \kd’ i

‘Ucneral (5SS al:',;o sought to init.iale discovery againsc Smrpowc,r. The Calde ‘S“er ALes h;u Y
sranted the Media General request. Starpower sought reconsideration which: is still pending

dacisco area, th Lamumm Cable Fclumon \ssouauon hied an ﬂppmglmn, .dlwmg thit
T 1mmhr‘-d cable operators. The Pennsylvania Cable & Telecommunications Assoctaii
i ity in the Philadelphia region, making similar allegations but not formully opposing th
14 nur .mplmmmns. mdlcalmL [hdl our apphcauon\ were mnm\tnnt mth th mht ¢ and th.x; th

: wmgpt uhu.h Teave npcn the pUHblblhl\ !ur ddvur\c pmm to dmllunyt sur ~ht
m Bict wumrmm with all dppucabk provmons nf thu law .md MH continue fer du

4 hn pundmg VS Lompldxms n our ﬁxvor If the FCC were 1o grml any sxic‘h mmpi.;mw
:,Lzu with our Jocal competitors. we would be forced 10 reassess the des trabitity of cont

ipired with seeking traditional cable franchises. We do not believe that .xbam:onmz ot OV
v sdversely affeet our video distriuion activities,

of traditional franchised cable systems. OVS operators must in virtually all focatfons have ace
sint. I o number of jurisdictions local authorities have attempted to impose rights-of-way
A mtmbu of FCC and judicial decisions have addressed the issues pased by the imp
e the state of the law is uncertain and may remain so for some time. The nbligatio
erimnatory could hive adverse effects on our business detivities. See "Legal prcn.“t:dm*\
] - of Boston. Inc., filed suit in 1999 in ULS. Distriet Court in Boston agamst th
wers, alleging that the City had followed a discriminatory policy in Jdn\xrﬂ&krmw Hecass 1o puhi
round vendoit and thar the private defendants had participated in an effort to unlidilly constry
staimed that the defendants were m violation of the 1996 Act and Massachusents state Tavwe,. and se

+ dyefendants denied pirticipating in any unlawful activity. The Court denied the prr.hmmdr\ i
nad snd thereafior Cablevision withdrew the suit.




ave aiso arisen in a proceeding before the Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications whf T
s 11t investigation into Boston Edison Company's compliance withh 2 MDTE order i 1993 that p
it its unregukited subsidiary Boston Edison Technology Group for three limited purposes. RC }
e, aedid Cabilevision Systems Corporation and the New England Cable Television Association, Inc., slung withvthe
fee. Hearings began in December 1998 and are still proceeding. The intervenors. in particulur €2 :
firide Uit Boston Edison's investment in RON-BECOCOMM violated the 1993 Order then: Boston E J
it i RONSBECOCOM, RCN-BECOCOM should be subject to the same terms and conditions as ather cabl
s ihicir fctlities to Boston Edison facilities, and installed RCN-BECOCOM cable and fiber-optic fuctiities s

« defending the propricty of its compliance with the MDTE's 1993 Order, and its investment i R G
£ will not determine that Boston Edison violated the MDTE's 1993 Order nor can RON dssure vou a8 1o
may determine to be appropriate including those proposed remedies which arg equitable in nature. R
+ nd plans to take such action as it deems appropriate to proteet its rights.

< Video Services. Our 18 GHz wireless video services in New York City are distributed using miceowave &
microwive path on the basis of a conditional license. We anticipate our pending application for this path will be gea
e, one frilure 1o obtain this license might adversely affect our wireless video operations in New York City.

Wiessmiol assure you that we will be able o obtain or retain all necessary authorizations needed (o construct advaneed ber
s sonserLour wircless video subscribers to an advanced fiber optic network or to offer wireless videw services uiider pur oW




Cotsinl Cable, Our hybrid fiber/coaxial cable systems are subject to repulation undet the 1993 Axt.
inn communities that are not subject to "effective competition.” certain programmnring m[mrurmt
"luns (hal nllm\ lur.ul c:on1mu'<.ml lL]L\‘lblOll hr(mdgml 'wld(l()n\ o rulmr:. a czihlc wsrun oy carry f

*xmnb uf th I‘)\)7 Act. [ucal non -commercial lLlLVl\lOl‘l slau(ms are ;ll%n given n.dnd'an wn‘mu‘ "mhhw
it me stndards [or digital television ("DTV"). The FCC's rules require tel\.vxsmn stations toy ‘~'muﬂczm thet
"l DTV sipnats for a period of years. During this simulcast period, it is unclear whether must-earey rufes
inititted o rule making proceeding secking comment an the carriage of broadeast [V signals by eak
) period o il digial bmddmsung The FCC's proceeding addresses the need for the digital svstems t
bl changes 1o the mandatory carriage rules, and explores the impact ¢ carringe of DTV sn_nuls may Fave o othet |
cralty apposed many of the FCC's proposals, on the grounds that they constitute excessively burdersomic abligatiun
mmnumun‘. Act permits franchising authorities to require cable operators to set aside certain channels for public, edieatif

ngmimming. Cable systems with 36 or more channels must designate a portion of tieir ¢harned CHp
thied parties 1o provide programining that may compete with services offercd by the cable operater.

¢ 1or eant

i 1 wable

c‘ommurm.umm \\'blc.m uses locnl slru.ts and rmhts of—\\ ay, \nch uxblc sy lemb nee gnmmh \1in QL o Sl

2 .JHJ iy [m of mhlc services pmv;dcd Local franchmns authomn_s may aw ml oiie nr mote tmmi 5 wwm- th
som-grandfuthered cable systems from operating without a franchise. The Communications Act alse pro
s local anthonties may establish requirements for cable- related facilities and equipment, but not tor
than n broad categories, The Communications Act limits franchise fees to 5% of reverites d
ar W seek madification of if franchise requirements through the franchise authority or By judiei




adferities on generally acceptable terms. We currently have 91 franchise agreements relating to
£k fouiside New York City), New Jersey and Pennsylvania. These franchises typicaily contiin man
umnl .md mmplulmn ol LOl\bll‘UC[lOl‘l (.ondlllons of service, mcludmv the numhu m dmmds

mmdx “) ul our hvbnd hbcr/um\ml cable systems' (rdn(.lusu are clu; for n.nwnl \mhm th nmt mnu venes. We S
able 1 redew our (ranchises on acceplable terms. No one [ranchise accounts fur more thany 7% of our ol rever
oufil {or approximately 27% of our total revenue.

mmh. thli, pperator, Service Electric Cdblt. TV. As a rmult, our Pennis)lvmm cnhk thgm is n\umpt freiy
ineluding rate regulation. Qur other cable television systems in New York Stale and New Jersey ﬁ.td btfxc

s of the 1992 Act that do not relate to rate regulation, including provisions relating to s
wmtdiicds, will remain in place and may reduce the future operating margins of our liyhrid fiberfcoaxial ¢
T EmEIng compotition develops in our cable television service markets.




s reduired to regulate the rates, terms and conditions imposed by utilities, 1LEC's and ¢ ¢ oy cable
¢ of utility pole and conduit space unless state authoritics can demonstrate that they adequitely ray
e regulation, the FCC administers pole attachment rates on a formula basis. In sarme
ses for cable systems that have instatled fiber optic cables and that are using these ¢ables for 1
shudid that, in the absence of state regulation, it can determine whether utility compunies Have jistif
F it thee Communications Act does not permit disparate rates based on the type of service providiad o
pides The 1996 Act modified the prior pole attachment provisions of the Communications Aet. 1t permits
- fely upan the protections of the current law and requires that utilities provide eable systeens and relecomdin
Timinatory access to any pole, conduit or right-of-way, owned or controlled by the atility if the facility is
el pisw repulations to govern the charges for pole attachments used by companics providing teleconimus
Fhese repulations will become effective five years after enactment of the 1996 Act, anid sty inevetse b miachs
ufations will be phased in in equal annual increments over a period of five yeurs Begitnitg o the ¢
e wltimate outcome of these rulemakings and the ultimate impact of any revised FCC rate formu
{41 U or our businesses cannot be determined at this time,

gt ol
e

392 Act, the 1996 Act and FCC regulations preclude any cable operator or satellite video proprutmer aflif
B sarrier providing video programming directly to its subscribers, from favoring an afflated ¢
Gis, hise programmers are required to sell their programming to other multichanne! video distribitors
suppliers affiliated with cable companics or with common carriers providing satellit
i 1o offer exclusive programming arrangements to their affiliates. The FOC's Cable §
Cumstinees, these statutory and regulatory limitations do not apply to programming whic
ieneiny difficulty in securing access to certain local sports programming in the New York ¢
fial competition in that market. RCN brought a formal program access complaint against Ciiblev
stamming © RCN. The Cable Services Bureau sustained its traditional view, however, that prog
gred by the program access provisions of the Communications Act, and denied RKCN's compliin
Husenn i misreading the law and has sought review by the full Commission of this ruling, The Com N
¢ i horizental and vertical ownership of cable systems, customer service. subseribier privacy. marketing
Gpprrtunily, ohscene or indecent programming, regulation of technical standards and equipment cornptibitiy,




dition o the FOC regulations previously discussed, there are other FOC regulations covering arcas such as

[8

equal employment opportunity:

o

syndicated program exclusivity;
o nepwork program non-duplication:

¢

~

registration of cable systems:

maintenance of various records and public inspection files:

(o

o

microwave frequency usage:
o lockbox availability:

&

i~

sponsarship identification; .

o antenna structure notification;

-
L=

tower marking and lighting;

{

=

carriage of local sports broadeast programming;

o

application of rules governing political broadcasts;

-~
=

limitations on advertising contained in non-broadcast children's programming;
0 econsumer protection and customer service:

{

=}

ownership and access 10 cable home wiring and home wiring in multiple dwetling units;

o indecent programming;:

O programmer access to cable systems;

[8

o

programming agreements:

[

o

technical standards; and

a~
g

consumer electronics equipment compatibility and closed captioning.

The FCC has the authority to enforee its regulations through imposing substantiat fines, Essuting @
imposing other administrative sanctions, such as revoking FCC licenses needed for operate certain
used in conpection with cable operations. We have tad difficulty gaining acvess i the vide
multiple dwelling units in the City of Boston in which Cablevision fs the ncarbent
buildings the management will not permit us to install our owr distribution wiring s
permit us to use the existing wiring on some equitable basis when we wish to initiate service
served by Cablevision. We have sought a ruling from the FCC's Cable Servicos Bareaw thit ©
require Cablevision 10 cooperate with us to make such wiring available fo it The mitter is
Cable Services Bureau staff. However, beciuuse RON status in the city of Boston hins chay

we will be able 10 use the Massachusets Mandatory Access law if it is necessary to do-so to &




1o pressure principally from direct broadeast satellie ("DBS") companies, €
il of 1999, The principal purpose of this legislation, known as "SHVIA" was lu .nm.nd llhr: copyngl
TS Iiju’tl' hmddca.st progrdmmina in lhnir progrnmmino packdu.\ (so calkd imal Lzr\m‘ m 4! ) At thé wan

u. video pmgram dlslrxbutorq as well as DBS pru\ldu‘u The (ommmmn ha anmd m 2
ese new r;&,ulnuons K.Sldbhsh an oblleann on [hl_ purt of bmadws(urs m huumm i Lnud Fadthe s et

fon umxnm agrcunnnlx in lh“ future lhmc regulations should hclp to \(n.ngth O Hegotiiting position.

ey Remstlotory Issues. The data services business. including Intermet aceess, is largely oneegulated ab thiy
i gulations applicable to businesses in general. However, we cannot asstre vou that thiy bust
e th "mlm fu!u'dl state, loca! dnd foru[.,n éovcrnmunml orgcmvauons are c()n*’idur“sz. i8] zmbur(

lus\'» mll hL uppllu;l to the lnlgmu in areas such as property ownc.r%hm, mp\cngm tridi
A witly, some jurisdictions have sought to impose taxes and other burdens on providers of dats ser
Iwmm;t and other information services. We expect that proposals of this nuture wilh continue to-tie det
fusure, In addidon, although the FCC has on several occasions rejected proposals to frmpose additio
ver datn services for the use of local exchange telephone network Facilities for aceess to thets customers
p proposals in the future. The adoption of new laws or the adaptation of existing s o e Toteriet
. which could in tum have a material adverse effect on our Internet business.




nien agreements with Bell Atlantic and other incumbent local exchange carriers that entitle us to cofleet )
Ioeal telephone calls that terminate on our facilities. We make similar payments for euthound fHcal-call
ange arriers, However, Bell Atlantic and other ILECs around the country have been contesting whather

w CLECs should apply to local telephone calls from ILECS customers to Internet service provide
ey bl

¢ is mterstate in nature and therelore should be exempt from compensation arrangements apphi
itended that the interconneetion agreements provide no exception for local calls to Internet service frodide
slote applicable, :

(b 190
ot profi

released o Declaratory Ruling determining that ISP traffic is interstate for jurisdictional pum
Bit the payment of reciprocal compensation for such calls. In the absence of a foderal rule,

v authority (o interpret and enforce the reciprocal compensation provisions of existing interconneg
wte sreament of ISP traffic in arbitrating new agreements. The FCC also requested comment @ dlie
s for such calls in the future. The FCC order has been appealed by several parties. Oral argument

aider. state commissions, which previously addressed this issue and required reciprocal compensation to-be

; intic, are seeking to overturn prior

issue since the FCC's Febriry 26

pay reciprocal compensation for ISP-bound traffic. Only Massachuserts, New Jersey, Loufsisngand

srocl camipensation for this traffic, at least pending negotiations or a further FCC decision, The New ¥

‘f yidetermined that in certain circumstances, Bell Atlantic can pay a tower reciprocal compensation rate for
wess of i ratio of three terminating minutes to cach originating minute,

ey 1o our affiHated [SPs as well as other 18P customers, so adverse decisions in state proceedings éouls
i earnings in those states. Starpower currently has pending complaints against Bell Atlantic in-the Dig

= in Vieginia, based on these companies’ refusal 1o pay reciprocal compensation.




b onder 1o develop our networks. we must obtain local [ranchises and miRer pesmits, as
undergronnd conduit and pole space. private easements and other rights-of-way and fiber eapug
& anck ather utilities. railroads, long distance companies, state highway authorities, foeal ¢

i thal e will be able 1o maintain our existing franchises. permits and rights or o oby

QL ;
andd asaliadn the ot |
ements and rights needed to implement our business plan on acceplable ferms. Although we di sot B
Wil e eanecled or will not be renewed as needed in the near future. certain cancetation or noneren
adversely alfeet our business. In addition, our failure (o enter into and maintain uny sucly roquited g
hetwork which s already under development, may alfect our ability to acquire or develup that natwork,

We hive sunimarized present and proposed federal, state, and local regulations and lewislation aff:
Bepvice mdustries. This summary is not complete. Other existing federal regutations, copyright Jic
Hanchise requirements, are currently the subject of judicial proceedings. legisltive hearings o 3
varying degrees, the operations of communications companies. The ultimate outeore of these proc

st any finil regulations adopted under the new law On us or our businesses cannot be defermined

at this

Emplovees

Ax ol December 31,1999, we had approximately 3,450 full-time employees including emplos
slwinistrative personnel and approximately 168 par-time employees.  The Company h
spprovimately 110 employees, which is valid through January {4, 2001, We

gutlect]
consider relitions witly sue Erpl
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M 2, PROPERTIES

advanced fiber aplic networks are designed o support voice, video and data services vin a Nbersriel netwvork ¢
servive fiehwork is presently operating in Boston, MA: New York City: Lehigh Valley, PA; Washington, [

| Phitladelphin, PA. The advanced fiber optic network consists of fiber optic transport facilities: focal ¢
en head-ends. voice. video and dala transmission and dmnbuunn Lqmplmm lnu_mcl mmmaz Lmd W v\N Lqumm
g «md mt‘mrk termination equipment.  The Company's
'Ium.m dnd lhx. nuv.ork is dmmm.d to prondt. hxghl\ rdmhk h

-sgaz_am,r xt\! 3;()0(),

- contmon hackbone signal transport medium for both digital signals {voice, video and ditas and anali
fie eable. either RON-owned, or leased from other providers such as MCI WorldCam, Qrwest or Level 3
setwvark utilizes a Synchronous Optical Network ("SONET") self- healing ring architecture w6 p tos
vy of RUW's voice, video and data services. Facility connections from the backbone network to individual build;

dce qreas are ly pically provided via RCN- owned fiber optic facilities. RON's advanced fiber aptic networ
ahle (backbone and distribution fiber) and 3.646 total network route miles (fiber and distribution cons),

N awns and operates seven Jocal telephony switches, two long distance switches, and suven vider hoadeends w
s As of December 31, 1999, RCN has passed 713,823 homes with its advanced fiber optic network anid g eonnected:
hwer pprie facilities in nu.lmpuhmn areas.

W believe that all ol our propertics are in good operating condition.

:of REON's netwark infrastructure is built using fiber optic cable as the pradominant transport iy himr Gpt
ssion of digitized voice, video and data information, or a combination of these types of
st af fiber optic cable in the backbone and local distribution portions of the network, in place of
vork capacity, increased functionality, smaller size service areas and decrensed requiremnents for pe
1ots contribute to Jower installation and maintenance costs and increases the variety wid u.;m{ Hf Ih
Iy Jimitations of twisted pair copper wire historically used in lL!Lphom networks pre t
netwarks (o provide video programming services, Although coaxiat cable provid
¢, fiber optic cable provides substantially greater bandwidth than coaxial cable. Canseq
. povide a superior platform for delivering high speed. high capacity voice, video and dane ser
fwegely on stopper wire or coaxial cable.




The fiter optic eable utilized by RUN's network has the increased capacity necessary {or the transport and debivery of oy
So-trismission requirements. The fiber oplic cable typically used contains between 12 ane 2 R At
sl have been used in certain applications. Euch individual strand of fiber is capible of providing
reaits”. Depending on the transmission electronics used. a single pair of plass fibers ot RO
multansous voiee conversations, whereas. a typical pair of copper wires can carry o maximus o
 mulfiplexing systems. Although the LECs commonly use copper wire in their networks, thes
adt portisns of their copper based network. particularly in arcas served by RON. RUN expests that conting
AnmuBications equipment will increase the capacity of each optical fiber, thereby providing dven meore cap

the Compiny's network is further developed, it will be dependent on certain strat
iR ] I TE:

egic alliances and ether s
telecommunication service offerings. These relationships include RCN's arrangements with §
Bber aptic nebwork in New York City and, to a lesser extent, RUN's foint venture witl Bos
¢ in Washington and RCN’s arrungements 1o lease unbundled tocal loop and T-1 facifitios from te

\greement” above and "Voice Services Advanced Fiber Optic Networks™ immediazeh
ind relationships could have a material adverse effect on the Company.

wed Fibur Optic Networks,

el it oteswitehed (priva
o vl are gener
w

The Company's advanced fiber opiic networks in all existing warkers
te line} services.  In metropolitan areas, individuai hoildings are conpucte
ally terminated in SONET equipment. which provides redundant and fafl-safl
il location.  In situations where fiber extensions are not vet avaitable, interin f
s facilities through an arrangement with MCI WorldCom or the incumbent LEC,
P AL T dase certadn facilities owned by the incumbent LECS {unbundled. local loops and -1 facilit
# W provide voice services to subscribers who are not directly connected to RON's advanced fiber opte net
A1 Anare greis within a target market, subscribers served by these temporary connections will be migeated o & y
Witk Jarge MDU buildings in metropolitan areas. a voice service hub 13 established by incult
aipment, which acts as the point of interface between the SONET backbone facility and the intesbis
1Y power svstem and is capable of serving hetween 672 and 2048 lines, depending on the spe
of supporting a wide range of both non-switched services {DS-1, digitat dutay and swd

weex, Cestom Calling and CLASS features. Al the time of initial wiring, RCN geserafly in
ander W oweet future subseriber demand.




mmid sifuations, RUN provides a fiber-rich local distribution architecture for the delivery of voice services ool
. Fiber optic backbone Facilities using SONET transport electronics provide interconnection. from the feleph
E$5-2000 local wlephony switch. Fiber optic facilities are utilized 1o transport the telephony sigs dls
vieslly within 900 feet from the furthest subscriber, typically serving 150 homes. The distribution facilities
g are either coaxial cable or fiber optic cable.

s tailg

{ser Oiptie Metworks,  There are presently seven video head-end locations within RCN's advanced fiber optic nety

figh Valley, PA: Washington, D.C.; Philadeiphia. PA; Queens, NY: and San Francisco, CA). The videw
5 mmcni recoivers, satellite receivers, signal processors, modulators, encoding equipment, digital video ‘transpor
FL monm: und Jllmummd tl\pd dlstrlhulmn LL]Ulmen( I rom the head- Lnd lht. wdw 51gndls are tmnsportﬁd 0

fiber nptic thlu ll‘-Ld to ddwu [hL voice and dala service. th hbc.r Lablc lurmm'm‘,x ina ﬁbcr uplu. receiver Wil
@ wervice ared. From the fiber node, coaxial cable and refated distribution equipment is used to distribute the

e basdwidth of the video distribution is a minimum of 860 MHz, which is capable of suppering betwee
it 2 substuntial number of digital video channels. This distribution plant is specifically designed to be predomit
< thie reliahility and improves the quality of the services delivered as compared to traditional cable television distribut n

RON silso awns and operates a "wireless video" Lelevision system (which was formerly operated as Liberty dblh
xml By RCN in 1996) using peint-to- poml 18GHz microwave technology. RCN is utilizing this systen insi
oy Tor delivering television programming to buildings that are not yet connected to the advanced fiber OpLic AW
of 1he boildings currently served by the wircless service will ultimately be connected to the network to the exient
!:hr'tﬂ. are connected to the RCN network. RCN will reuse the microwave equipment to provide serviee fo ot

soaxinl Cable Systems. RCN owns and operates Hybrid Fiber Coaxial cable television networks i Pcnnsyl‘van'i'u; N
nl \'LW an!\ Cxlv lhu;g nuworks ol!cr L\pandud bdndwndlh and a pl'\tform Ibr t\\o way %rvu.u., dnd

* '?M!' MH,{, wuh approx mmluly 80 active Lhdl\nLIS lha New York system mf‘ludu» 7H rnme m)lm of 1088
128 nodes from one head-end. /\ppm\umldv 70% of the New York system is two-way active 750 Mz pla: ‘
iy and cable modem services, The New Jersey system includes 145 route miles of fiber optic cable and the
. The New Jersey system is planned to be upgraded to 750 MHz and will provide an expanded channel ling-u
¢ end of year 2000, All of the Company’s Hybrid Fiber Coax cable systems are 100% one-way addressable




sices. RON's Internet aceess and data transmission services are currently provided over tie advanged fber opHé nely
; facilitted through the RCN voice network in on-net subscriber applications. In off-net sitwitions, subseribers use won
through the incumbent LEC network to access RCN's nternet rransmission network,.  RCN also offers Internet
i enble modems over the advanced fiber network. Cable modems, which utilize the broadband coaxial plant, e hig
s than the speeds achieved by conventional telephone dial-up technology. :

ety developing a long haul, high-bandwidth fiber optic transport facility that will traverse frony Boston [

i iber that RCN recently acquired in an arrangement with Qwest and be used to provids highe-spet connise
sice along the Northeast Corridor. It will initially provide long distance telephone and Intersret conng

LURONITS,

ies frigh quality Interet access services to businesses by utilizing high-speed access via ISDN. franse rely
network infrastructure currently supports modems with dial-access speeds of up to 36 KBPS. R
; 3 easy-to- install proprietary access software package, which incorperates @ wlephone dialer, an e-aia
- Corp s Microsoft Intemet Explorer) and SurfWatchT™M software for parental control over Tnterel cotitent ac¢
<simyplified acoess to the Internet through a "point and click” graphical user interface. Affer installation, the sub

fternit sising Point-to-Point Protocol and access to all of the [nternet’s resources, including c-mail, the Werld Wit
et Relay Chal Access software automatically displays the RCN World Wide Web site each time & subseeiber T
sortindly o communicate with its subscribers at the start of each session. RCN mainlains "34 x 7" subseriber and tee

e eurrently rely on the widespread commercial use of Transmission Control Protocolilnernet Protocol {7 T¢
ary protocol standards that compete with TCP/IP, including proprictary protocols developed by [ntertiatiosat Pusiii
ml Wovell, Inc. have been or are being developed. The adoption of such new industry standurds could rerder
stete and unmarketable or require reduction in the lees charged therefore.

elics o 2 combination of copyright, trademark and trade secrct laws and contractual restrictions to cstablish-an
Fawever, there can be no assurance that RCN's technology will not be misappropristed-or that equivalent orst
te developed. In addition, there can be no assurance that third parties will not assert that RON's services o 1§ userd
whts. The Company has obtained authorization, typically in the form of u licerise, to distribute third-party soti
fiware product for Windows 3,1, Windows 95, Windows NT and Mucintosh platforms. The Con s plin
sting soflware licenses and authorizations. The Company may desire or need to Heense other applicativng inhe




AL PROCEEDINGS

el suit in the 1S, Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit secking the Court’s review of a detist
an VS provider. to share certain OVS system and corporate data withi in=region aabile @
vised within RUN's technically integrated service area, RCN believes the FCC's decision, as well as tvo ribafed
4, AR -COREArY to taw, arbitrary and capricious. The FCC has asked the Court to hold the case in abay:




PEEAT 4. RUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

S5p piEters werg submitted (o a vote of security holders of the Registrant during the fourth quarter of thig Registrant’s 1999 13

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

ant v Genel Jastruction G(3y of Form 10-K., the following list is included as an un-sumbered ftem e Pagt §af
4 i e definitive proxy statement relating to the Registrant's Annual Meeting of Sharcholders t be Filad by Rewisteig
p{tmi.}nt i Seetion FUA) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the " 1934 Act").

i

aiive Officers of the Registrant

David C. McCourt, 43 has been President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company as well as i Drivggior sinee S
SfeCTourt has served as a Director and Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Cable Mishigion frew
1998, In sddition. he is a Director and Chairman of Commonswealth Telephone Enterprises. Ine. Uk
Oietaber 1993, Mr. McCourt was Chief Executive Officer of CTE from October 1993 to Novenvber
President and Chiel Exceutive Officer, as well as a Director of Level 3 Telecons Holdings, Ine. forimerly Kie
He was also Chairman angd Chief Executive Officer as well as a Director of Mercom, S0, de OV from t
H08. ile was a Dircctor of MF$ Communications Company, fnc. from July, 1990 to De eraber, 199 z
Metropolitan Fiber Syswems/McCourt, Inc. a subsidiary of MFS Telecom. Tne., since YRS, and has be
Pubilic Affairs Network (*C-SPAN") since June, 1995, He was a Direclor of WorldCom, Inc. Trom D
hus been g Director of Leve! 3 since March 1998,

Michuel A. Adams, 42 has been President and Chief Operatma Officer of the Contpany sinee October,
ilent of the Technology and Network Development Group since 1997, Prior to that he servid & Vit
I'EC Corporation from November, 1996 to September, 1997. Prior to that he served as Bxoeutive Viee P
Comymunieations. Tne, from August, 1996 to November, 1996.

¥

Timathy ). Stoklosa, 39 has been Exccutive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Compang
he was Senior Vice President and Treasurer of the Company, since Septerhber 1997, Priie to thit hie
and Chiel Financial Officer and was a Director of Mercom, Inc. from 1997 te 1998, Mr. Stokfosy w
1997, and has been o Director of CTE since December 1999,

Jehn . Jones. 33, has been Executive Vice President. General Counsel and Corporate Secrets
1998, Mr. Jones served as Viee President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary of Desiy

Dezember 1997, Prior to that time, Mr. Jones was engaged in the private practice of faw at the s B of K d
Weagher & Flom beginning in September 1991 to August 1995.




: 9. lsas been Senior Vive President and Chiel Accounting Officer ofthe Co

i Chief Accounting Officer from September 1997 1o August 1998, He was Vi Pre

1 from Seplember 1997 o January 1998, He served as Vice President and Corporate: Lumm
_has‘ P Me, Heotivisin swas Director of Corporate Accounting for CTE from: March 1992 10 Augt




PART It

Ttem 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Sharcholder Matters

Tie Company's Common Stock is traded on the MNASDAQ stock exchange. There were approximately 2,708 holder

“ehrary 29, 1999, The Company maintains a no cash dividend policy. The Comipany dogs not intend fe ol

- Other information required under ltem 5 of Part I is set forth in Note 18 to the conselidated fnancial state
o this Form [0-K.

fum 6. Neloeted Financial Data

wtion required under ftem 6 of Part 1L is set forth in Part 1V Ttem 14(a)( 1) of this Form 10-K.
ftem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Infarmation required under ltem 7 of Pan [1 is set forth in Part IV Tteon a1y of this Fourn f0-6

i Quamitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.
Ykormation required under ltem 7 of Part 11 is set forth in Part IV ltem La) 1y of this Forny (0K,
T B Finaneial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The vonsolidated financial statements and supplementary duta required under Rem $ of Pact {7 any sot fords in Pt
ilis Form 10-K.

item 9. Lisagreements on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

Ruring the two years preceding December 31, 1999, there has been neither change of

deeountanty of o
disagreement on any matter of accounting principles, practices or finanvial su

wernent disclosure,



]

wd Exsative Offigers of the Registrant

r!L rehiieg to
\et and i

dander ltem 1) of Part HT with respeet to the executive officers of the Registrant is set forth st the end 6P

pensalion

fan rmpdiosd under Memt 1 of Pant 11 is set forth in the definjtive Proxy Statement refating to Registrant!
¢ b filed Dy the Registrant with the Commission pursuant o Sectjon 14(ay of the 1934 Act, and is hers eby speeiticy
v terets.

ity Uhweeeshup of Certain Beneficial Owners and Mapagement

dte reduired upder ltem 12 of Part 1T is included in the definitive Proxy Statement refating 1o Registrants, 2 &
s o Be tiled By Registeant with the Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the 1934 Act, and is hereby specifically:
T

in Felstlonships and Related Transactions

EH e




PART IV

Ty 1

ixhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Report on form 8-K.

Trem PRGGE) Bingneial Statements:

Cisiis{:lidms:d Statemients of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997,
Camsnlidated Statements of Cash Flows for Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997
Consalidited Balance Sheets - December 31, 1999 and 1998.

Upngolidated Skiements of Changes in Common Shareholders' Equity for Years Ended December 3¥, 1999, 109§ e |

Nades 1w Consolidated Financial Statements

Raport of Independent Accountants

Teny B4 (a)(2) Financiad Statement Schedules: Description Condensed Financial Infurmation of Registrant Tor the Yoy
11999, (Schedule I

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves for the Years Ended Decerriber 31, 1999, 1998 apd 199 gdirle 1y

Al other financial statement schedules not listed have been omitted since the requited information s meluded i
finuineiad statements or the notes thereto, or are not applicable or required.

By B3y Exhibits:

irkesd with ap asterisk are filed herewith and are listed in the index to exhibits ol this Form FRE, The reminders of thes
ek swith the Commission and are incorporated herein by reference.

{23 Pl of scquisition, reorganization, arrangement and Report on Form 8-K
sy of Distribution Agreement among C-TEC Corporation, Cable Michigan, Ine. and the Resgstgbrant i eprpovatod el

LA o the Compiny's Amendment No. 2 10 Form 1/A filed September 3, 1997
(Commission File No. 0-22825.y

S

- Asieles of Incorporation and By-laws

1 Form of Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant are incorporated berein by rolirence te
LAVIIPANY'S

Amendment No. 2 to Form {/A filed Septeinber 5. 1997 (Comnuissinn File No,
0-22825)

ficale of Aimendment to the amended and restated Articles of Incomporration Certificate of Smendnient to the aomenided

st are incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Registration Stitement on Forny S-1 filied o
(Commission File No. 333-61223.5

chited Al

1999} (Commission File No. 333-71525) (71999 Form S5

{543 Certilionte of Designations, Preferences, and Rights of Series B 7% Senior Convertihle Proferrad Stook fing EPOTH ik
Exhibit A of Exlubi 10.01 to RCN's current report on Form 8-K

(filed October 1.1999) (Commission File No. (1228335

{5 Poaw ol Amemded and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant are incorporated herein by reference t bbbt 3.3 5y e Company
il

Form 10/A filed September 5, 1997 (Commission File No. (-2282



Agreement dated as of fune 3. 1999 among RCN. the borrowers named therein, the lenders party thu:'n, The
Securities nc. as l,md Arranger and Book Manager, and Deutsche Bank AL, NMemil | g
‘unding. as Documentation Agents (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10,01 jo B2
L UE P99 {filed August 17, 1999)

(Commission File No. 000-2Z823)

By Pori of Indenture between RCN.L as Issuer, and The Chase Manhattan Bunk, as Tragtee, with respect o the It § 7
#ie I0HE Cincorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.11 10 RCN's 1999 Form §8-3)

ey Indenture dated June 24, 1998 berween RCN, as Issuer, and The Chase Manhattan Bank. as Trustee, with ro SRt
Pizenung Notes due 2008 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to RON'S Registration Statenient v

Form S-1 (filed June 1, 1998) (Commission File No.
333-35673) ("1998 Form $-1"))

iy Form of 11% Senier Discount Note due 2008 (included in Exhibit 4.3) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4890 RO
51§ o

- }mluﬂure f:md as of February 6, 1998 between RCN, as Issuer, and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Truster, wvith

(Commission File No. 333-48487) ("1998 Form S-4"}}

‘Ahie 2.86% Senior Discount Notes due 2008, Series B (included i Exhibit 4.5) (incorporited hiereio by relérence o fixh
1

Gy Indenture dated is of October 17. 1997 between RCN, as Issuer, and The Chase Manbattan Bank. as Trustee, witl rosp
ot EHscount Notes due 2007 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to RON'S 1997 Form S-43

Yarm o the 1T 1/8% Senior Discount Exchange Notes due 2007 (included in Exhibit 4.9 {incorporated herein by referen
5 1997 Form 5-4)

ow Agreement dated as of October 17, 1997 among The Chase Manhattan Bank. 4 escrow gge
stee under the Indenture (as defined therein), and RCN (incorporated herein by reterence to Exhibic 4.6

m Lredit Agreement dated as of July ! : \
e, 2l Piest Unjon National H.mk as agent (mcorpomlccl hm.m by rcft.n,ncn m L\htbll l I to RL\w lntarmuhm
A (fded dnly 10, 1997)

{Commission File No. 000-228235%)

*(m) First amendment, dated as of December 3, 1999, to the Credit Agreement, dited as.of June ¥, 1999 41

pated therein, the lenders party thereto, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Agent, Chase Securities !mu HURE

Manager, and Deutsehe Bank A.G., Merrill Lynch Capital Corp. and Muorgan Stanfey Senior Pu :

{incorparated herein by reference to Fxhibit 10.01 1o RCN's Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 17,
(Commission File No. 000-22825)

() Indepfure, dated as of December 22, 1999, between RON, as Jssuer, and The Chase Manhiatten Bank,
) 18%) Senior Discount Notes due 2010, (incorporated herein by reference to Exbibit 411 1o RON's fegi
S-3/A (filed October 6. 1999)(Commisston File No. 333-71323%

("1999 Form S-3/A"™)

 Purchase Agreement dated as of October 1, 1999 between Vulean Ventures Incorperated fincorparated-by reference (o

dated October 1. 1999, Commission file No. (-228251.



1999 among RON, Vulean Ventures fncarporated and Tevel 3 jare

¥ Vating Agreement dated as of OCtober 1.

srated by reference o RONS Form 8K dated October 1. 1999,
. Commission Fite No. (-22823)




prants

wment by and among C-TEC Corporation, Cable Michigan, Inc. and the Registrant 1s incorporated: Herein b
Fpany's Amendment No. 2 to Form [/A filed September 3, 1997
(Commission File No. 0-22825))

sferenee 1

s HRIZ Apreement dated as of May 8. 1997 among Metropolitan Fiber Systems/McCourt, Inc. and RON el
% Ing. is ncorporated hercin by reference to Exhibit 10.2 10 the Company's
Amendment No. 2 to Form 10/A filed September 3. 1997 (Commission File No.
0-228235.)

srecment dated as of May 8, 1997 among Metropolitan Fiber Systems of New York, Inc. and RCN Telecom:$
ased herein by reference to Exhibit 10,3 to the Company's
Amendment No. 2 to Form J0/A filed September 3, 1997 (Commission File No.

0-228253.)

sreenient dated as of December 23, 1996 between RCN Telecom Services, Inc. and Bosten Encrgy Technology:
sterenee by Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Amendment No. 2 to Form
10/A filed September 5, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-22825.)

tod and Restated Operating Agreement of RCN-BecoCom. LLC dated as of June 17, 1997 is incorporated:herei srice

mén Agreement dated as of June 17, 1997 among RCN Operating Services, Inc. and BecoCom, Ine. iy incotporis
wihit 10.9 10 the Company's Amendment No.2 to Form /A filed September =
3, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-22823.)

Ssghesetion and edefeasible Right of Use Agreement dated as of June 17, 1997 between BecoCom, Ine. and RON:BE
| ierein by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company's Amendment No. 2 1o Form: 10/A
fited September 5, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-22825.)

ement dated as of June 17, 1997 between Boston Edison Company and BecoCom, Inc. is incorporated hercin
211 e the Company's Amendment No. 2 to Form 10/A filed September 3, 1997
{Commission File No. 0-22823.)

washment and Non-Competition Agreement dated as of June 17, 1997 among RCN Telecom Services of 1
and RUN- BecoCom, LLC is incorporated hercin by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company's Am&.ndmn
prember 5, 1997 (Commission File No. 0-22823.) :

tated Qperating Agreement of Starpower Communications. L.L.C. by and between Pepeo Commvii stion

eviges of Washington, D.C. Inc. dated October 28, 1997 is incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhit
Anind Report on :

m 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997 (Commission File N o

0-22825))

i b-howith respect 1o the RON Savings and Stock
sl as wi amendment (o this Report on Form 10-K.

g bonn &K

- Phe Company announced that it has entered into a

wel 1o the aequisition of 21st Century Telecom Group, Ince. Pro forma financial statemesits of RON

atton. aned
st Century Telecom Group, e are filed as Exhibit 99.1 hereto.

- PERE The Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with 21st Century Telecom Group,. Ing: prn

e thie
xy by the Company.




hxl)mu mvuslmuu in t_hu Lompany. The nm..s.l.muu is in U_gc mlm ur manditorily co
werted into the Registrant's Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share (* '
eed to purchase 1,650,000 shares of the Preferred Stock, The Preferred: §
fibile o C ommon Stock at a price of $62 per share.




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange
Agdof VL the Repdstrant has duly caused this report 1o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Phaie

Rlarel 30, 2000 RCN Corporation

By:\s\ David C. McCourt

David C. McCourt
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

ahements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
£ ard 7 the sapacities and on the dates indicated.

Title Date
b ENECUTIVE AND ACCOUNTING OFFICERS:

Chairman and Chief March 30, 2000
Executive Officer

President and Chief March 30, 2000
Operating Officer

Executive Vice President March 30, 2000
and Chief Financial Officer

%, Hasmisin Senior Vice President and March 30, 2600
—_— Chiefl Accounting Officer
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March 3 2008
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March 30, 2004

March 30. 2600




& divildewt and aceretion requirements
comion shareholders
average common share:

e amon shares outstanding

RCN CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

For the Years E,nda_jd December 3.1,

1999 1998

$13 $177
7,795 {18.293)

23 177
7,785 (18.293)

3,103 2,834
(161.466) (106.161)
(150,578) (121.620)
(59.592) (36,164}
(264.042) (119.989)
(355.028) (205,442)

13,542 -
$(368.570) $(205.442)
$(5.12) $(3.36)

71,966,301 61,187,354




RCN CORPORATION

COMNDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

rafy cash investments
ihle from related parties
ible fram affiliates

ihlg

it & other

s restrivtiad Tor debt serviee

=

abilities

Lamgsserm sdebr
il Stoek

Slamholdery Bquity
translation adjustment
preciation on investments

Tiskd woroman shareholders’ equity

Teal Tiabitities and shureholders' equity

5 AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

BALANCE SHEETS

(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

December 31,

1999 1998
$3.703 313
- 99
409,514 13172
6 4
93.912 25,120
22,128 22.500
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SUHEDULE L

RUN CORPORATION
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANYT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS])
For the vears Ended Dovember 31,

1999

VS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

S(355.028)
(86213
(15.175%
{39083y
of cansulidated entity 244 045
Funconsolidated entity SHAT
cash acaetion of discounted senior notes Y
wiittiztion of finoneing costs 3

red appreciation/depreciation on TCH

sk firsed ind investing activitics
¢S FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

) the issuance of preferred stock
i-term debt

10515

o the exercise of stock options
g treasury stock

Mgt ashoprovided by financing activities FA454.580
Bgt increasefdeorense) in cash and temporary cash invesiments 3688 s
suing cash & temporary cash investments 13 £

Fasching cash Ltemporary cash investments




SCHEDULE 1¥
RCN CORPORATIO

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND R
999, 118, .
5)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER:

ACCOUNTS-
SATED RALANCE SHEETS
j2hlese]

1998
1997

RRED TAX ASSETS-
ERRED TAN ASSETS
2 BALANCE SHEETS

1999
1998
1997

OUNTS RECEIVABLE

(THOUSANDS OF DOIL
COLUMNB

BALANCE AT CHARGED
BEGINNING OF T COSTS
PERIOD AND
£3.766 87 /451
32,134 $4.0096
5861 $2.732
$82,068 $163, 144
58404 564 498
$3,691 83,777
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1998

$210.940

(204,801}

3 :
ands of Bollars Bxeept Per Share Amounts For the Years Ended December 31,

1999
$273,993
$(354,604)

difured floss) income per average

sare-betore extraordinary charge

$(5.11)

. $3,192,114
O et of current maturities $2.143,096
i preferred stock $233,438

$(3.33)

$1.907 615
$1.263.036
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Ther spsoating Josses have resuhied primarily from eapenditres associatud with the development of g
: The Company expects it will continue to oxperience negalive operating mouie ‘\?T’:’
revenoe growth is sufficiemt to fund operating expenses, The DEPANY €
+ thie number of cuslomers it serves. (it) increasing the number of eonncetions per stmer by
wvesiie (hHe <

i
: Bundled service options and therefore inereasing the revenue per costomer. {1y
srd (1) reducing the cost of providing services by capturing econpmies of scale.

per customer; however, the Company also expects that operating, fosses will increase {or some pe
et ih new markets and expands its current networks,  When the Company owikey its ing
h )caH\ increase as th mmorl\ and mlus IorLL are (.\pdl\dt.d w !acnlual—c Qm\vth I’*xc U)mmn,

s markul_s and any pok.nlml ddvcr.:u. ruguhmry dw i()pmuma
SHIE S00rCEs to t'und, its gmwlh as well as continued losses from operations.  There ean be nw
- "Liquidity and Capitaf Resources.”

l.hL

ikible to lhc {:Qmpan_\' in future pcriods will be affected by the extent to which ()pcr:mm
s of cantrol that the Company has in the joint ventures, RUN accounts for the BECO joint venture on a cungnli

snd Cable Michigan have entered into certain agreements, including a disteibution agreement and: it taes
bution, and governing various ongoing relationships, including the provision of stipport services, befwedn the

gement belioves what the Company operates as one reportable operating segment which containg sy sh
W' wrious revenue streams and that any segment allocation of shared expenses inenried on o single netver
s izxtcmall};-;

fed principles. Such information, however, does not represent a separate segment under generally aecepted see ntmtma,
st separntely disclosed,




Rumults of Operations

Year Bnded December 31, 1999 Compared 1o Year Ended December 31, 1998

g are comprised primarily of subscription fees for basic. premium and pav-per-view cable televiston sersic
liese services. A digital ter of cable service is being deploved in selected markets,

Viree sales include local telephone service fees consisting primarily of monthly line charges, local tolf and s
edephione sorvies fees based on minutes of traffic and tariffed rates or contracted fees, Voice sales imclude bath rosali
LHmpany's mvn switches.

Datis sales represent Internet aceess fees billed at contracted rates, as well s, related revenues inclinding web
Lntipany viTers both dial-up and high speed cable modem services.

erease was fucled by higher average service connections which increased 32 4 o !o .1ppm\mmt4.h M
9% {including connections of the ‘»t'lrpowu Joint venture) from approximately 687,000 for the venr ended
Ak service connections resulted principally from growth in dial-up lnlemet conncetivns dnd prowth §
b 245.5% from approximately 49,000 for the \uxr ended December 31, 1998 w nppro\ﬁmich [
3,‘0(&! ;id\'dhu.d (‘bu connuulons mc.n.asul 8(} % fmm 123.393 at Dncvmbu 31 19‘3\ m 4

pprasimately $22.000 of the increase in voice sales is attributable to higher averape conne
1 approximately 292.1% to approximately 47,500 for the vear ended December 31,

from. approximately 12,000 for the year ended December 31, 1998, Average offnist v
mintely 33,708 for the year ended December 31, 1999 from dppm\lmdtd 49,700 for the :
tes dye to higher average connections was partially offset by lower average revenue per wnneumn o
ngth inereased, revenue per minute declined.




Vi ,
Fhe fngrease wa primarily due to approximately 27400 additional average video conpoctiv £
1 year ended December 31, 1998, Average on-net video connections grew ZI600 ar 200 14
Dreceraber 31, 1999 (including connections of the Starpower joint venturet from appraximiately 3 2
Avefape off-net video connections were approximately 168.000 and 214,206 for the vear ended Devgmbe
Biush 4verige service connections contributed approximately $8.673 1o the increase in video sules swd
praeipally eantributed the remainder.

' sitles inereased $12.207, or 10.8%; to $125.285 for the yvear ended Decernsher 31, 1999 fram S¥15

Pt sules increased $27,426, or 68% 10 $67.750 for the year ended December 31, 1999 frenn $i40)
HIERENSE veus primarily due 1o approximately 154,000 additional averay
yur efided December 31, 1994,

3 for th
¢ data connections for the vear ended b

Far fhe vear ended Decomber 31,1999, the Company had approximately SI3700 avorage offen
average slvanced fiber data connections, inchuding connections of the Starpower joint ventures, For the vy ek
had approxintely 373,400 average off-net data connections and approximately 906

Srpower juint venture. Overall higher average serv
dve

adveanecd hor date cong
ice connections contributed approximately $16.5650 to the
Tage revenue per connection of 19.294 contributed the remainder.

Other sules increased $5,.913 or 26.1% 1o $28,532 for the year ended Decerber 31, 1999 fram §
intrese was due primarily to higher reciprocal compensation,

o

Vhe Company recognizes that managin

L g customer turnover is an important factor in i
eimber 31, 1999, the Compuny's

average monthly chorn rate was approximately 2,3%,

"penses. excluding depreciation and ameortization

xpenses, excluding depreciation and amortization arc comprised of dircet costs, and operating,
SEDeITEES,

Lhenet expenses include direct cogts of providing services, primarily video programming, franchise costs and network e

Rireet expenses increased $38,139, or 37.3% 10 $140.448 for the year ended Decembrer 31, 1969 fromy: $H0E
POus. The incre

se was principally the result of higher sales, a lower margin e viden sules. dug to
ver margin on data sales due 1o transitional costs associated with the conversipn of ¢

Eriegt oot




sl adisstrative expenscs privardy nclude customer service costs., advertising, sides, parketing
- atenance and repair ("technical expenses”) general and adninistrative expenses, mstrthition
¢ svarhend

i admunisitative costs increased S107.469, or 67.2% 10 $267.512 for the vear ended December 31, PO frors 4
H1auR :

mekuding order processing, increased approximately §9.700. or 32.3%, tor the year ended December 31, 169
FEV99R. The increase is primarily personnel related 1o support the 32 4% increase in AVErIE i
Canid b dnerease the level of service. Customer service cosls per average connection per month. incréased:

2 mstallanion and provisioning. increased approximately $23.817. or 77.8%. for the veur ended B
e 1998, Technical expense increases of approximately $29.600 swere dug to enginesrin
, 15 made 10 plan and execute network expansion and network operations control CEOEr IR
wr materid storage and hub sites, increased approximately $3,35600, partially offset by an incresse of appr
i s part of the cost basis of the telecommunications network.

s anercised approximately $8,000, or 27.6%, for the year ended December 31, 1999 as compared: ot
e nerease resulted principally from additional staff and related commissions and benefits, to cover increas
Peodtmtion in the Company's existing markets and to increase the number of services per custamer.

tessed approximately $10,900, or 45.5% for the year ended Decemnber 31, 1999 as compared e the year ended
s primarily refated Lo costs incurred to begin to develop brand awareness in the Catitornin market as welf as i}

fative expenses increased approximately $35,000. ar 118, §%. for the year ended December 31, 1999 A Compare
. P98, Information technology expenses increased approximatels $13.700. The Company is in the proe
3 $ystems which will provide a sophisticated customer care infrastructure as well as. other adiministet
1 sttt additions to both support this effort and maintain the systems as well as consulting ex
s of such systems development. The Company expects that such charges may increase in fumuse
ems development projects are complete,

§
perrods nt

. primarily property lixes, increased approximately $2,.800 as u result of expanded operations. Externg] fegat &
00 primarily wsociated with the procurement of regulatory upprovals for potential fature markets, Appiroxiare
L and ashninistrative expense is attributable to acquisitions in 1998, which were included for full pwelve miontisin
Laneit Media, which was disposed of in April 1999, and the 1999 acquisitions of DNAT and Brainstosm, Rentang
srately $A800 primarily related to additional space required (o support the increase in hendeount, Higher bud dobi:
ssocialed with the increase in sales. The remaining increase primarily represents add

& with expanding operations and new markets,

itional developmer




on and amortization
Torsand amortization was $146.043 for the year ended December 31. 1999 and $89.088 for the ver onded ©
: wits the result of a higher depreciable basis of plant resulting primatil 15k
stk nd ansariization of intangible assets arising from the acquisitions in 1998. The cost basi
aivd 1998 was $1,123.760 and $601,679, respectively. The basis of intangible assets was
2 vely,

oy, depreciation and amortization are expected to exceed amounts recorded in 1999 due w

depreciation with respect fi
wheaneed fiber optic network.

e was $76.786 and $38.679 for the year ended December 31. 1999 and 1998, respectively. The in &
1ge cash. temporary cash investments and short-terr investments as cempared to the siune period it
and shori-term investments were approximately $1,793.000 at December 3§, 1999 and approsimately $LU§
- proceeds from the following significant financing transactions increased cash, tenporary cash imvestiviey
wnee of 230000 shares of a new issuc of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock i April 1099 wh
irtely S240,000. {2y the issuance of 9,200.000 shares of the Company's commuy stock. it Mav 1999 wi
4000 und (3) $875,000 from new borrowings, partially offset by the repuvment of the pang”
s were partiatly offset by capital expenditures of approximately $326.000

and woeking capital requinemicats

ed Diecember 31, 1999, interest expense was §158,139 as compared o $112,239 for the vear ended [

m higher interest and commitment fees of $30,275 relating to the Company’s Credit Fa ¥
tan Bank i June 1999 (Note 10), of which £500,000 of the Term Loan B was borrowed it Jone 1
eredion on the 11.125%. 9.8% and 11% scnior discount notes issued in October 1997, Febtuaty X
: ¥ higher amertization of debt issuance casts of approximately $2.700. These increases were ps tially o
setiately $4,300 refating 1o the prepayment of the $100.000 term loan (Note 10y and higher copitatized faty

: of Lancit

, the Company sold its investment in Lancit to JunierNet, 4 commercial-free pufine le : :
i cash. Conewrrent with the sale, the Company acquired an ownership interest in JuniorN appray

2uid 0 88,930 gaip on the sale, The Company also deferred $8,201 representing the portion of the gain sirributable o

exest in JuniorNet imumediately after the acquisition.




abile 5 $2,384 and Starpower of $10,335,

i ALy - pre pa\ ment oi’ dubt

¢ cinguishinent o
-v.npph,c.ahlc un,amoruzc.d debt issuanee cost wluch is r«.ﬂmctnd as an cMmord,mary chargb nf.(, 247,

EDDECEMBER 31, 1998 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 199»?:
210 Tor the year ended December 31, 1998 as compared o $127,297 for-the year-ended December 31, 1997,

esme helbre depreciation, amertization, nen-recurring charge and acquired research and developinent was £$51:412
33, 1998 as compared to ($7.670) for the vear ended December 31, 1997,

was (5205.442), or ($3.36) per average common share for 1998 and ($32,391) or (80.95)-per averdgl corfustiveshare |




ik eided Hccmuhu x] N‘)b toml mlc\ were $’7l() ‘)40 an mcrcusc uf ‘,\"5 M nr Gy "“'nﬂ from $TE

i{)i) at Ds.-umbc.r :.1.
oty of Erols Internet, nc. (“"Ern]s"') and Uthcl Conmmnicaﬁon‘s (""Lél'tr;s:\r.,t § g
which increased 714.6% from approximately 15,000 in 1997 to approximately 1231
. 1998 include connections of the Starpower joim wntur" whic%} i% m:cmm‘ix:d

dm, m hmhcr average conncumm Advanucd ﬁbcr voice connections um:“md Jppr'«'-ximﬂ‘élv &
s 31, 1998 from approximately 3,000 at December 31, 1997. Off-net veice conneetions inereusced ap
a December 31, 1998 from approximately 235,000 at December 31, 1997, Contributing ter the serense i wifeiiet votles o
el o telephony service in the Lehigh Valley, Pennsylvania market in the fourth quarter of 1997

Ceeiall, igher service connections contributed approximately $20,500 to the increase fn voiee revenues and r
cotribrad approximately $1.000.

far E‘)i); mz.lUde one time hunch mrumvg revenue of 1ppm\tmulcl\ §t. {)(ui rLEaru! m
8 wag primarily due to increases of approximately 22,000 additionid video connections
ions o the advanced fiber network at December 31, 1998 as compared te Deceniber 35, 1997,

set video comnections grew 74565 or 632.8% to 86,349 at December 31. 1998 from 11784 at December 31, 1007 Ol
95,383 and 227.619 at December 31, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

11, higher service connections coutributed approximately $6,000 1o the ingrease irr videe revenues amd hi
sibtrted approximately $3.000 offset by the one time launch incentive revenus of approximately

3 revenies increased $40.280 10 $40,327 for the vear ended December 31, 1998 from S41 for i

s fiher oplic network is still under construction.
s dial-up aternel conneetions.

The Company expeets that #s adwiced




aF amat otber revenuess increased $12.232 or 61.5% 1o $32.110 for the year ended December 31, 1998 from SE
1. W The merease was due primarily 1o an increase in average commercial main decess Hies ol appr
uted approximately $3.000 to the increase, Higher revenue per commercial main access fine gonteibuted o
ting approximately $6.000 to the increase was higher wholesale fong distance revenue from Com
able-owned subsidiary of Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc. (formerty C-TEC Corporfionk €
“CLEC) which operates in arcas adjacent 1o the traditional service area of Commonwealth Telephore Loy
diary of Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc.)

puizes that managing customer turnover is an important factor in maximizing revenues and cash flow. Fo
11, 1998, the Company's average monthly churn rate was approximately 2.8%.

ding depreciation and amortization
{ereased $30.553 or 97.7% to $102.310 for the year ended December 31, 1998 from $31.757 for the year endad
prifaartly due 1o higher voice connections, primarily resold voice, which contributed approximately $27.5004

of approximately $8,000 resulted from higher programming rates, new channels and increased

s¢ primarily represents Internet access costs associated with the increase in data revenues,

ling, general and administrative costs increased $76.832 or 92.3%. to $160.042 for the year ended Deeentber 31, 1Y
deift Deeember 31,1997,

1% neteased approximately $14,000 or 136.9% for the year ended December 31, 1998 as compared o the yeae
seiated with an extensive high visibility multi-media campaign primarily in New York City and Boston, which
sl approximately $4,400 over 1997, Internet advertising, primarily associated with the acquisition: ef B ;
anial miaterials expense increased approximately $1.000. Ad agency fees and costs 1o promole the commengen
g%, in Lehigh Valley, Pennsylvania are the significant contributions to the remaining increase iy advertising '

srviow costs, including. order processing, increased approximately $19,500 or 182.1% for the year endeid Devember 3
nded Decersher 31, 1997, Increases of approximately $7,500, primarily personnel related, were due to custo
wisitions. Other staff and temporary labor increases to support expanding operations i New York Citg
antribured approximately $9,000 to the increase. Higher billing costs of approximataly 83,000 for increased ey
HERSE In customer service Costs.

. Reeluding installation and provisioning. increased approximately $T1.000 or $8.1% for the yeur ended D&
rended Drecember 31, 1997 ' .

syperse inereases of approximately $8.300 were due to engineering and construction headeount and. conteac
& pxpansion and network operations center control monitoring. Resale telephony instalintion: costs &
se. Retail expense primarily for materials and hub sites increased approxioately $1.500. Technical exp

@ apquisitions in 1998 were approximately $3,500. These increases were partially offset by approxisuitely 3
i feal expenses 18 priman

o of the cost basis of the (elecommunications network. The remaining increase i techni




w1900 0 cover incxmsu in markudbh_ homes. 10 increase punnll’ﬂll(m m the (. omy x} % c»k.i.‘x(vﬂ& H
eugtomer. Telemarketing expense increased approximately $1.200 due to increased campiigns.
Iternet acquisitions in 1998, primarily Erols, were approximately $3.400,

Hm;mn Wwere p mmllx @H’ﬁgl h\ a one-time credit of approxmlald\ ‘%’ 4()0 rduu.d to th rev mxi of ati ¢
tmiiion which was ssitied between the Company and the counterparty.

o and amortization
and amortization was $89,088 for the year ended December 31, 1998 and $33.%
5,883, or 67.4% was the result of both a higher depreciable basis of plant, resulting primasile fre
zation of intangible assets arising from the acquisitions of Erols and Ui

projects associated with thgsc 1cqu1s.mons is based apon @ di-scozmtcd‘ cish oy sl
sevated with completed rescarch and development efforts at the date of aequisition

completion method, The expected completion percentages are estimuted based an the
ndd were established on a project by project basis primarily coleubmed by dividing the ©
apisalic 1o the project. The significant assumptions utilized by management were as fobos

8 )

ijections, wiilizing risk adjusted discount rates of between 353% and 0% for Frols prija

tly in 1999 and 2000. Cash flow projections, utilizing risk adjustéd discount vatés of Bt
: 0 commence in 1999, growing significantly in 2000 and 2001, The IPR&ED projectione ate
w Yimnw ol market entrance, levels of penetration, and costs of provistoning.

o




wheeonmmunications networks. The margins on products expected (o result frum acquired in-pre
 margios than RUN's marging on existing products primarily due to the efficrencies fiv delivering
over u single state of the art high capacity fiber optic network.

579 and $22,824 for the years ended December 31, 1998, and 1997, respeatively. The fnere
. wemperary cash investments and short-term invesiments as compared to the same perod in ©
TErm vestments were approximately $1.013.000 at December 31, 1998 and approximutely |
serary cash investments and short-term investments balance at December 31, 1997 wire priv
',Lm.rmui aross prou.ulw ul S 23, ()()() and )lcldnd nel pmu, ils nr ‘S“l&"\& .md li

<§ entnr D\sumn, N
$147, 187 and lhc issuance nf()( I8.353 shares «

ber 31, 1998, interest expense was 5112,239 as compared to 525,602 for the vear ended Breeember 3
sk the disbt Bnancings referred 1o above. offset by a reduction due o the prepayment iy Seprember FU97 of $1371¢

e was ($1.889) and $131 for the years ended December 31 1998 and 1997, respectively. The 199
wit of certoin of the Company's information technology assets which the Company upggided with high
1y with ap overall intemal technology upgrade.

sncome ld\ rate was 2 bc.m,m ci 2.3% dnd 29 &% for ‘hL years mdm l);u,mhu N 1”9‘22 and

1, mmmnl\ dupxu_muun whmh the Company h’x:, taken for kdcml income fax purpnsc
-mp pﬂnup!u du not pc.rmu th rgcogmllon oi tax benefits uf quc.h CXCUsS tﬂ‘m\:h By thu fn




ded December 31, 1998, minonity interest of $17.162 primartly represents the 49% interest of B
maled December 31, 1997, minority interest primarily represents the 49% interest of 18
isprity interest in the loss of Freedom of $966. The Company purchased the reming 1

ded December 31, 1998, equity in the loss of unconsolidated entities primarily represehi
o HEL3 35 and the Company's share of the losses and amortization of excess cost over net assels of Meracable ¢
anpaiy purchased a forty percent equity position in Megacable. a Mexican cable television provider, for cast
d 1a forvign curreney translation adjustments resulting from transtation into U.S. doilars of the fin i
Jeeermber 1996 utilized the peso as the local and functional currency. Such adjustments have historie
it of gharcholders’ equity. Effective January 1, 1997, since the three year cumidative rate of intlation at Decemb
as-being trented for accounting purposes under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 52 » 9§

ighly inflationary economy through December 31, 1998. As a result, the fnancial statements of § ‘

rrymey was the LS. dollar. The remeasurement of the Mexican peso into U.S. dollars ereates transehition ¢
e The Company is also exposed to foreign currency transaction losses resulting from (ransactiorns of

the Compan

erent frem Megacable's own. The Company's proportionate share of transictiosn gaine flossesy are includ
iy dies not hedge its foreign currency exchange risk and it is not possible to determine what effect Tubure euerer
ninys operating results, Exchange gains (losses) of ($768) and ($12) 1998 and 1997, res pectively, inchidi

W7, are included in the respective statements of operations through the Company's propotivsate share of fosses of

E=

ihle had sales of $37.480, operating income before depreciation and amortization of $13.409 aid met fnee
able had sales of $30.441, operating income before depreciation and amortization of $10.504 snd set in
mem i Mepacable exceed its underlying equity in the net assets of Megacable when acquired by
nmtartized on a straight- line basis over 15 years. In 1998 and 1997 amaortization of tie Compin
bl when sequired was $6,280 in each year. For the year ended December 31, 1997, cquity

# the: Company's share of the [osses and amortization of excess cost over net assets of Megney




vt el i
Lar nrmup‘\l h\ud costs in mch ‘\ULh marku are lHLUTrLd in L(mm.urrun W ﬂh-
:i\ I'o lI‘ldl\L u.h markt.t u.onomu.dllv vmhl

wrestly phim, the Company expeets that it will require a substantial amount of capital-ioexpan
within is larger target markets. The Company needs eapital 10 (und thé cons!
lI}cra’C,‘g);xxial plant, fund operating losses and repay its debts,
2000 through 2001 will be approximately $3. 6 :
”Q{)ﬂ - appm\tmarcly $1.6 billion in 2001, These capital expendit

Ber aptic netswork in high density areas in the Boston, New York, W
g ﬁh.lmludmu C’hu.dy) and PhlladclplmL and to dw‘_lop ns mfonm

s sapplement its existing available credit facilities-and: opumune cashi ﬂm»
s pay Tor ether capital expenditures, workmg capital, debt servicy requiretien

‘~'\1~;Lm£, i;u.'
seducy the pmmlml ca%h flows to be rcnhn.d lrom opcmlmn oft
ummm'ﬂ «,lLLLbS 10 u&h ﬂow Lcnr.rau.cl by th:, )omt \’Lntlxru (Whl :

'unu:.:,s Cu_ppordlmn. ("NS'l,AR Su:urmu ' ECC
arted a p()rti()n of its ewnership interestinto RC"\J COMINUTS
03 awned a 49% interest in the joint venture. On February 49
wmmun stock, Such portion of the interest-was valoed as:of Janua
fmerest for ‘3,%9 343 sh'xm ot RLN c.ommon qtock (\Jmc l\)) Su«.h p

& Wil dwnam 1w !ln~ L\ll,n! NS'l /\R Sucurmcs disp(ms of such RCN common stock;




: Tor the Company's further financing requirements may include wendor financing, public

. andt bank loans. There can be no assurance that sufficient additional financin s wilf coniti
0 be obtained on a limely basis and on acceptable terms. Failure to obtain such tinaneing eoi
5 development and expansion plans and expenditures. Any of these events could impair the
teguirgmients and could have a material adverse effect on its business.

iy his completed the following debt and cquity offerings:

Deseription Proceeds Maturity
10% Senior Notes $225.000 October 5, 2007
11.125% Serior Discount Notes $601,045 Qctober 3. 26057
9.8% Senior Discount Notes $350,587 February 13, 2008
T 1% Seninr Discount Notes $149.999 Jude 1, 2008
by HOY HO 1 25% Senior Notes - $375.000 January 13, 2010

DeseriptionfPrice Proceeds
Equity OfTering $19.50/share $112.866
Fxquity Offering $39/share $239.897
Equity Offering $39/share $344,342

o o the Notes referred to above all contain similar provisions. The Chase Manhatran Bank acts os Trastee for
torementioned Notes are general senior unsecured obligations of RCN. The Senfor Disconsnr Notes di pot-B
1 the aiffering, Thereafter, cash interest on the notes will accrue at tie respective intarest mbe por aifivor aned wilt
ATSRIER CVRTY SEX mbntis.

be p

18 Motes are not callable for five years,

and are redeemable in whale o in part. at way time on or afier it
ping Notes are not callable

for five years, and are redeemable in whele of in prart, 4k any time o oF
t Beniar Discount Notes and the Senior Notes may be redeemed afier yedr five at redimg

Stiae pric
abamaoint wd declining 1o 100% of the principal amount. plus any accrued and unpaid injerest,

L #s option, use the net proceeds of certain offerings of RCN Common $toek te redeem U LY i APl o
Amant at maturity of the debt securities issued under the Indentures at a certain preiniy,  Lipow the

TSt stk o offer o purchase all of the debt securities issued under the Indentures then outstanding ut a preniure.

Iademures contain certain covenants that, among other things, limit the ability of RON and ifs <

ordinited indebtedness, repurchase capital stock, engage in transaction
wergers and consolidutions.




100 shares of Serk
S250.000. Ihe Series A Preferred Stock is cumulitive and b an sl div
il shires of Series A Preferred Stock and has a initial conversion price of $39.00 per share, 1
W stoek o any ume. The Series A Preferred Siock is subject to a mandatory redemyition on My
il anprand dividends, but may be called by the Company after four years. At Decentber 31, 9% i

he form of additional shares of Series A Preferred Stock. At December 31, 1999 e pugsh
ony of the Series A Preferred Stock wis 6.744.949 The Company incurred 1006 af RS E
Prikorred Stock.

1999 Ticks, Muse, Tate & Furst, through Hicks Muse Fund 1V purchused 23
proveeds of

Cammpargy and centain of its subsidiarics wgether, (the "Borrowers™ entered o a $1AHL a0
Favith the Chase Manhuitan Bank and certain other fenders. The collaeralived fheilitic
o {the "Revelver'). a $250.000 seven-yedr mulli-draw term loan fredlity (the "Tormn Loy &
Term Loan B"). AN three facilities are governed by a single credit aereement da

i wx of Fone E 190 fs

f
£ b

vef iy be borrowed and repaid from time to dme. Lip to S1530.000 of the Revolver iy b u el
orte purposes. The remaining $109.000 of the Revolver as well as the termy foams vy be s ¥ 1

agiount of the commitments under the Revalver awtomatically reduces to ¥175.000 an e

high in equal nstallments through maturity at lune 3, 2006. The Revolver cars alse be ati

December 31, 1999 approximately $4.914 in the form of letters of eredit had been draven wide

s

A b available for drawing wntil December 3. 2001, at which time any undrawn CORINICRES expire
inding loans under the Term Loan A, Any outstanding borrowings under the Tergy Foan At Septer
i hased on percentage increments of the Term Loan A that start at 3.75% per quarter on Seprembe

T4 per quarter on Septamber 3, 2005 through to maturity at June 3. 2006,

semiber 31, 1999, $500,000 of the Term Loan B was outstanding. The Term: Lonn B was fully dewver st of
s o September 3. 2002 with quarterly installments of $1.000 per quarter until September 3
¥ $TTLO00 per quarter through to maturity at June 3, 2007.

1 the Credit Facility is, a the eleetion of the Borrowers, based on either o LIROR or an alternste e
g the interest rate will be LIBOR plus a spread of up to 300 basis pointy or the base n
upon financial covenant calculations. In the case of the Revolver and the Termr Loan A, a fo
toaeerues unlil the Company's EBITDA has become positive dand thereafter at up to 125 Pusi

the: commitments, For all Term Loan B barrowings the interest includes o spread that iy fved

reenEent coptains conditions precedent to borrowing, events ol def

audt (including e
Piws nature. The Credut Facility is secured by substantially all of the assers of tie Comipany amd




‘; m'sm ents of the cight-year term loan require pay ment of # fee of 2% of the amount of such prepaynrent if vwxde e pr privy fu fe
o o such prepayinent i made thereafler but on or prior o June 3. 2001,

s summary of certain provisions of the Credit Agreement does not purport 1o be complete aind i3 subjeet
e Credit Agreement.

any bas indthicdm.s“c. llnu 15 suh;lumi'ﬂ m relation o ils shurchoidcrs' cquiw and “aﬁ‘r flrysy \; I')cﬁamhcr &

d ,ummm .xl«.o hus msh. lunpnrm msh :mcmmms and shon-xum mw,atmem\ nﬂur*umm app
approxanately 7.24:1

a reilt of the substantial indebiedness of the Company, the Company's fixed charges are expected 1 eveecd
d on ig current plaps. the Company will require substantial additional capital particulardy in Goniice
natworks and the introduction of its wlecommunications services to new markets. The leveraged nuture of the €
o etlert future financing or may otherwise restrict the Company's business activitics.

¢iif of the Company's leverage may have the (ollowing consequences: (i) Hmit the ability of the Co ;
working capital, capital expenditures, debt service requirements or other purposes: (it} reguire: that ¢

e fronn operations be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on its indebtedness and therefore aot be
uii Yl the Company's flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business: (iv) plage the Compan ,
wipared with Jess leveraged competitors; and (v) render the Company more vutnerable in the event of o dewnteen fr it b

Tie sbiective of the Company's "other than trading portfolio” is to invest in high quality securities, to preserve geinvipal, mect i
e g suitihle reram in relationship to these guidelines,

ended December 31, 1999, the Company’s net cash used in operating activities was $83.721
usted by non-cash depreciation and amortization of $146,043, other non-cash itenss totiling
st essly used in investing activities of $1,088.332 consisted primarily of additions o propw\ ph

-

tern msmtmwﬁ 01 54 30 HL) investme nl in unconmhdatn.d Jmm venture nf SBSJ

Do afebt of $873.000, prucceds i‘mm the i'ssuance of slock of $584.239. proceeds t”mm thc ssuanee of ste
wsiorty isheenst partner of 391,140 and decrease in investments restricted for debt service of S22.508; pa
delst wud capial lgases of $101,622, and payments made for debt financing costs of $39,484.




r ended December 31, 1998, the Company's
sted by non-cash depreciation and amortization ul @8‘} D‘SQ nthcr 'mmcuah it Hmai
< ysed in investing activities of $828.176 consisted primarily of additions to praperty.,
L investiments of §936,401. investment in unconsolidated joint venture of 20,000 and acquis tmhs ol b7
o anguisitions), partially offset by net sales and maturities of short-term investinents o
of $690.282 included the issuance of long-term debt of $302.587. proveeds frenn the xu&umu of
irferest puttner of $77.849 and decrease in investments restricted for debt seevice of §
%, purstise of treasury stock of $9.301 and payments made for debt Tmancing costs of ﬁif ,

y i

PACT OF THE YEAR 2000 ISSUE

apany bis completed its assessment ol and has taken corrective action 1o mitigate any potentinh adverse sifgct z?m it
¢ b o Hx aperalions. Costs in connection with any modifications made to muke otr systems Lamph.ms Bave g
‘v\ s are not cur, rt.nth aware uf any up‘.mnnnal or u.uhmml pmbknﬁ as 8 n.suh af thf ; m i

fweni Ta Uoamitaive & qualitative disclosures about market risk.

adopted ltem 303 of Regulation S-K "Quantitive & qualitative dis
vears ending after June 13, 1998, The Company currently has no imm:s thy
sarfaling” the Company does have four short-term investment portfolios categorized as
sorasimates market, and which are re-evalvated at each balance sheet date and vne partd
yunt against a defined number of future interest pavments refated o the Compan
al Ageney notes, Commercial Paper, Corporate Debt Securities, Certifientes of Depos
se note 5). The Company believes there is limited exposure to market risk dug peiniar

15 thit have the polential to create material market risk. Furthermore, the Company™s intertal in
Yien Timits, and credir quality limits to minimize risk and promote liquidity, The Company
sivable in the “other than trading portfolio” because their carrying amousits approsismii far value

vo of the company’s "other than trading portfolic” is 1o invest in high qualily secorities. t i i
able retwmn in refationship to these guidelines. RON may from time to time enter (o Interest rte protedtion
e fimancial statements.




RCN CORPORATION AND §
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEN
(THOUSANDS OF POLLARS EXCEPY SHARE

excluding depregiation and amortization
Aﬂd morfization
arich and development

HCHte, net

LT LANES

in fnss of consulidated entitics
funcansalidated entities

fent - debl prepayment costs. net of tax
el of clmnge in accounting for

weammon sharcholders

ted-eamings per average common share:
ardinary itemand

of ¢hunge in accounting principle

- bt prepayment costs

wei ol ghange in accounting

avempe shares outstunding

it nodes 1o Cansolidated Financial Statements,

Farthe ‘1’ m [nd«td |

1999

(278.010)
76,746
(158,130}




RCN CORPORATION AND SU B'Sli)l ARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALAN
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXCEPT S$HARE

y

tash and lemporary cash investments

Shorl-lein investments

4 ints receivable from related parties

Ageonns reeedvable, net of reserve for doubtful accounts
12,358 in 1999 and $5.766 in 1998

iiled revenues

Marerial and supply inventory

Prepayments and other

Dreferred income taxes

favestments restricted for debt service

Total current assets

Prapesty. plam und equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
pf H230,58) in 1999 and $153.304 in 1998
eestments restricted (or debt service
siients
wibde assets, net of accumulated amortization of
LPAR, 3N in 1999 and $97.313 in 1998
Dederred charges and other assets

Toral asnets

LIABHITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current labilities

Carrent nyaturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Aogering payable to related partics

Avcounts payable

Hadsesnes hillings and customer deposits

Ageruad interest

et cost of sales

erred Income laxes

Agorued expenses

Tl current labilities

Lomgrierm deln RS AT
Preterrerd Income faves

{xher deferred credits bk Gy
Ninority inierest [RAT MR
Commitments and contingenrcies (Note 14)

Preferred stock, par value $1 per share:

Authorized 25,000,000 shares: fssued 263.053

hiansy v December 31, 1999

“ommon sharsholders’ equity:

esimun stoek, par value $1 per share: Authorized 200,060,000 shares:
streid 77,724,070 and 63,477,493 shares at

31, 1999 and 1998, respectively FEEES
Lass B common stoek, par value $1 per share: Authorized
L0006 shores: nose ssued

al paid-in cupital

anshdon adjusiments

i {deprecution j appreciation on mvestments

ey stock, 562,000 shares and 357,000 shares at cost
wer 31 1999 and 1998, respectvely
Aveuimalaed defici

Foral pommon shareholders” equity

Fonal Habitities and shareholders’ equny

: geepmpimying notes o Consohdated Financial Statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)
Por the Years Eaded Bew
1994 FUIE

et dlossd

Aceretion.of discounted debt
200 0n shnr-term investments
atton of debi issuance costs

sirmordingry Hom - debt prepayment penalty
spreciation and smortization P&, 043

wirod income faxes. and investment tax credits, net {F270)
- flor logses on accounts receivable 7481

ity intoss of unconsalidated entities 33,960
prify flerest (1% 362)
age incertain assets and liabilities,
fress acquisitions:
Aeeiuiits recgivable and unbilled revenues
Mglevinband supply inventory
ahle
penses
sontsrepeivable from related parties
Gexaints payable to related parties
Ungarned revenue
Ether

Ner epsh{used in) provided by operating activities

{rash Tows from investing activities:

s to-property, plant and equipment
ofsho-lean invesiments
Caainrities of short-term investments
vigind investments

stnient in-unconsolidated joint venture
from vale of subsidiary

Either

Nt ash (nsed in} dnvesting activities




% from financing activities
gflong-term debt and capital [eases
ig=term debt
ssuance of common stock
ssuance of preferred stock
af iressury stock

i-fenminerity interest partner
Hiliate netes, net
srdinginy item - debt prepayment penalty
s made for debl financing costs
teibution from minority interest partner

i : se) in cash and temporary cash investments
ind fempurary cash investments at beginning of year

£7ushy dndtemparary cash investments at end of year
Bupplememal disclosures of cash flow information

#idk-during the periods for;
TrdsomeTaxes

~Auterest(ner of $5,126 and $1,636 capitalized in 1999
ard 44998, aespectievly)

aceampanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF €

(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)




RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

e

entil Sohedale of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activitics

994, RN completed the acquisition of Brainstorm Networks, Inc. The transaction was accounted for as 8 purchass,

A he transaction is as fotlows:

» peuited

s acquired F1a16

N stock issued 6844
i 1107

é

$£3463

s accrction ol preferred stock was 8489 in 1999

469, REC exchanged a portion of its ownership interest in RON-BECOCOM for 1.107.539 shaves i
wirely 519,520,

susry 1998, RON completed the acquisition of Erols Internet, Inc. The transaction was accounted foras & purrcha

nry of The wansaction is as folows:

agquired $147,000
stovk issued (43,0003
& options exchanged { L1000

el

b paid {including out of pocket expenses of
proximately $1.400 and repayment of debt
approximately $5,100) ﬁ-fgﬁ}ﬁ}ﬁ

jarons;

tribwrei] 1o Starposver approximately 60% of the subscribers and related uncarned revenue dequired i this woep
<P, RON completed the acquisition of UltraNet. The transaction was accounted for as a purchase

¢ of the pransaction is as follows:

5 acguired $41.500
Fgtenk insued (26,2003
(1.9043

2ot ensdy potd

fn Siose TUGK, R

completed the acquisition of Interport Communications, Corp. The ransaction was aceoanted: for

ool he transaetion i s Tollows:




Try June 1998, BON completed the acquisition of Lancit Media Entertainment, Ltd, The trmsaction was aceoanted foe 33 a pured
A sumimary of the transaction is as follows:

agihie ol asgels

aequ ired

Sig.800

taish paid




i Bty PRUE, ROM completed the acgupsiion of JavaNet, Inc. The bansachion was accoupted for ag a purchase,

3f e sransacrian 15 as follows:

21,800

(13,4007

appanyig notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




RCUN CORPORATION AND SUBSHIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EOLITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1999, 1998 AND 1997
{THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE 3 Ay

Additional
Commaon Paid Awctralated
Stock  in Capital i
H,aium; 1 31, 1996 $t $- $-
i I 147 through 9/30/97
m 107197 through 12/31/97 AR
wm C-TEC
< dssued in conpection
sirihution 54.968 321,556
Kok plan transactions 20 210
anee, December 31, 1997 34989 321766
stogk oifering 6,099 106,767
¢ plan transactions 436 2,001
tock st stack options issued
getion with acquisitions 3,953 109,258
reusiry stk
7l fipprociation on investments
(22)
Decomber 31, 1998 565,477 $539.770
amion sharcholders
ok affering 9,200 5. 142
1,466 H.956
. venture ownership
1,108 18443
and stk options issued
with acquisitions 467 J8.852
6 207
ey 31, 1999 $77.724

sacampanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




RON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
JHIATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
EOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 1997
TYHOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE DATA)

Shareholders Cumulative
Treasury Net Translation Depteciition
Stock Investment Adjustment on Investments
Adssember 3, 1996 $- $393.819 303,055 L
thragh 9/30/97 (35,275)
07 through 12/31/9
TEE 17,980
sued in-connection
(376,324)
- . {3035}
spon stk offering
Tantranisactions
aptions issued
areiran with acquisitions
ol easury stoek {9.301)
wed-dppreciation on investments EETE
Ehthiee
v AReember 31, 1998 $(9,300) 5 $EALS
gomon shareholders
int wenture ownership
Cissued in
ith aequisitions
Jelgse ol treasory
(90}
R T3)
tAR
Dalanes, Degember 31, 1999 #9391 5.

geeompanying notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements




omber 31, 19%6
gued in connegtion with

YR
At Ansactong

teeasury stock

Padance, Decembor 31, {098

i stock offering
- plan msachions
any of jerinl verdure ownership

it Steck issued in connection with
[Elkishd
sse ol treasury stock

Patanee, December 31, 1999

B

RON CORPORATION AND ST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANG

Common
Shares Issued

1,400

54.989.870
6.098.355
436.342

3.952.926

63477493

9.200.000
L.318.897
1.107.539

420,141

17,724,070

vispmpanying notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

Treasury

(357,00

(537.001)




RCN CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEDF NCIAL STAT s
(THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXCEPT SHARE AND PER SHARE DATA)

SROUND AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

o (the “Company” or "RCN") provides a wide range of telecommunications services through high speed;
5 RON currently offers individual or bundled local and long distantee telephane. video and datg
W provide our services primarily to residential customers in selected markets with bigh fevels ol popukal
es, KOs advanced fiber optic networks have been established in seiected murkets in the Boston 1 Washingtor
-+ b %an Diego corridor, and has begun development in the Chicago markel.

eptember 3, 1997, RCN Corporation was operated as part of C-TEC Carporation ("C-TEC"}. On September 38
sutstanding shares of common stock of its whoily owned subsidiaries. RON and Cable Michig
C-TEC's common stock and C-TEC's Class B common stock as of the close of business o
EC's corporate services group and corporate financial services company huth becante substdiaries of
Distribution. '

suride services proup had historically provided substantial support services sucl as finange. cash management, 1
¢ risk management und its financial statements are included in the consolidated finaneial statements of 1

arpiorate office allocated the cost for these services pro rata among the business units supported. | theop
sty these costs is reasonable: however, the costs of these services remaining with the Comp
s are pot tecessarily indicative of the costs that would have been incurred by the Company on & stardi
2 Jevels fir these services after allocation to CTE and Cable Michigan was approximately $8.000 for the dive months

: gl ©able Michigan have entered into certain agreements providing for the Distribution, and governing vitious ug

financial siatements have been prepared using the historical basis of assets ad Tiabilities and historeal
rity mwned subsidiaries. However, the histarical financial information for FO9U7 presented Ferehn reflects
sien eperate as wn independent company and accordingly. certain assumptions were made i preparing st
. Wserefore, may not necessarily reflect what the resuits of operations. financial condition or cash tov
sy Been an independent, public company during all 0f 1997,

e financial sttements include the accounts of all wholly-owned subsidiarics. Adb mareeiul intereompany
o pliminasd. The Company has a 48.96% interest in Megacable. a Mexican cubly television system oprtor, 3

gity method, The RON-BECOCOM joint venture which the Cornpany controls and in which the ¢
it vt rghts is consolidated. The Starpower and J uniorNet joint ventures are accounted for by the cquity methiod:




L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

and "nmLorm\' Cash Investments -
< of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an ori;
5 be tempariny cash investments.

)8! muus zmd Inv t.s‘tmcnts’ Rmrium for Dnbt %mﬁw -

iy :D:,h! dnd I.,qully SLLU(IUL.\. f-‘\t Dn..umbtf 31, 1999 and l‘)98,, marknmn!u d@b( and
t gale. The Company states it shori-term investments at market, [nvesimenty restricted tor debt
ince nwnagement has the positive intent and abtlity to hold sueh securities fo muturity. At
westre comprised of U.S. Treasury notes and Federal Agency notes and are stated: at cost. whieh app

iatand Supply Inventory -
1l and supply inventory includes telecommunications equipment for use in construetion of the Compa
slatel ataverige cost.

fy, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation -
plant and equipment reflects the original cost of acquisition or construetion, including related ¢
%, and-gertain general administrative costs,

o cqmpmnm
.md mwhald umprm erments

et of 9lb property, plant and equipment and minor replacements and renéwals ek charged s expaiie
115 are enplilized. Gain or loss is recognized on major retirements and dispositions.

v e




re valued ot cost and are amortized on a straight-hme hass over the expected pi
- ewtirmuted Hives ot intangible assets are:

ol Botref

L
s tinud subseriber lists T s
wd-current productsiechnologies 4
nipefe agreaments 3-8
310

34
I-15

seounting 1oe 1

i any asreral i

¢ service revenue is recognized as earned based on tariffed rates, Long distance tefept
alfic processed and tariffed rates or contracted fees. Reciprocal compensation, the fee focaf ex
“othiers networks, is recognized on a cash basis due to the uncertain regulatory environment. Reven
¢ In the month the service is provided. Internet access web page and server fosting and private Hnep

> recognized based an contracted fees.

iNpeEnse -

vartising Godts are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense charged 10 operativns wis S3E865, STEREE and
vely.

s are amortized over the life of the note. Debt Issuance eosts charged &y opuritions wees 33
ctively.

Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 23 - "Accounting for Stock Tested o Bt
The Company has adopted the disclosure - only provisions of Statement of Fenunial Ao

s Compensation” ("SFAS 123").

wpmy and ity subsidiaries report income for federal tax purposes on & consalidited basis. focome aw expe
retirn basis except that the Company’s subsidiarics receive henefits for the el tion of net
n-the consolidated return even if sugh losses and credits could not have hees used on g
and its subsidiarics were included in the consolidated federal incomie tas return af CTE
e st wid Liability method.




rreney Translation -

has a 48.96% interest in Megacable, For 1997 and 1998, the Company considercd Megacable o operaty
4y the threesyear cumulative rate of infiation at December 31, 1996 exceeding 1O0%, As a result, the fin
1 43 il the functionat curreney were the U.S. dollar. The remeasurement. of the Mexieart pese ity
vhizh were included in net income. Beginning January 1, 1999, the Comipeny discontinued higlhls
salment wid resumed using the Mexican Peso as the functional currency. As a resuit the Con
saos frem the Mexican Peso. The Company's proportionate share of such adjustments were gaing of $L.041 &

& proporiionate share of gains and losses resulting from transactions of Megacable, which dre made i
@ ingluded dn income as they oceurred,  For purposes of determining its equity in the carnings of Me

amd 55 of Mepacable into U.S. dollars at the average exchange rates that prevailed during the périod
i dotlars at the rates in effect at the end of the fiscal period.

ne -
mm hus two components of comprehensive income, cumulative translation acffustaents ands
4 investments,  The cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment was SLOET for b
o fnvestments was ($7,341) for 1999 and $1,113 for 1998, The ameunt of othier comprehensive Toss e the
ik P98 was ($361,328) and ($204,329), respectively.

Q5087 -
belicves that the Company operates as one reportable operating segment which contains owany sh
Wis revenue streams and that any segment allocation of shared expenses incarred on 4 s gl
al and arbitrary: furthermore, the Company currently does not make such allocations
o, Hiowvever, monitor financial performance in a way which is different from that depicted i the histo
that such measurement includes the consolidation of all joint ventures, including Stoeposver whicl iy
ating principles. Such information, however, does not represent a separate segrmenl under generilty acg
wE AL s not separately disclosed.

NES PER SHARE

hoss per share is computed based on net (loss) after preferred stock dividend and aceretion requirenients
s of common stock putstanding during the period.

S per shire 55 computed based on net (loss) after preferred stock dividend and aceretion reQLtee LS
i comimon stock outstanding during the period after giving effect to convertible sscuritics congi ety
he conversion of preferred stock and stock options during the periods in which the Comipany incuss e
ines the effect is anti-dilutive, The number of shares of preferred stock and stock options which
ot e vear ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 and have a dilutive effect if the Company had ireos
18493 and 517,506, respectively.




ceconeibiation of the numerators and denominators of the hasic and diluted per share comrputations:
r 31, 1999 1998 17

ftem qmd
ounting

$(354.604) $(204.801) SE49,181) R &
$(36%.146) $(204.801% S, 781y
s S Conmnon share
fiipies oitstanding 71.,996.301 61.187.334

s pospranoty share bufore
carmpative effect of

$(3.11) S(3.35) SRYY
71,996,304 61.187.354
71,996,301 61187354
¢ wenunian share before
ey and cumutative effect
ounting prineiple $(3.11) $(3.535) S(0.89)

5 COMBIHNATIONS

CCompany acquired Direet Network Access, Ltd.C'DNATone of the Bay Areas |
5 ] for approsimately $3.454 in cash and RON common stock with a fair value at the time of issugnce oFap )

acquired Brainstorm Networks, Inc.("Brainstorm"), a leading independent Intemet Service Pre
The Company purchased Brainstorm for approximatcly $2.897 in cash and RON common:
ppreimately $11.619. ’

sastions were gccounted for under the purchase method of accounting.  Approximately $23,015 1
ized over approximately 4 years. The Company does not expect these aequisitions to have & mat




he Company acquired Javanct, Inc. ("Javanet”). The consideration wis BET00 1 oy it BE
nately $13.400 at the time of issuance. The transaction was accounted for by the pu
heenslloeated to goedwill. Such goodwill is being amortized over approximately three years.

hase method of

In Jupe 1998, the Company acquired Interport Communications Corp. ("Interport”y. The bl g

&

ejelar s
Finegash and RCN Common Stock with a fair value of approximately $8,300 at the time of issuar
¢ method: of accounting.  Approximately $7.200 has been allocated 1o goodwill. Such sondwill is be

nate consideration for the transaction was $400 in cash and RON Common $tock with 4 fai virlue ¢
¢ The transaction was accounted for by the purchase method of aceounting. In Aprib 1999, the Company «
jary (Note 7 (d)).

Sy

In Febem

- 1998, the Company acguired Frols Internet, Ine. ("Erols™). The total approximate ¢onsic
- of approximately $1.400 and the assumption and repayment of debt of approximatel i
tely $43,000 at the time of issuance Additionally. the purchase price inchudes approximately §
HOCK options which were converted 10 RON stock options in connection with the aceuisttion, Fhe tean
i methad of accounting.

otteibuited to Starpower approximately 60% of the subseribers and related unearned revenue acopeived i the age

will and the value assigned to certuin acquired current preducts and technologies. primarily ¢
apid luternet advertising of approximately $35.000 was recorded in connection with the sequisitios o
intangible sssels are being amortized over approximately four vears,

Iy Pebryary 1998, the Company acquired Ultranet Communications, Ine. ("Ultranet™).  The 10w
wehyding eush payments aggregating approximately $503 to certain holders of Uliranet stoek op
approximately $26,200 at the time of issuance. Additionally. the purchase price inclides appr h:£
Phatiet stovk options which were converted 10 RCN stoek options in connection with the acquisition, The G
purchinge method of necounting,

| apprasinade o
sk BT

eontributed 1o RON-BECOCOM approximately 30% of the subscribers aequired in the acequis

for of [t

Comdavilt and thee value assigned to certain acquired current products and technologies, prinmrily residenti
eximately $31,100 was recorded in connection with the acquisition of UltraNet and eontribation tw B
are being amortized over approximately four years.




In connection with the acquisitions of Erols and UltraNet, RON bas allocated 313,228 for Erals anad $3.065
pivtent ("IPR&D™). Specifically. four projects were identified which gualified as IPR&D by definition of not b
sility dnd representing technology which at the point of acquisition uﬂ’crcd no ;rlu':mmi\:f: wsi iy the defined pesie

: ompldmn method. th ;\pu,u.d Lompklmn purunldﬂm are mmmtcd h(md on thz )
*\Lqum(mn anid were established on a project by project basis primarily ealculated by dividing the cosig i
esjrenses specific o the project. The significant assumptions utitized by management were as follows:

.,Mh ﬂuw ]‘ﬂ(?]LLllOnS ul\lmng mk udmslul dmount rales US bcmcu "3"»"

Smx'clinL new 1elccommunicmiom nelworkq 'l"hc murt-in-i on pmdua% U'\”pcc‘wd m rk's"uii f"rz:\m e‘ici’[uit“' £ i’ft k

ryice utfmns_s over a sms_lc state of the art hu,h uipaul\ nhu apm mmurk lnr hmh mL Pm!s ami Iﬁ\.
thie R&D development projects to include:

Cable Modem Internet access for subseribers, consisting of projects to devefop the hardware, ¢
redd high-speed Internet access through direct cable cannection.

stems atied sofbvare fo pe

Jntemet Telephony, representing projects to develop the potential for dial- up tefephone service thrvugh the Bteone

Systems, consisting of the companices’ efforts o develop a suitable system that would pesmit subserth
"HM over the Internet.

> to the qualification of these projects as IPR&D projects under the meaning within Statervent of Flaanchil 7
2'% vach represented at the date of acquisition a development project associated with nese and ':‘x’m:x:::t;fri’;‘rat i
1 ,xd xmi u:‘adu,d tuhmcal fir Nbl]ll\‘ F uthLr [hu ,uhnaluu tmziu uu? ‘inpmm! it t::ld% af :hmzf e




by March 1997, the Company paid $15,000 in full satisfaction of contingent consideratron from its 199 acquisits
CFreedom™), The € ompany also paid $10,000 to terminate a marketing services agreement hetiveen
{trmuer minority owners: which the Company charged to operations for the gurarter ended March 31, 991

The fallowing undudited pro forma summary presents information as if the acquisitions of Erols, Ulranet, Imerp
b the bu_mmm. of 1997, Results of operations for DNAI and Brainstorm are not material  The pror Form infoentaii
miarmigtion wid is provided for information purposes only and does not necessarily reflect the aetual wosults g Wl

sarily indicative of future results of operations of the consolidated entitits.

Years Ended
Bresember 31, 1998 1997

3226,272 5139611

$(220.271)

S(106. ﬂ\}
$(230.912) ‘

i

9
_—
tod Lad
A

RO
Nt g

Shorf«ténm investments, stated at market, include the following at December 31, 199% and 1998:

1999 1995

5178524
2193
289,898

Fotal $1A01.877 $892.448

theeember 31, 1999, short-term investments with a market value of 8856401 have conteaclual aturites
terny investmients have contractual maturities under one year.

e fo i



# PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Prupurty, phint and equipment consists of the following at December 31,

1999 1998

sarsications plant $380,544 $398, 746

et equipment and software 132,674 43434

gasehold improvements and land 42,939 21633

aitiire, {Tviures and vehicles 51123 31430

toy Dy process 31LO93 114, 161

Ciber 5.967 1230
Tafal property, plant and equipment 1,123,760
1. cisulated depreciation (230,581)

Propedy.plant and equipment, net £893,179 $ag378

Prepresiation expense was 381,930, $39.000 and $24.257 for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 9L ¢
7, PNVESTMENTS AND JOINT VENTURES

Bwestienty ot December 31, are as follows:

1999 |

Sleppeable §86.191 ST HR
Sigrpower Communications, LLC 74,733 61403
Funtorket Corporation 27,581 *
Chiber 2,066 29

Tatat nvestments

Ar Degember 31, 1999, the Company has a 50% interest in Starpower, a 48.86% interest i Mggacabie aud g
Dggembar 31, 1998, the Company has a 30% interest in Starpower and 2 40% interest in Megacable, The €
the equitty wethod,

7 REN-BECOCOM

g6 RCN and the Boston Edison Company ("BECO), through wholly-owned subsidries, fortoed

5 fiher uptic network 1o deliver our comprehensive communications package i Greater Bosion, A
aizution and operation of RCN-BECOCOM, LLC. an unregulated entity with @ terny expiring i gh
s4assaehusers limited liability company organized to own and operate an advanced fiber optic teleconin

ey in snd around Bosion, Massachusetts, voice. video and data services. At December 3, 1548
e ;

OCOM and BECO owned the remaining 46.12% interest. At Decembier 31, 1998 we uwned 64
and BECO owned the remaining 49.00% interest.

{2 ieint venture with BECO is reflected in our financial statements ona consolidated basis.




BN manages the business of RON-BECQOCOM pursuant to the terms of a management agreement with s metial terin axp
Haxt

(15

¥ fvas fransferred o RON-BECOCOM, an indefeasibic right of use of certain of its network facilitias througs the

FECOTON mark
.tm_ x,(iu.,hmmg :1ppr0xlmau.ly 30% of the ~k,ubsmb:,r.x acquired {rom L.ltm‘\k.i. The tmu} w:\lu‘u ol the Dnteriet By
s agrecd Lo in arms- lengih negotiations between the joint venture partners, bused on the peoponion of s
A4 to total subscribers acquired from UltraNet.

s thie right to convert its ownership interest in RCN-BECOUOM into RUN Comman Stock pairsuant

Finary 19, 1999, BECO exchanged a portion of its interest for 1.107.539 shares of RON commen stock. Stk portivi of the ¥
Yanmery 1350 1998,

h ‘niuijnmc

waprny and PEPCO are each 50% partners in Starpower, a joint venture with a perpetual term.

§)m ing 1998, the Company contributed to Starpower the Intemet business in the Starpower matk
migly 60% of the subscribers acquired from Erols, and related unearned revenug. The tot

eptare was agreed to in arms-length negotiatiens between the joint venture partrery, based o Hm ﬂmpﬂme\t
aveer 40 1ot subscribers acquired from Erols,

oy 31, 1999, the Company exceuted on a pledge of an 8.96% equity interest in
oY W collateralize Mazon's indebtedness to the Company. which had a book vilue of §1
5 underlying equity in the net assets of Megacable was fncreased by nppru\p.mtdx b
W-ling basis over a 135 year period. At December 31, 1999, the unimor

e Company recorded its proportionate share of (losses) and amertization of extess sodt o
L 1998 and 1997, respectively.




. uniorNgt

is of the Compuny's investment in JuniorNet Corporation ("JuniorNet”) exceeded 15 undedhving equity b thie 98
segired i 1999 by approximately $50,000.

Ine April 1999, the Company acquired a 47.5% stake in JuniorNet. The Company purchused the ownigship 84
“heurrest witli that transaction, JuniorNet purchased the Company’s Lancit Media subsidiary
acnuired Laneit in June 1998 for approximately $400 in cash and shares of its eommen ¥
appeoximately $7.400. The Company recorded its proportionate share of (losses) and amortization of exes

#. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

ftangible assets consist of the following at December 31,

1999 199

Franchises and subscriber fists $87.796
Axguired eurrent productsitechnologies 72629
compete pereements 11,100
R 103,785
Auilding secoss rights 15,295
Eithur imunpible assets 6,2

Tl fntangible assets 296,875 267,031

Lasss aceumulated amortization (158,384} (97.3133
Inumgihle assels, nel $138.491 $169.718

Amoriization espense charged to operations in 1999, 1998 and 1997 was $64,113, $30,088 and STRIM, respreatively
4, DEFERRED CHARGES

Ureferred charpes and ather assets consist of the following at December 31

1999 1998
Sie ang interest receivable - Mazon
i, S.A. de CV. $- SI8.37%
W ISSURANGE COStS 60,639 27112
or 4,247 LETL

Tatal £64.886 $47.256




W, DERT
8. Longenn debt

faomtenn debtoutstanding at December 31 is as follows:

1999 [99%

Termy Credit Agreement 3- SHa0.000
"] e mes 300039 -
' fotes 10% due 2007 223,000 2230000
&,:‘gx,m:‘ D"s_tmmt N’otex 11 I/S% due 2007 444,430 I9R.827
Semioy 420,591 2204

ghi=e 176.495 158,373
Nevitar Nows 10‘. 123% du(. 2010 375,000 “
Capityl Leases 2,746 2517
Tatl 2144321 1267133
B within one vear 1225 4,097
TotakLong-Term Debt $2.143.096 $1.263.036

Decentber 1999, the Company completed an offering of 10.123% S$enior Notes with an aggregute pringipal aiount of
Inidenrare™,

Fhye 1.025% Senior Notes are general senior obligations of the Company which matoce iy Januney 204,

1
VAr mulwdmw uxm lmn dellltV (lhe rmn loan / ”) 'md i S:s()() OO(} ug,ht-vmr ter m.m fdu iy {
goversed by a single credit agreement (the "Credit Agreement”).

Alsg v Jupe 1999, the Company prepaid its previous eight-year term credit fucility o the dhiount o
The carly extinguishment of the previpus term credit facility required the write off of the applisa
yair eadraordinary item of approximately ($424).

{"the Revolver may be used to fund working capital needs and for general corpasate puios
lerm loans may be used solely 1o finance telecommunications assets. The amotnt of the {
£ $175,000pn June 3, 2003 and the remaining commitments are reduced quarterdy in cqual :tmxxﬁmunt fhro

: aiver-can also be utilized for letters of credit up to a maximum of $15,000. As of December 31, B009%app
Jerters of eredit had been deawn under the Revolver.

The Term Loan A is available for drawing amounts until December 3. 2001, Principle payments wicer Term Loati % comnie
2062, The Term Loan A matures in June 2006. At December 31, 1999 tl ere were o outstanding loans urder the Ter b %




3 ander Term Loan B commenced on Scptember 2002, The Term Loan B matures in June 7067
e Lonn B was autstanding.

terisy e on the Credit Facility is, at the election of the Borrowers, based on either @ LIBOR or an alternate Base pate
or the Revolver and Term Loan A borrowing based on the Company's camnings before interest, focome Ty

BITDIA"Y and fixed for Termy Loan B.

iptl. mergers, aequisitions, asset sales, sale and leaseback transactions. pavments of dividends arid aithicr

petiditures and ransactions with affiliates. The Borrowers must apply 50% of excess cash flow elined inthe €
reommencing with the fiscal year ending on December 31, 2003 and certain cash proceeds restized feom cent
wher insuranee policies and certain incurrences of additional debt 1o repay the Credit Facifity,

‘walit Faetlity is collateratized by substantially all of the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries.

o Senior Discount Notes (the 1% Indenture”) are general senior obligations of the Company. Hinited to $856;
titat maturity and will mature on July 1, 2008. The 11% Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount to vield grosspr
1% Renior Discount Notes will not bear cash interest prior to January 1. 2003.

enior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or after July 1, 2003. The 11% Sentis
@ shurting at 105.5% of the principal amount at maturity and declining to 100% of the principal amount-atmatun

inr Discount Notes {the "9.8% Indenture) are general senior obligations of the Company, Himitesd to SSEE06
ity and will mature on February 15, 2008, The 9.8% Senior Discount Notes were issued at o discoust i
Tie 9.8% Sendor Discount Notes will not bear cash interest prior to February 15, 2003,

senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or after February 15, 2003 ut the opti
Aatior Diseount Notes have redemption prices starting at 104.9% of the principal amount at maturity and deelin
nbal matdrity, plus any acerued interest,

o Dwber 1997, the Company issued 10% Seaior Notes with an aggregate principal amount of $223.000 and 11 180

; I prineipal amount at maturity of $601,043. both due 2007. The Senior Discount Notes were issued ot o d
the Company of $350.000. [n January 1998 the Company exchanged its 10% Senior Notes due 2007, Series [¥16e
Notes due 2007, Series A and its 11 1/8% Senior Discount Notes due 2007, Series B for any anid b ourandin
4 e 2007 Serius A




1% Seniar Notes were issued under an indenture dated October 17, 1997 (the " H% Indentwre™).
i of the Company which mature on October 15, 2007 and are collaterntized by u pledge of the
¢ with the fiture proceeds from the investment thereof, will be sulficient to pay Hterest on the 10%

[T

Seniar Discount Notes were issued under an indenture dated October V7, 1997 tthe "1 E/8% Tipl
eral sentor obligations of the Company, limited to $601,045 aggre
11 148% Senior Discount Notes were issued at a discount to vield grosg
xinterest prior to October 15, 2002.

Phe 11 serior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or #iter Ootober 13, 3009 56 45
/8% Senior Discount Notes have redemption prices starting at 105.562% of the principal anroust of ¢
priseipal amoamt at maturity, plus any accrued interest.

Fhe %.8% Senior Discount Notes, the 11% Senior Discount Notes. the 10% Sentor Nofes and the i1
wnvemngs that, among other things, limit the ability of the Company and its subsidiarfes to fngur indel
mdeliedness, repurchase capitad stock, engage in transactions with stockholders i afftintes, create g, sl
comolidations, At December 31, the Company was restricted from making any dividerd paynients uader the terms

Lonbmenial matariies of long-term debt are as follows:
Year Ending December 31, Agaregate Amounts

2008 S-

[
$2.000
$4,000
$4.000

o b of appro
=portest interest expense was approximately $432 higher due fy these PITCRTHENS.




B INCOME TAXES

The fenatitifor fncome taxes is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as foHowsy:

1999 19% 1897

$ 5

659 L1
659 L

{3.169} (4410

(2.584) (1,737
(5.753) (6.147)

(5.094) {4,998)

Lol {henefit) provision for income taxes $(3.0943

At Pecember 31, 1998, the Company had tax related balances due to affiliates $150 respectively,

Temporary differences that give rise to a significant portion of deferred tax assets and labilities at Duember 31, are as folie

1999 1998
o QQSS“C!}W_‘;’be’WﬂrdS $213.961 §HR063
minimm i credits - %5
henefit plans 2,076 b
s had debt 4,097 Wit 2
115 ‘ 3,980 823
it in uneonsolidated entity 24,503 6,265

by nonrecuring charges and

e seftleminits 1.332 909
ridirevgne |.256 Mt

siable pusety 1912 «

Total defenred tax assets 258.320 106,722
(24.409) (18,177}
AR - {6185
Adtather - {2428y
Tava) dieferred linbitities (24.409) (21223
Ruhyotl 233,911 TO.49%
stiorn alowanee {235,375y 42,0683

Yostad deforred taves {1,464




Baeing 1999, the Company generated federal net operating losses in the amount of $314.708 and aeired s
aperating los

biegty
s A valuation allowanee has also been provided, us in past years, against the stae net opesatmg fosses which, & the
it Also uncertain as to their realization.

it

The net chisnge in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets during 1999 was an increase of $153,367

Nt operiting losses will expire as foilows:

Federal State
2000-2019 $437.720 $491,019
2017-2048 21,203 203,176
Votal $438,925 $694.195

The thenefit) for income taxes is different from the amounts computed by applving the V.S, statutory federsd g sate o
Tollws:
For the Years Ended
December 31,

1999 1998
{1ax98) Before (benelit) for
i e and extraordinary item S(339.6981 SC2TH.4405 ¢
Pederat income tax benefit at statutory rate $(125.895)

e taxes net of federal
tax benefi {1.042)
i vaksation allowance 115.382
dinvn of acguired R&D costs

8610

{3.0000%

ated vondeductible expenses
nent 1 prior year acerual
Liher, nit

Totad thenefin Tor income taxes

12 Stoukholders Equity and Stock Plans

In dune 1999 the Company completed a public offering of 9,200,000 shares of Comimion, Stock av o privy of
Unmpany were approximately $344,342 after deducting issuance costs,




W99, icks, Muse, Tate & Furst, through Hicks Muse Fund 1V
gross proceeds of $250,000. The Series A P
shiares of Serics A Preferred Stock

purchased Z30000 shres
referred Stock is camulative, ha an i
and has a initial conversion price of §39 60 fex
: ot uny time. The Series A Preferred Stock s subject 10 a manditory redemption op 3
i urgsaid dividends, but may be called by the Company after four years. AL Degember 31 19

i the form of additional shares of Series A Preferred Stock. At December 31, 1904 the nufiber of

vof the Series A Preferred Stock was 6.744.949. The Company incurred STOL00 of isseance Cost iy oo
A Preferned Swock.

W June (998, the © ompany completed a public offering of 6.794.500 shares of Commen Stock ot e
shars offend, 6,098,355 were offered by the Company and 696. 145 shares were offerest by g
wirCappraximately $112.866 afier deducting issuance costs.

Marcli 1998, the Com

pany's Board of Dircctors approved a two-for-
i, stovk aption data, and market prices of the Compa
: B997 RON Comporation Stock Option Plan ("the 1997 P

1 ilesicnied as incentive stock options,
it L units and other stock-based
Liitvmon Stock issuahle in

PG

ane stock split, pavable gy the

fonm of o
ny's commen stack huve been reu

et o refley s

an”y contemplates the issuance o
performance-based stack options, stock
awards (collectively, "Awards®y, Up to 1
connection with the Distribution related option

—

{
adjustments, »

Lindess cartior terminated by the Company Board, the 1997 Plan will expire on the terith aimiversiry of the Disteiburian,

£ 1o the Disiribution, certain employees of RON we
Disteibybion, 3,040,100 options for Common Sto
o purelsie shares of CTE

re granted stock option avards wder €
ck were issued. Bach C-TEC

Common Stock, RCN Common Stock and Cable Michigin Commoes ‘
S s prive of. such options were adjusted to take into account the Distribution and 1 ensre thiuy th
R’ Lable Michigan and CTE

options immediately

after the Disteibution was equat 1o the ap
wismediately prior o the Distribution,




Efrmation relating o stock options s as follgws,

Weighted
Average

Number ef Ex¢reise
Outstanding. December 31, 1996 2,268,000 7116
Blehitad 4.862.100 14,31
201,000 $8.07

Canceled 3,000 %8.36
Dty landms. December 31, 1997 7.107.100 $11.95
y 2,527,424 $14.81
sereivesf 408.389 $4.87

373,993 §15.22

£ L\h\ﬂdmg December 31, 1998 8.852.142 $12.596
3,393,071 $41.63
1.507.119 $8.26

1153222 §23.72
“Ditstanding December 31, 1999 9.584.872  §22.34
S exercisable December 31, 1999 3.066.517 S84

“The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 19%%
Stock Options Duistanding

Weighted Average

Banie of Exercise Remaining Wiightiod Average
Priges Shares Contractuat Life 5 Prive
116,628 74
2,042 820 34
3980431 8.0
701,273 72
2,743,700 65
4,584,872 70

No compensation expense related to employee stock option grants was recorded in FOU9, 1OU% ar VOUT
market value on the date granted.

Vror furma information regarding net income and carnings per share is required by SFAS 123, ¢
amuuumd for its stock options under the fair value method of SFAS 123, T fuir value S thy
Setiwles option pricing model with weighted average assumptions for dividend wiald of i
5 for 1999, 78.9% for 1998, and 47.4% for 1997: risk-free interest rate ol 5.62%, £.72% und ¢
gxpeeied Hves of 3 years for 1999, and 5 years for 1998 and 1997.

The weighid-average fair value of options granted during 1999 was $18.48,



pinm;wa of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options iy amortized tw expiense o
ara forma net earnings and earnings per share were as follows:

1999 Tous
: 45 repirted SEI6R.I70) S(;(iif:i 14253
et CEnings < prolorma Se384.941 ) SE2 14386

Haste and difuted carnings per share - as reported S5y .
Hagic and difuied carmings per share - pro forma R334y .ﬂ i

The (;fff;nmmn}« hns an Executive Stock Purchase Plan ("I{iSPP"). Under the E‘RP‘[’, par-‘;icipzmts iy purchase shi

Fullowing the crediting of each share unit to a participant's account, a matching share of Commmuon Stock §
nuitehing share Is subjeet 10 forfeiture as provided in the ESPP. The issuance of watching shares wilt be suly
CRERI fgrecment.

Amognts contributed under the ESPP will be subject to the claims of the Company's creditors and craditors of certiin

n} me m uchmg "h.m,\. over the vmnng pmod At Deccmber 3] 199‘) deferred wmpc.n»mxcm cost relatng g
feeopnized i 1999 and 1998 was $656 and $613, respectively. Matching shares are incloded in wughmh
sompiting earnings per share,

4. PENSIONS AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

contrilmtions. Contributions charged to expense in 1997 prior to the Distribution were $315.

by ennneetion with the Distribution, RCN established a 401(k) savings plan that wilh alss qualily s an b
expunse in 1999, 1998 and 1997 for these plans were $1,948, $1.255 and $306, respeetively,

(fm.
f. Ump‘m hu\cd on thc C ompdny s proportionate sharc of Lonsolrdatud annu‘xh/ud xnl.mu: :
of the consolidated postemployment benefit cost. The net periodic postemployment benefit eost wis approxi
and 1997, respectively,




!
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4. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

# The Company had various purchase commitments at December 31, 1999 refated 1o its 2000 comstruction budget.

b Total rental expense, primartly for office space and equipment, was $18.321, $10473 and %
Govember 311999, rental commitments under noncancelable leases. excluding amsuat pole rental compmitments of 5
gxpected 1 continue indefinitely, are as follows:

Year Aggregate Amounts
2000 $21.38%
2001 $19 ()98
2002
2003 S
2004 $1 2_9()6

Thercafier S$64.342

. the Company has outstanding letters of credit aggregating $4,914 at Decenvber 31, 1999

g, The Company has entered into various noncancelable contracts for network servig

5. Future obifigations vider te

Year Network Services
2000 $3.000
2001 52,750

¢, 10 e mormal course of business, there are various legal proceedings outstanding, In the opiion of martagemst, 6

weaterind adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations or hquidity of the Comspany.

1 The Company has agreed to indemnify Cable Michigan and CTE and their reapective
printarily frons or relate primarily to the management or conduct of the business of the .nmmn\ e 0§

nn;mn\ has also agreed to indemnify Cable Michigan and CTE and thelr respeotive subssibi i
1 management or conduct prior to the effective time of the Distribution of the busingsse
 Habitity, a true Cable Michigan liability or a true Company liability.

ltmr: %

Tax Sharing Agreement, by and among the Company, Cable Michigan and CTE ¢the *
im})tlmm and benefits, tax contests and other tax matters with respect to tax rotorns il witly
gndding or deemed 10 end on or before the Distribution Date.  Under the Tax Sharing Agree mm
Agreament) e taxes that are clearly attributable to the Company Group, the Cable \{nf.hm.m Careingy, oF the €
proup. Adjustments to all other tax liabilities will be borne 50% by CTE. 30% by the Cormpany and 20%: by

spualtly as o mx-frer distribution under Section 355 of the Code, then the Company will be Fable for um s o alt i

Under the Starpower Amended and Restated Operating Agreement. the Company & comimitted to suke qaoeturly ¢
regating the following m the years ended December 31:

S43.019
$9.003

crnent {eollectively, "Outstanding Company Commen Stock™) with & marker vah
QP 1 exchange for a note from the ESQP (the "ESOP Note™). the aisunt of € onipan
j xhxﬂdmbs of Company Common Stock to that level, provided. however, that RON s gt obli
;h; nunler of shares of Outstanding Company Common Stock

of Presember 3101999, the ESOP holds 29,746 shares of omstanding Company Common Stock,



15 RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

supiny had the following transactions with related parties during the years ended December 31, i‘)‘l‘) FOUE w14

1999 1998
e olfice ¢osts allocated to related parties § 5,235 § 9,946 $12.091 [nterest income on affilinte aotos -
L R I - - 3537 Long-distance terminating access charge expense from
; 732 1,336
charged by related party - -

! alloeated 1o unconsolidated joint
RO puartner 21.466 14681 -
Helated party expenses for network construction 48878 - -
Related party expenses for utility service 2.236

Terminating revenues from related party 8216
Cber releed party expenses

ember 31,1999 and 1998, the Company has accounts receivable from related parties. of $8.01% and

ehons, Al December 31,1999 and 1998, the Company has accounts payable to refated partics of
WAnsREHons.

16, OFF¥ BALANCE SHEET RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Lenain financial instruments potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk. These Hrancial
vegeiviabies, cash and temporary cash investments, and short-term investments.

ive Connpany places its cash, temporary cash investments and short-term investients wiﬂx
Aot of credit exposure to any one financial institution. The Company also periodies
whighy it invests. The Company does, however, maintain invested balances in excess of hdw;l? m‘mmﬁ lm el

ompany is a 30% partner in the Starpower joint venture, which is not consolidated in the Companys Ghangial sitemenie ug
et neenunting principles,

17, DISCLOSURE ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

3. Uity and remporary cash investments

The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these investrents,
B Shor-term investments

Ah

A

ferny investments consist of commercial paper, U.S, Treasury Notes, assei-backed seouritics, corporare debt seour
fydural agency notes. Short-term investments are carmd at market value.

oot of dey

& Leamg-tenm investments

1711 investients consist of investments sccounted for under the equity method fur which disclosure of B vitfis
sterest reeeivable was carried at cost plus accrued interest which management believes approximutes fir value,

& e Al



¢ hivvestments restricted for debt service

[nsestiments restricted Tor debt service consist of funds placed in escrow from the pricecds ol the 1
proceeds (foni the investment thereof, will be sufficient o pay interest on the 10% Senfer Notes. for «
restrictid for debt service are carried at amortized cost. The fair value of investments resteicted Tur debt servic

¢ Longsterm debt

The faie value of fixed rate long-term debt was estimated based on the Company's current incremental Borrdwing fite
maturitics. The fair vitue of Moating rate debt is considered to be equal to the carrying vitlue since the debit
{ oimpany believes that its credit risk has not changed from the time the floating rate debt was borrawed afuk the
e current market,

!ﬂf

£ Lettors of eredit

The-contract amount of letters of credit represents a reasonable estimate of their value since such inslruments petlet fary v
unteriving purpose and are subject to fees competitively determined in the marketplace.

“Phe estimated carrying Tair value of the Company's financial instruments is as foHows at December 31

1999 1998

Carrying Carrving
Amount  Fair Value Amount

Fi t"um‘cial f\'fﬁuxv

$391.412 $391.412 $120.126-

VESIMENTS $1.401.877 51,401,877 $392.44%
il mlcru,sl receivable $- $- %18.373

snts restrieted for debt

' $23.159 $21,684 43,306

Eiabifities:

i long-term debt:

i 1(} l..b" $375.000 $375.000 $-
$225.000 $223,875 F225.000
$444 430 $426,74" $308.827

9.8% $420,591 $37L3¢ - 382,216

rDseount Notes 11,0% $176.495 $166.8% $158.5373

e mi« long-term debt:

$£500,000 $500.000 G

Agreement $- $- 100,600

vized financial instruments:

Latiers of gredit $4.914 $4.914 $3.810 53510




ARTERLY INFORMATION (Unaudited)

151 Quarter 2nd Quarter Jrd Ovuater

$67.388 $66.934

s) belore depreciation,
andheirgcurring charges $(21.449) $(25.406)

§(53.723) 835,947y
exdriordinary flem $(67.754) $(63.338)y
e extfsandinary itlem common share £(1.03) S.9n
3y 5(67,754) 5(63.782)
i Sk
' $39.75 $54.30
$17.75 £33.75
{3R Ist Quarter 2nd -Quarter Jed Oluiter
540,138 349,808 $58.172
$(8.317) ${9.619)
S(44.741) $(#R.319%
ting principle $(41.783) $(43,795)
e cimulative effect of change
$(0.74) SI0.75)
S(41,785) $(43,793)
$30.63

19 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

I Decertber 1999, the Company has announced it has entered into a definitive agreenient withy resgreet t if
i e 2151 Century").  21st Century is un integrated, facilities-based communications LTt

video and high-speed Internet and data services in sefected miidwestern markets kepinnisie §
ion is approximately $500.000 payable in RCN stock and assumed debt. The travssction
alaceounting.

In Febrary 2000, the Company made a $3.000 loan to Juniomet in the form of a convertiblebridpe o

| Cetiilier 4, 1999, the Company announced that Vulean Ventures Incorporated {"Valens™y, the in
# i ¥,650.000 investment in the Company. The investment, which closed on Febn y 28,

4 anck (the "Preferred Stock™), which will be converted into Common Stock nio Liter thar
0,400 shares of the Preferred Stock. The Preferred Stock has a liquidation: priferens
1ock al 4 price of $62 per share,

Cimmon 8

I contestion with the investment, Vulean will generalty be permitted 1o appeint twoe membess t guy |
appoused William D, Savoy, President of Vulcan and Edward S. Harris, Investment Analyst with Vuteun,

rted 1o Common Stock or Class B Stock seven years after the transaction eloses, if not previonsty called o
vidend rute of 7% per annum. AJl dividends will be paid in additional shares of Preferred Stock.

adi




an-eschange agreement between BECO and RCN, BECO has the right, from time to tise, (o cotvert yeiils
¥M Tty shares of our common stock. based on an appraised value of such interest, Shures fssued spon suck ey
‘ ‘_iﬁfm: Su.unuz:s COrp()rdlmn ("\:SL\R '\c(.unllcs") In 199‘) BE (JJ mu} m Company entepel

ctions, BLCO ownud a 49% interest in the 101m venture, At the clow c:fbtmne:».x m‘ | I
{erist for 2,989,543 shares of RCN Comimon Stack. Such portion of the interest was valtesd 45
O retuing a 23.14% sharing ratjo in the joint venture, and the right to invest as if it owned u 49%
i fhre- extent NSTAR Securitics disposes of such RCN common stock.

{"S0OPF 98-5"1. SOP 98-3 requires that all start-up costs, includin Jmoums pruwu\iy qurm}md«
i Lﬂmp.my adapu,d QOP 98-3 in i‘)% ﬂnd cxpunxcd the amount r)f tmamamhd tsmﬂmmmm £




HEPORT OF MANAGEMENT

ety and objectivity of the financial information presented in these financial stitements is the responsibiling of the g
Emmm i

@ syster mmm,
\u\'mumd h\ il u)mprd\c.nsn program o! internal and independent audits conducted to monilor ov
mlarmndon and compliance with established procedures,

15 ‘x\hu are nm utltu.rs or :,mplovcz.s of the Comp'm)
% Tor election by the sharcholders.
wodegounting, auditing. internal accounting controls and fi xmncml repornng matters. r\w G nmtmr ut p;
mdepemden auditors periodicalfy meet alone with, and have access to, the Audit Commitiee.

: lum)(h\ 1, ,‘sluklnm

fof lfnmnwl (Jtlmr




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Fur thi Shareholders and Board of Directors of RCN Corporation

e our ppinion, (he consulidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under lem PACasE by vo pa
respoctz, the financial position of RCN Corporation and its Subsidiaries ar December 31, 1999 and 1998, und the
vs for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with accoidi
United States. I addition. in our opinion, the financial statement schedules listed in the ndex appearing uude
fairly, in il material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction withy the refated e
Branciol statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company's manags
opitden on these financial statements and {inancial statement schedules based on our andits. W eondacted our g
seeotdance with suditing standards generally accepted in the United States. which require that we gilan anch perfor i
assutanee about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit ineludes exuuinin : 4
shie aeunts and disclosures in the fnancial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and signifreant
evatuating the overall financia) statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable hasts for the

L PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
Phitadelphin, Pennsylvania

Nareh 8, 2000
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PART L. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
frein 1. Financial Stlements

RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF GPERNTIONS

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)
(Unaudited)
1999
$69,622 $38.(72
i gxpenses, eagluding
| wiirtization 102,209 74,750
36,133 24,146
In-process
; (68,720) (40,724)
ImEstindonme 23,719 16,424
Tstereal DA (44,822) (34,157
anon she sale of subsidiary - -
Pslr {espense), et [CLDD] (1,299)
{Fasie) before ncome axes (90,754) (36,756)
enefit-for income faxes (1.437) (30
avsed delite-eguity in anconsolidated
stitiesand minovity inerest (89.317) (56,716}
L Tt lass) of unepnsolidnted entities (10,198) {2,193
apilidateil onlitics 7,744 4491
ey {long) helore extroordinary jtem (91,774} (544307
(91,7749 {54,430}
4.446 .
Mok (oss)1a common sharcholders 5(96,220) AT
Hasic and Tilutesd Hoss) per averuge common share;
wet{hisiibefore exunordinury item $(1.26) S(o.84)
Fatraordingry item: Debl prapayment costs - §=
Nt {lnss)socomman sharcholders $(1.26) S(0.84)
Welghisal avernge shares aulstanding 76,184,604 65,090,384 TFAEA

See secompanying notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.




RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSHMARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEE
(Dollars in Thousands)

(Unaudited)
EIatsesit swets;
anddempeiry oash investments 3181058 120,126
P fvesmnents T4 A45 92448
; bie from retated parties 8,185 6919
; mmuumhlu net ol reserve for
i Fal STE2TT at September 30,
at Recember 31, 1998 42004
supply iventory, at average cost 11,858
oA amt other 15,383
fniane tases 793
iuwwnwu restrictest For debt service 23,589
Heil asls 1,704,315
st and equipment, net of accumulated
S20,658 ar Sepiember 30, 1999 und
;hl Diecomber 31, 1998 736,096
16N mmuxls:mtmud for debr service 10,531
192,886
15, sief of secuntulated amortization
it Seprember 30, 1999 and S97 313
3, 1908 151,741
Taeterreld dnr_w\ ang other assets 358710
Fotalastody $2.854.279
II,S \Nl) SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
uﬂaug, -lerm debt and
s $385
66,081
lh}lt 0 related parties 11,027
J 5 el customer deposits 16,324
il Ky 17.346
m! it!e;:hum eost of sales 21.858
e senses 39511
Figabogrront Habilites 192,532
crany heh 1.743,186
ARcHne TaNes -
23,070
128,829
contingencies
cvaliee 31 per share: Authorized
ssued and owmstanding
stemiber 30,1999; Liguidation Preference
¢ 248,807 .
ders’ equity:
parvalue $1 per share: Authorized
pates: 1ssued and owtstanding
Sepiember 30, 1999 and 65,477,493
! 76,886 65457
914,447 536770
»Unn ad-u;&mun: (3,001} {30083
intion £ sppreciption on vesiments (6,689) [ W8 %1
';,*,00() shires al L()Sl .u
(9,391) [eRI S
(454,307} Q_’: 33%)
i ganmon sharcholders' equity 517,835 3T A
Foopul Jinbsitivies and shareholders' eguity $2,851.279 $1.002415

sagcpmpanying noles 1o Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements,




IDIARIES
SOFCASHFLOWS

RCN CORPORATION AND SUR
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED: STATEM
(Dollars ify Thotisan

(Unaudited)
$(30.358) 528,045
NG ACTIVITIES
squiprnent (339,726) (175,657
fed joing venture (9,455} (12,5007
(2.102,367) (387,804)
1,887,908 135463
(35,137 (46,244)
23,711 -
(1,500) .
(3.198) 8,729
(898,764) #78.010
500;000 302587
(100,691) L8y
344,342 112,836
239,897 o
90) A9
(31.781)
st piriner (122)
{idifierast patner 82,320
11,350
3,029
049,054
60,933

$181,058

smpanying aotes - Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements. |




RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 1499
(Dollars in Thousands)

(Unauditedy
Preferred Commaon Pafdin
- 63.477 339770 {222 538%
{231,830
240,278
8,329
Ciominon stock oilering 9,200 335,147
options & warrants 1.781 21,283
o Stoek issued in
comietion with acquisitions 420 18,043
Purchvase of treasury
stk
Litirenlized depreciation
Bafance, September 30, 1999 $248.807 $76,886 5914447

Beg aceompanying notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.




]

e 31, 19498
i

AuisItions
LSy

Seprember 30, 1oon

wompanying notes w Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements,

RCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS £QUEY
For the Nine Months Ended September 36, 1999
(Dolfars in Thousands)
(Unaudited)

Y

Cumulative Apgireeiation
Treasury Translation on Shirchelders
Stock Adjustment tnvesiments £y

1y
(9.301) (3,035) 1143 371446
(231,839
340,278
8,529
344,342
23,066
18,463
(90) (90)
(7,802) (7.802)

34 h2
15

(9,391 $13,001) $(6.689) $766.662




ROCN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES ;
NOTES T CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Thousands of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounss}

i etwirks. RON currently offers local and long distance telephone. video and dota servi
s our serviees primarily 1o residential customers in selected markels with high levels of poprifit
itinl advanced fiber optic networks have been established in selected markets in the Boston o Waghhseton B34
dueetnpanig advanied fiber optic networks in the San Franciseo to San Diego corridor.

2 The Gondensed Consolidated Financial Statements included herein have been prepared by the Company, without awtit
regalations of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Certain information and footnote diselosures sereially ingl
prepired dn aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles have been condensed or amifted p

Hassever, in the opinion of the management of the Company, the Condensed Consofidated Finuncial Sttem

anly efnomal recurring adjustments, necessary to present fairly the financial information. The Condensed Consolids

B pead fa conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's Forny 0-K

A Axof July 31, 1999, the Company executed on a pledge of an 8.96% cquity interest in Mepuguble niwde by 3
{"Mizon") 10 seeure Mazon's indebtedness 1o the Company, which had a book value of $18.373, Ax & result. th

ipiny currently owns a 48.96% cquity interest in Megacable. The Company previously owned
parters ended September 30, 1999 and 1998, the Company recorded equity in the earnings of Megng
ingome and amortization of excess cost over equity in net assets of $(1,197y and $(9577, respectivel
ami 1998, the Company recorded equity in the carnings of Megacable which consists of its prope
EDSLOVEr equity in net assets of $(1,602) and $(2,008), respectively.

nate share of e

Hummarized information for the financial position and results of operations of Megacable, as of and for the nine monutie s
anat 998, s as follows:

{In U.S. Dollarsy
(904

A Ei

Asgals £113.031 §86.024
Liabilities 26,983 10,736
Shirgholders' cquity 86.046 75,268
Hales 35.100 27938
Cost aivd expenses 25364 19,684

Fareipn currency transaction losses - 2,039
Met ingome $8.306 §7.240

s the period October 1. 1996 through December 31. 1998, the Company wonsidored Meganble o ¢
ginsing Junuary 1, 1999, the Company discontinued highly intlationary accounting for oar Meg
o 45 the functional currency. As a result the Company's equity will be effected be the tran 1§
prapartionate share of such adjustments were gains of $34 for the ninc month peried ended Septeniber 30, Fgug

.{‘;‘.
I,
!



the nitie months ended September 30, 1999. approximately 2,747,571 pptions were granted. app
proceeds of $3.929 and approximately 796,498 options were canceled. AL September 30,
ariding at exercise prices ranging from $1.30 10 $48.30 under RCM's 1997 Plan.

s eariings per share is computed based on net (loss) afler preterred stock dividend and aceretion repuirEmicni:
TEAgE fumhber of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.

Enfited camings per share is computed based on net (loss) after preferred stock dividend and aceretion rt,qmmmnl«
fridraber o es-of common stock outstanding during the period after giving effect w convertible secur
Ihe conversion of preferred stock and stock options during the periods in which the € ampany 3
sinee the effect is anti-dilutive. The number of shares of preferred stock and stock opions whick would
he quarter and nine months ended September 30, 1999 and have a dilutive effect it the Comp sy Eﬂc
[LOB26TS and 9,308.844. respectively. The number of stock options which would have been
ity ended September 30, 199% and have a dilutive effect if the Company had fncome frons cofitining «
ctvely,

Euurter Eadud Septenit
g
sntisaing sperntions $(496.220) $(54,430) S{231 413 SERI B
. Dichupropagment costs - - 2323 .
Resd By soeimen shutchotders $96,220) (34,430} $0231,839% SCTA0. 410
et avefape vommon share
 SFiaees vitstunding 76,184,604 65,090,284 04 lﬁ:i)%.

msm perations (3 26) (0343
g Dt prepaytent costs S- $-
ummtm shsehiolders $(1.26) S{0,84)
76,184.604 63,090,284 DA 96 ESEE
sl ich oiiions : : b H
1‘9‘;:&&1‘1-};@ shares and common stock
winidstanding 76, {8,604 65,090,283 AT

miipp operations Si1 263 $00.84) 7283 22 42
wean: Tebit prepayment costs s- $- SHROT 43
s, shareboliers SOl 263 $(0.843 3,295 53 vy



997, the Financinl Accounting Standards Roard ("FASB") issued Statement of Finsneial Aceon
ensive hieome”  ("SFAS 130"). This statement, which establishes standards or reporting and
Futerint gnd annual periods beginning alier December 15, 1997, The Company primariby I tiva

ition adjustments and unrealized appreciation on investments. The amount of other compreli
o endes! September 30, 1999 was ($93.974) and ($231,058), respectively.

arit 7. 1999, Hicks, Muse, Tale & Furst, through Hicks, Muse, Tate & Furst Equity Fund IV, L.P. {*Hie
- of i tew issue of RON Series A 7% Senior Convertible Preferred Stock {"Series A Preferred Stoek™s,
000, The Series A Preferred Stock is cumulative and has an annual dividend ratie of 7% pasabilc
A Preferred Stock and has an initial conversion price of $39.00 per shure. The Series A Prefopred Sto
ime. The Series A Preferred Stock is subject to mandatory redemption on March 31, 2614 at S1.4008 per

i1 iy be called by the Company after four vears. At September 30, 1999 the Company paid dividends iy 8
ilional shares of Series A Preferred Stock. At September 30, 1999, the number of conumon shares that woy
s A Preferred Stock was 6,628,957, The Company incurred $10.000 of issuance costs in connection seith th

Ly Aprit 28, 1999, the Company acquired a 47.5% stake in JuniorNet Corporation. n commerehul-free ontine lesesni
campany puichased the ownership stake for approximately $47 million in cash. Coneurrent with that tra |

: Lancit Medin subsidiary ("Lancit”) for approximately $25 million in cash. The Company acquired Laneit fis Jure
b million in cash and shares of its common stock with a fair value al the time of issuance of upprovimately $7.4 mithos

9. (i ¥

27, 1999 the Company completed a public offering of 9,200,000 shares of RCN common stoek, par valie $1
Pablicof §

39.00 per share. The net proceeds to the Company were approximately 5344043 after deducting issuance

W1 o June 1999, the Company and certain of its subsidiarics together, ( the "Borrowers") entered o a $L000,000 Seni
fthe “Credit Facility”) with the Chase Manhattan Bank and certain other lenders. The collateralized facilities Gre comprised

Vi eredit facility (the "Revolver"), n $250.000 seven-year multi-draw term foan facility {the “Feror Lot A7)
an facility (the "Term Loan B"). All three facilitics are governed by a single credit agreement dated ax of June 3, |

e Revolver may be borrowed and repaid from time 10 time. At September 30, 1999 there were o autstandis
SESOH00 of the Revolver may be used to fund warking capital needs and for general corporate purposes. The rem
welt as the term loans may be used solely to finance telecommunications assets, The amount of the commitmaents wader 8
laces to B175,000 on June 3, 2005 and the remaining commitments are reduced guarterly in equal §

Revalver can also be utilized for letters of credit up to a maximum of $13.000. As of September 31, 1999
s of credit had been drawn under the Revolver,

The Term Loan A is available for drawing amounts until December 3. 2001, at which thme sny undeawi ¢
there wore o outstanding foans under the Term Loan A. Any outstanding borrowings under the Tormr Logi A
aurterly instnliments based on percentage increments of the Term Loan A that start at 3. 75% Pt QUReey g N
e a grasiomim of 10% per quarter on September 3, 2005 through to maturity at June 3, 2006.

As of September 30, 1999, $300,000 of the Term Loan B was outstanding. The Term Loan B way folly devwn it oliss
a1 starts on September 3, 2002 with quarterly instaliments of $1,000 per quadter untib Septentber 3, 2006 wi
fusreuse Lo 8121000 per quarter through to maturity at June 3, 2007.

The imerest rte on the Credit Facility is, at the election of the Borrowers, based on cither EIBOIR or an altermte e
ar Teewr Loan A barrowing, the interest rate will be LIBOR plus a spread of up 1o 300 bagis points gr e Bige rate
sdepending upon whether the Company's earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation
il ter upon the ratio of debt to EBITDA. In the case of the Revolver and the Term La
fues uptil the Company's EBITDA has become positive and thereafter at up to 125 basis points depending upor if
compmitments, For all Term Loan B borrowings the interest includes a spread that is fixed ab 330 basis points ever |
vy the alternate base rate.

Thie Cradit Agreement contains conditions precedent to borrowing. events of defiult (including change of cotte

favibitios of this nature, including financial covenants and covenants timsiting debt, Hens, fivesitents, cony

sale and leasebuck transuctions. payments of dividends and other distributions. making of wapiial expend

asldition, the Borrowers are subject 1o a prohibition on granting pledges, as well as eintering inte cortain othre
i exemptions and reinvestment rights: the Borrowers must apply 30% of exeess cashy oty for sach Feeat s

1g o Pecember 31, 2003 and certain cash proceeds realized from certain asset sales, cerfolty payments urndh

venges of udditional debt 1o repay the Credit Facility.

restt Fagilily is secured by substantially alf of the assets of the Company and its subsicinrics,

ity of the cight-year term loan require payment of a fee of 2% of the amuurt ol such prepayivent
seli prepayment if made thereafier but on or prior o June 3. 2001,

for fregenng summary of certain provisions of the Credit Agreement does not purpert (o be complete ape

sebifaet to, g
aree 1, the Credit Agreement,




HLy fiv dupe 1999, the Conmypany prepaid its previous eight-year term eredit facility i tive amount af STO008 with die pre
disgyssed in Note 100 The early extinguishment of the previous term credit facility prompted the write off of the uppli
issmamce vost resulting in an extraordinary charge of approximately (£4243,

July 1999, the Compuny acquired Brainstorm Networks. Inc.("Brainstorm™). & Teading indepen
s dediented and DSL services. The Company purchased Brainsiorm for approximarely $
gl af the time of issuance of approximately $11.619.

et fateen
2 R97 o wash and

fn Aue

s 1999, ahe Company acquired Direct Network Access, Lid ("DNA Lone of the Buy Arew's largest wad
DNAL for approximately $3.454 in cash and shares of its common stock with a fair valug at the lime of ISsuaneg ¢

Hoth of these wansactions will be accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The Company: docs ot sxgpes
matgried Prodirma effect on its financial position or results of operations.

P33 e July 1999, the Company entered into $250.000 of two-year interest rate protection agreements withe virious
000 of the Company's floating rate debt under the Chase Facility to a fixed rate of spproxirritely 800

panys reported inferest expense was approximately $259 higher due to these AQrESINENLS.

L

T4y On Chtober 4, 1999, the Company announced that Vulean Ventures Incorporated ("Vulean™}, the frevestine
st ke o $1.65 billion investment in the Registrant. The investment is in the fornt of mandatar
B whieh will be converted into the Registrant's Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share " Comron Sto
seil Vlean hos agreed to purchase 1,650,000 shares of the Preferred Stock, The Preferred Stock Fras: ¢
i is convertible into Common Stock at a price of $62 per share.

Vil will generally be permitted 1o appoint two members to the Company's Board of Directors, The Pref
o4 1o Common Stock or Class B Stock seven years afier the transaction closes, if not previvusty calfed or oonvarted, 1h
arsfivadend vike o1 7% per annum. All dividends will be paid in additional shares of Preforsed Stock.




tent’s Descussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operaticrs
Draldirs. Except Per Share Data)

¢ Bepurtres Litigation Reform Act of 1993 provides a "safe harbor” for forsard-teoking statoments

forward-looking. such as information refating to expucted cupatal expenditores, copial conte

il expected trends in operating lasses and cash flows associated with mvestments in fiow o

Al iveedues amportant risks and uncertainties that could signiftcantly affect expected results i thie §

suang stitements made by, or on behalf of, the Compuny. These risks and nreeranstios. imednde, b

e conditions, acquisitions and divesthtures, government and regufatory poliches. the

tees and programmung. the Company's ability to develop and peneirate existimg

9 e competitive environment i which the C ompany Operaics.

o

e

session should be read in conjunction with the attached condensed consolidited Snancia <t

ef fimancial statements and notes thereto for the vear ended Decemnber 31, 1998 wichoidadd in th

poration (the “Company™ ar "RCN") provides a wide range of telecommumications se
vorks, ROW currently offers local and long-distance telephane. video and darg services
7 sarvices primarify o residential customers in selected markets with hight levels off pey

siced fiber optic networks have been established in selected markets in the Boston t W
wieed fiber opric networks in the San Franeisco to San Diego corrider.

wary espects thit the operating and net losses from its business will rise in the futare o it exprmly aud devedo

Bk gnn be o assorance that RCN will achieve or sustain

profitability or positive operating income i the Fature
Sl etk

‘s operating losses have resulted primarily from expenditures associafed with the devel
migtare and marketing expenses. The Company expects it will continue (o experienor teraive o
epwarks and until such time as revenue growth is sufficient to fund operting expenses. The Cong
pyaEr tme by {3) increasing the number of customers it serves. (11} inereasing the nomber of sotreet
§ arud promoting bundled service options and therefore increasing the revenme per ey
Khions and (iv) reducing the cost of providing services by capturing ecomanivs
sedn Future pertods through internal growth of its current advapced fiker o
i sersices per eustomer: however, the Company also expects that apernting
nitides network development in new markets and expands its current networks, Whe ‘
aperating lusses ypically increase as the network and sales foree are expanded to ficilitare growth. The ¢
thens o the flture will depend on the extent of capital expenditures in currenit angd addittonst nark
revenues and cash fow, competition in the Company's markets and any potential adverse regnintos
sous financing sources 1o fund its growth as well as cortinued Josses from operat
avarlably, or gvailable on terms acceptable to the Company. See "Liquidity and Capital Res

fAgEwe




Results of Operations
Thise Months Ended September 30, 1999 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30. 1998

For e three months ended September 30, 1999, sales increased 19.7% to $69.622 from §38, 172 for fhee sarie pesivd i 19
depireviation, and amortization was ($32.587) as compared to ($16.578) for the same period i 1998,

sales include local telephone service fees consisting primarily of monthly line clurg
hone serviee fees based on minutes of traffic and 1ariffed rates or contracted fees. Voice \dlm m\_ftttk iu ity
Campany’s own switches. Video sales are comprised primarily of subscription fees for hasic. pmmﬂm il p
for bath wireless and hybrid fiber/coaxial cable customers in New York, New Jersey and Perit
advaneed fiber networks over time as wel! as advanced fiber customers, primarily in Lehigh Vatiuy. Ne
snles represent Internet access fees bilted at contracted rates. In June, the Company's munagement miade the ¢ ;
siwrs fito their respective voice, video and data components. Such sales had previously been recorded us
frianally. reciprocal compensation has been reclassified from voice sales to other sules.

i

Torl sales increased $11.450 or 19.7% to $69,622 for the quarter ended September 30, 1999 from §38.1%
The fnerease wits fucted by higher average service connections which increased 19.5% to approxifmutefy
1999 (ineluding connections of the Starpower joint venture) from approximately 770,000 for the
eonnections increased 16.8% 1o approximately 944,000 at September 30, 1999 (including corin elians ot fhe
approxinrtiely 808,000 at September 30, 1998. The increase in average service connections tt:s;uhu
conmeetions and growth in average advanced fiber connections, which increased 219.3% frony apprc ; :
0, 1998 1o approximately 182,000 for the quarter ended September 30, 1999. Total .uh.‘;unc fibor canaeetin
approsimately 83,000 at September 30, 1998 to approximately 195,000 at Scplumhu 36, 1999. ¢ b filser v
approximately 551,000 units at September 30. 1999 from dppro\:matcly 214,000 units at Suplnmhvr 30, 1998,

Tigrenses in bigher average connections contributed approximately 34,600 of the inerease and wierg of
™ iw'i o luwu‘ nvcrugc revenue pcr conncction as a result of lowcr revenue per minu:’c of use. A\:cmgt: gdvaniced

_‘n .appm\mmtd) HO( ) lor the qmrtu ended beplcmbu 30, l998 f\\-Lrng,u c»nbnu VoK Sunietio
dppm\muwlv 52,000 for the quarter ended September 30, 1999 from approximately 33,000 for tie quartor o

s deerease in average off-net voice connections results because during the fourth quarter of 1998, th

wompetitors' local phone service to new customers. The Company believes that the effect of this dectsion will b
resuly i sueh resale continued; however, the Company also believes this decision with have a poy et o th

pereentage #nd a neutral effect on operating income (loss) before depreciation and amaortization. ¢ BT

Viden sales increased $2.680, or 9.3% to $31,479 for the quarter ended September 30, Y999 from §28 .
: rease was primarity dug to approximately 27,948 additional average videw conneetivng Tor the quisrer ¢
guarter ended September 30, 1998. Average on-net video connections grew 74,000 or F80.5% to
99% {including connections of the Starpower joint venture) from 41,000 for the quarter ende
gonpestions were approximately 211,000 and 165,000 for the quarters ended September 3. F999 oy ; ‘
sorviee connections contributed approximately $2,200 to the increase in video sales and higher lxnmu rew a,mm P eemn :
smpainder.




Bz sy inereased $3,869, or 29.1% to $17.177 for the quarter ended September 30, 1999 from $13.308 for ik guasier
i muuam witg prxmanI) (lm. to dppm\nmmly h7 000 addmmml average cldl.x mnnuumw fur tlre quamr gmiu

pt_unbur 30 9‘)8 thv~ (.Olnpclny had dpprO\lnm[L.l) 447 000 average off—nu dam umrmticms arid 4
hbt,r dum cotnections. including connections of the Starpower joint venture,

Digriisg, the fourth quarter of 1998, dial-up Internet access replaced resold local phone service as the Cormps
; :»RL \’> hhu opllg nuworl\ is suli umh.r construction. The Company expects that its advanced fikies nefeorks ¢

increass is prmupal y th rwult 01 hu.hu sales, a io\ur margin on \ldm mlu Jm, m
in on daty sales due 1o transitional costs associated with the conversion of existing ¢i

inzatons network maintenance and repair ("technical expenses”), general and administeative o
o and other corporate overhead,

clting, general and administrative costs increased S18.990, or 40.3% 1o S63.865 for the giratter etided
LT ended September 30, 1998,




Customer service costs, including order processing, increased approximately $324, or 3.7%, for the qurier ende
quarter ended September 30, 1998, The increase is primarily personne! reluted to support the 19.5%
He-camputable period in 1998 and to increase the level of service.

Teehmical expense, including installation and provisioning, increased approxinately $3,766, or 65.2%. for the qiiatior ¢
compared to the quarter ended September 30, 1998, Technical expense increases of approximarely $8, 300 were ¢

headeaunt and contract labor additions made to plan and execute network expansion and network operisivn
35 espense, primarily for material storage and hub sites, increased approximately 81,700, These fneretses wese pairtia
Ninmtely $3.400 in technical costs capitalized as part of the cost basis of the telecommunications netsvoek,

{

appes

s el marketing costs increased approximately $2.218, or 28.4%, for the quarier ended September 30, 1999 a4z ¢
September 30, 1998, The increase resulted principally from additional staff and related commissions angd hopel

to
homes, 10 ingrease penetration in the Company

's existing markets and to incréase the namber of services por custaner,

Addvertising costs increased approximately $900 for the quarter ended September 30, 1999 as compared to thg Huarter endi

nerense is primardly related to costs incurred to hegin to develop brand awareness in the Californin narket

Gieneral and administrative expenses increased approximately $9.779. or 70.8%. for the quarter ended Seprember 39, §
ended September 30, 1998, Information technology expenses increased approximately $4,700. The ¢ ‘

iifornmtion technology systems which will provide a sophisticated customer care infrastructure as wel g
EXpEnse inereases represent staff additions to both support this effort and maintain the systems 23 well
pamning and analysis stages of such systems development. The Company expects that such eharges muiy
phanning and analysis stages of its IT systems development projects are complete.

Higher bod debt expense of approximately $1,000 was associated with the increase i sales. Opeeating taves, i1l
appravimately $3500 as a result of expanded operations. Approximately $4,300 of the increase in general and adninistrativ
ihe acquisitions in 1998 of Erols, Ultranet, Interport Communications, Inc., Javanet. Inc. and Lancit Medin. Reat expen
FL300 primarily related to additional space required to support the increase in headcount. Fhe remnaining fnerense pelinariby
development and support expenses associated with expanding operations and new markets,




Yepreeiation aid amortization was $36,133 for the three month period ending September 30. 1999 and $24. 146 for the
0, 1998. The increase of $11.987, or 49.6% was the result of a higher depreciable basis of plant resulting peima

s sidvanced fiber network, and amortization of intangible asscts arising from the acquisitives in 1998, The gost B
it it September 30, 1999 and 1998 was $942.754 and $503,191, respectively. The basts of intangible assets wa

vmpur’\rv L..nsh investments dnd shon term mvcsumms were ﬁppm\lm«m,lv SI *93 ()00 at %vmur\bxr :
: xhu’ m t‘)()i{ Durmg 1999 procccds from lh:. lollmvms_ mcn.ast.d mbh- temparary msi\l m\mtmmh &mi shureten

of 9_{3()0-_,00() shares of thc Company's common stock in Ma_v I‘)99, which yi‘eldcd net prodecdg of
. partially offset by the repayment of the Company's $100,000 term loan {Note 1. These incrsuses
ttat expenditures and higher working capital requirements.

¥ 1\‘\;);1!}\ umn.d mm wnh Chase Manhattan Bamk in June 19‘)9 (Note 10), of \vhlch 3‘300 E)(l() of thc. Iu ,
ining increase is due Lo higher accretion on the 11.125%, the 9.8%. and the 11% senior discount notes
it Tone 1998, respectively, of $2,536 and to higher amortization of debt issuance costs of approxinately $1.200.




n;mm im: mku\ mr tLdLral income m purposcs As a ru.uh nummllv accnptcd a&cuuuxm prmnn{m dis 1ot purm
% it !hL nndncml xmlcmgnls This accounting treatment does not impaet cash flows for taxes or the aoanisor

1, B 8. Jin mcrc‘m: was fucled by hnghu average xcrvm Lunnc.umm Mmh mumwd 4
i september 30, 1999 (including connections of the Starpower juint venture) from appraximiteh
genbier 30, 1998, The increase in average service connections resulted principally from. growth i diafe ,
fvanced Tiber connections, which increased 364.7% from approximately 34,0000 for the aine months
tely 158,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 1999, Totil advameed fiber conncctions. fng
september 30, 1998 to approximately 193,000 at September 30, 1999, Advanced fiber units pussed-nes
Funits at September 30, 1999 from approximately 214,000 units at September 30, 1998.

¢ salen increased $18.601, or 83.9%, to $40,773 for the nine months ended Septenther 36, F999° fron $22

0, 1998, Approximately 517,400 of the increase in voice sales is attributable to higher gverag
inns ingreased approximately 450,0% to approximately 44,000 for the pine months endad Sg
- joint venture) from approximately 8,000 for the nine months ended Septeimibice 30
nafely 28.9% to appro‘umauly 58,000 for the nine months. ended Septermber 3, 18
septembsr 30, 1998, The remaining inerease in voice sales is principally mmbumh,iu for Bl

s(tho;: M 1‘)98 !hc mcrc;m was prnrmrllv due 1o appm\lmdtd\ 77 0()(} .uldmonal a\'mz.c. videir
pemiber 30, 1999 as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 1998, Average on-pet 4i
;m{;t‘y lt‘r;‘\,ﬂ{)() t’or tht, ninc momhs ended Scpu-mbu 30, 1999 (including conpeetions of the

i Avuag,e. olT-nf.t wdw umnucuum were app

whilpo sales .n)zi ing?h,gr av Lm;_.f. fevenue per »onm.cuon prmmp.xny annbukd the rummdu



wod $23.991. or 164.0% to $49.570 for the nine nionths cnded Scplember 30, {999 from: 3
1‘4”?\ The increase was primarily due to approximately 184.000 additionsl average daty cor

as campared 1o the nine months ended September 30. 1998, Partially aveounting {or the inere
ZRT) lm a Tull nine months in 1999 of the subscribers acquired from Erols and UHtraNet in fate Febrous
md Hasn Javadiet in July 1998 (the " 1998 Acquisitions™),

¢ nitie wontle ended September 30, 1999, the Company had approximately 310000 average otl-net dm‘;i-
advanced fiber data connections, including connections of the Starpeser joint venture. For ¢
vty had approximately 337,000 average off-net data connections and approximately 1OGE ads
ihe Staepower joint venture.

incrensed $3.778, or 22.3% to $20.736 for the nine months cnded September 36, 1999 from SIS for th
8. The increase was due primarily to higher reciprocal compensation. Addittonatty, Higher sales of Lawneit;
W and sold in April 1999 (Note 8) contributed approximately $1,000 to the ineresise.

“wepiy reeognizes that managing customer Wmover is an important factor in masimizing revenues dnd cash How. For the o
wy 30, 1099, the Company's average monthly churn rate was approximately 2.2%. ‘

ifvg, selling, general and administrative costs increased $65,258. or 38.0% to $177.719 For the nine menths snded Septe
461 for the ndne months ended September 30, 1998.




St serviced costs, including arder processing, increased approximately $3.176, or 23 8%, fat e ping thon
e to the nine months ended September 30, 1998, The increase is primuwily peesonnct refubed tor supe

migal expense, incjuding installation and provisioning, increased approsimately 15381, or 73
s ¢eripared W the nine months ended September 30, 1998, Technical expense increnses of approximatieh
e heddeount and contract labor additions made to plan and exceute network expatrsion md 1
tol amd wiility expense, primarily for material storage and hub sites, increased approsimag
approvinisely 58,000 in wechnical costs capitalized as part of the cost basis of the telecommunicat

it marketing costs inereased approximately $3.893, or 29.1%, for the nine months ended Seplembier
Heptember 30, 1998, The increase resulted principall\' from additional staft and relited oon
murkstable omes, 1o increase penetration in the Company's existing markets and to increase the mumber of SUPIEY per

A

dwm i eosts increased approximately $1.700 for the nine months ended Septeniber 30, 14
VIR, The inerease is primarily related 1o costs incurred to begin to develop brand mvareness in the

faenersd and administrative cxpenses increased approximately $37,138, or 127, or the nine monthy ond
it months ended September 30, 1998, information mchnolo;_.) expenses increased approximately $1O%
devetoping informuation technology systems which will provide a sophisticated customier care inlbirmure «
s The expense increases represent staff additions to both support this effort and mvis

dated with the plenning and analysis stages of such systems development. The Comspany
prgonds until the planning and analysis stages of its 1T systems development prajects are u\mnicm‘

300 as a result of expanded operations. External legal expense inereased apprs
golatory approvals for potential future markets, Approximately $TLO0H of the v
de o the 1998 Acquisitions and the acquisition of Lancit Mediu, whick were efudad t‘m{ e T
mgreased approximately §3,000 primarily related to additional space required t suppott the ine
¥ represents additional development and support expenses associated with expanding aperitic




ansf pimortization

s And amortization was $98.948 for the nine month period ending September 36 1999 qd S
kst 30, 1998, The increase 0l $37.972, or 62.3% was the result of a higher depreciable basis of slant resy
¥ advimeed fiber network, and amortization of intangible assets arising frony the acquisitions |
praent ot Seplember 30, 1999 and 1998 was $942.754 and $503.191. respectively. The b
siber 30, 19949 and 1998, respectively,

# Acyuisition Costs

s - In-process technology was $18,293 for the six months ended June 30, 1998 W the affocati
P frobs and UlraNet, $13.228 and $5.065. respectively, was determined o represent acq
3 Specifically, four projects were identified which qualified as IPR&D by definition of aot ha
enting technology which at the point of acquisition offered no alternative vse other than the
i awsackited with these acquisitions is based upon a discounted cash flow analyvsis roodif
whted with completed rescarch and development efforts at the date of acquisition. For both the E
Hlied the R&D development projects o include-

difines

Aable Modem Internet access for subscribers. consisting of projects to develop the hardware, wvs
ailerest Tigh-speed Internet access through direct cable connection. The remaining development o ‘
rviee and with the design and integration of this product into RCN's cable and fibier opitic network RE
apect Tor both sequisitions was approximately 70% complete at the date of acquisition.

«Antirnet Telephony, representing projects to develop the potential for dial- up telephone service theanph the i
nifiezint technical challenges as well as political, commercial and market chatlenges to be faced belass «
o @l the sequisition date neither hardware nor systems have been acquired or developed §

divelopment aclivity remains. RON management estimated that this project for bath acquisitions was wtily app
date of pequisition.

Letiommerey Svstems, consisting of the companies' efforts to develop a suitable systent that would p
awbvilies oxer the nternet. Following evaluation of commercially-availuble packages, mone veere ;
develapment of the suitable system was undertaken. RCN management estimted thit the projeet for btk ae
sonplete ol the date of acquisition.

Bo 113




~!§1z‘,3?n:mw: {\;tmm use >Imuk th umlunphﬂud dwdc)pmmx pro_[u.t fail to dl.hlt.\{, mmplumn_ qu :
it svith cachy, in the absence of a successful product introduction, may result in the possible abgnd
invested dove

3 ne was $36.222 and $43.232 for the nine month periods ended September 30, 1999 apd 1998, s
; mnlh lrom hthLr \wudgL Lash Lmeamr\ caah investmenis dnd qhor&tur'n mxmumni&- W i

: pmtmsq m

l‘)‘)‘.{ L)mmgT l‘)‘)‘). prouc,ds from th mllo“mg mcrn.dsu! cash. tnm.pomr} L.mh m\u.p!mm
D400 shares of a new issue of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock in Spril 1909, w
L {3 e dssuance of 9.200,000 shares of the Company's common stock, in May TS wh

i UH i 1) w»u (1()() (wm new bnrrowmé\ p.mmlh. offsu b) the l‘t.pd\’nu.n( of !hL U‘mpdmf < 'Q‘H}é‘(
¢ partially offs

1 gntered into with Chase Manhattan Bamk in June 1999 (Nou. 10Y. of whiclr $300,6¢10 of the hrm I~
 inerease is due o higher aceretion on the 11.123%. 9.8% and 11% senior discount ne
respectively, of $18,363 and to higher amortization of debt issuance costs af approsdrinte!
vrity by lower intgrest relating to the prepayment of the $100,000 termi loan (Note 1) and higher ¢

213 Thz. muru)w rL\nllul prlmdrllv frum hthLI’ mlunsl dnd commnmml fcus ui 516 70(! mid‘r"w thc anmz

. the Company sold it's investment in Lancit to JuniorNet, a commerciat-free onfine feans
1an gash, Concurrent with the sale, the Company acquired an ownership interest in JuniorNet «

sd 2 BR.230 gain on the sale. The Company also deferred $8.201 representing the portion of the gai
i JuniorNet immediotely afier the acquisition.
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‘he primary reason for the difference is that the tax effect of the Company's curmilative Jy
prinvarily depreciation, which the Company has taken for federal income tax U

do not peemit the recognition of such excess losses in the financial staiements. This HAGHEHIE &0
& orihe amounts or expiration periods of actual net operating loss carrvovers,

Fur e mne months ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 minority interest of $19.847 and $11.343, »
Boston Edison Company ("BECO") in the loss of RCN-BECOCOM.

5 of unconsolidated entitics
¢ ming months ended September 30, 1999, equity in the loss of unconselidated entitics prinsarily rep

ifizition of excess cost over net assets of: Megacable of $1.662. Starpower 58,724 und Fusor
bigr 30, 1998, equity in the loss of unconsolidated entities primarily represents the Compins’s
L0 over net assets of Megacable of $2,008 and Starpower of $6.161.

sy ltem - prepayment of debt
i June B he Company prepaid o term loan with the proceeds of the Credit Faoility (Note 113 The e
e write-off ol the applicable unamortized debt issuance cost which is reflected as an extraordinary ch

npital Resources
work development plan involves relatively low fixed costs, we are able to seheduli capital eupesditire
veaeh major market. Our principal fixed costs in each such market are incurred in confection wit i
ing facility. To make each market economically viable, it is then necesgiry to eonste
ers 1o the transmission and switching facility. We: phase our mirket entey profedts ry ensure 6
constmietion,

ils suerent groswth plan, the Company expects that it will require g substantia
uns inlo new arens within its larger target markets. The Company ;
upgrading its Hybrid Fiber/Coaxial plant, fund operating losses and repay s el
ents. for the period from January 1, 1999 through 2000 wili be approximiste

$600 million in 1999 and approximately $1 billion in 2000. These capital ¢
to-the Company's fiber optic network in high density arens in the Boston, '
expant into new markets and 1o develop its information. technology sys These
 gireumstances related o construction, timing or receipt of regulistory approvats snd oy
etwaorks do not occur as expected. In addition to the Company's own capital requirements
tenpproximately 8275 million, of which approximately $208 million has been coniribeted, vt
with development of the Boston and Washington, D.C. markets.




expects 1o supplement its existing available credit facilities and operating cash flow by cortinuing te soek s fiy
ige and pay for other capital expenditures, working capital. debt service requirements, antieip

: etiFeent joint venture agreements reduce the amount of expenditures required by RUN to develog the metwork
W ovenbipe partoers’ existing facilives and to the anticipated joint venlure partners’ equity contributions,  However, i
gaets il lso reduce the potential cash flows 1o be realized from operation of the networks in the markets i whi

sirien the Company's access Lo cash Oow gencrated by the joint ventures (which will be patd in the form of dividend
it addivional joint ventures i the future as the Company begins to develop new markets.

whignge agreement between BECO and the Company, BECO had the right at the tme of the distetbutian of RE?
and las the right every two years thereafter, to convert all or a portion of its ewnership interest |
‘ mmnmn ‘\lmk pur\\mnl o xpcum terms dnd condulons mc.ludmg z.\ucm [’n,l’loﬂn a:pnr

5 SOV ;F‘mlﬂ but nmy bL. converted h\ Bl CO in the future pursuam to tht. L,\Lhanu '\greumnt Mnma:y =\rav Gl
aatine Dificer of BECO, was appointed as a director of RCN in September 1997

47, the Company raised $375,000 in gross proceeds from an offering of tvo tranches of debt securities. T3 't
stpal zmoeunt of 10% Senior Notes and $601,045 principal amount at maturity of 11 178% Senior Discount Nob
inelude approximately $44,000 of restricted cash to be used to fund the Escrow Aceount te pay friterest Oﬂ thi

. 1t }chru’m’ I‘MX lhc Compzm) ramd ‘BNO 587 in ;,ross proccx.ds from an nﬂmna OI S:JG? (}Uﬂ '

‘ ‘zluw il Mlmum l:a, 2()08 The 9. 8" Senior Discount "Jou,s Wl” nm bt.ar caxh frterest prmr m lcbr’mr\
1 ¢y :m noles will acerye at 9.8% per annum and will be payable semi-annuvally in arredrs on Febauary 13 and ¢
‘ raary 15, 2003, The 10% and 11 1/8% Notes (the "1997 Notes") will mature on October 3. 2007, Interest o ¢
it rate of 10% per annum semi- annually in arrears on each April 15 and October 15, commenving Apetl 15, |




The 11 18% Semior Discount Notes will not bear cash interest prior to October 15, 2002, Thereafier, cish berest s th
AF 1Y 178% per annum and will be payable semi-annually in arrears on April 135 and October 13 of eack vear contrmes
B unt Notes will not bear cash interest prior 1o January 1, 2003, Thercaficr, cash interest ot the n

will be payable semi-annually in arrears on January | and July 1 of cach year, comimensing fuls |, 2053,

nior Discount Notes are redeemable. in whole or in part. at any time on or after Febrwapy 15, 2007
ount Notes may be redeemed at redemption prices starting at 104.900% of the principal siount at niatue
I dmount al maturity, plus any acerued and unpitid interest.  The 1997 Notes are redeemable, i whele ¢
13, 2002 at the option of RCN.  The 10% Senior Notes may be redeemed at redemiption pe Tartig ot 16
g W 0% of the principal amount, plus any accrued and unpaiel inferest.  The 1) 1/8% Send
wmiption prices starting at 105.562% of the principal amount at maturity and declining to [06% of fhe |

- aand unpaid interest The 11% Senior Discount Notes will be redeemable, in whole or in Pt at sy i
. The 1% Senior Discount Notes may be redeemed at redemption prices starting at F035.3% of the prineigit armspat
o Wi%-of the principal amount at maturity, plus acerued and unpaid interest.

UM ipuy, &l it option, use the net praceeds of certain offerings of RCN Commen Stock ta tesfeem U T a L
ipat wmonat at maturity of the debt securitics issued under the Indentures at a certain premione. Epon the oo
oust ke an offer to purchase all of the debt securities issued under the Indentures then outstanding it & premium,

i Inddontures gontain certain convenants that, among other things, limit the ability of RON and fes subsichusies W feur in
prepay subordinated indebtedness, repurchase capital stock, engage in transactions with steckholders and athiisres, on
4 -3y mgrgers and consolidations,

il 7, 1999, Hicks, Muse, Tate & Furst. through Hicks Muse Fund 1V purchased 250,000 shares of Sori
i grass proceeds of $230,000. The Series A Preferred Stock is cumulative and has ar anaual o
of additienal shares of Series A Preferred Stock and has a initial conversion price of $39.00 per shitre, The ¢
fgn tompgon stoek at any time. The Series A Preferred Stock is subject to a mandatory redemprion o Mat
et and unpaid dividends, but may be cailed by the Company after fouryears. At September 305, 1999 the
1239 in the form of additional shares of Series A Preferred Stock. Al September 30, the numbir of
wiersion of the Series A Preferred Stock was 6,628,957, The Company incurred $TO000 of sstance ¢
A Preforred Stoek,

npany and certain of its subsidiarics together. (the "Borrowers™) entered into & €1,

) with the Chase Manhattan Bank and certain other lenders. The cotlateralized fae
t fagitity (the “Revolver”). a $250,000 seven-year multi-drase term foan facility {the “Tean Loan
i: ﬂ\L‘ 2]

Yerm Loan B"). All three facilities are governed by a single credit agrecment dated

The Bevolver may be barrowed and repaid from time w time, Up to 3130000 of the Revolver may b used

{eorporate purposes. The remaining $100,000 of the Revolver as well as the tert toans aiay be uhed
The amount of the commitments under the Revalver awtomatically reduces to $E75.000 on June 3, i
d-auarterly in aqual installments through to maturity at June 3. 2006. The Revolver ciirt whser he v j
- As of September 30, 1999 approximately $7.264 in the form of Tetters of eredit hind Beosts drsovs under e fe

The Ferm Loan A is avatlable for drawing until December 3. 2001, at which time any undrwsn commttinent
g

outstanding toans under the Term Loan A, Any outstanding borrowings under the Tery Loan A gt 3
istallments based on percentage increments of the Term Loan A that start a 3.75% per quirier g Se
aximnm of H% per quarter on September 3, 2003 through to matarity at Supe 3, 2006,

"

:paember 30, 1999, $500,000 of the Term Loan B was outstanding. The Term Losn Bowas fubly deswn st ol
15 on Sepember 3, 2002 with quarterly installments of $1.000 per quinter until Seprember 1,
21000 per guarter through o maturity at June 3. 2007,

aLaste on the Credit Facility is. at the clection of the Barrowers, based on eiiher 4 LR or ap alterale b pre
borrowing, the interest rate will be LIBOR plus a spread of up to 300 basis poing or ¢ Bl 70

ipon whether the Company's EBITDA has become positive and thereafier upcn th witi §
i A, i fee of 123 basis points on the unused comniitment acerues untit ths £ :
s points depending upon the Company’s utilization of the commitments, For afl -
sl thut b5 Bxed w350 basis poims over the LIBOR or 230 basis points over the alternite base me.

Cpeddit Agreement contains conditions precedent 1o horrowing. events of defaalt (includi
of s yanure, including financial covenants and covenants limiting deb, Jiens, inv
fer aand Jeasehack transactions, payments of dividends and other distributions, making of eug

- Harrower's are subject to a prohibition on granting pledges. as well as entering fnte e
privns and reinvestment rights: the Borrowers must apply 50% of excess cash fow §
o T wi 31, 2002 and certain cash procewds reahized from certain asset safes,
i1 whditional debt to repay the Credit Facitiny

s change of conf
ey iz,




crestin Baeility is seoured by substantially all of the assets of the Company and its subsidinrics,

"t eight-year term loan require payment of a fee of 2% of the amount of such prepayment if made on or pek

b prrepavinent if miade thereafler but on or prior 10 June 3, 2001
unary of certain provisions of the Credit Agreement does not purport 1o be complete and is subject to, &

s for e Credit Agreement.




Thie Conpany hus indebledness that is substantial in relation to its sharcholders” equity and cash flow, j
; dfe of approxiniately $1.743,571 of indebtedness outstanding, and the ability to Borraw up Wy

, The Company also has cash, temporary cash investments and shert-term investinents ageregath
Al eatior of approximately 8.85:1.

i fesult of the substantia) indebtedness of the Company, the Company's fixed charges are expected to exeeed ity gun

ssedd o its current plans, the Company will require substantial additional capital parficulardy eI
¥'s networks and the introduction of its telecommunications services to new markets. The
et [iture finaneing or may otherwise restrict the Company's business activities.




aupiy’s leverage may have the following consequences: (i) Timit the abilit

ipiral. capital cxpenditures, debt service requirements or other purpose
145 he dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on its indebtedn 1

< flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business: (fvy phace the Compar

eriged competitors: and ¢v) render the Company more vulnerable in the event af downtura

v ofthe €

cled September 30, 1999, the Company's net cash used in operating activities was (89,358
| by non-cash depreciation and amortization of $98.948, other non-cash items tokilin
Lin investing activities of ($898,764) consisted primarily of purchases of short<term in
fipment of '§339,726, acouisition costs of $53.637. an investment i an unconsohidated-joi

short-term ivestments of 51,887,908 and the proceeds from the sale of a bus
049.034 consisted primarily of proceeds from the issuance of Commun stod
ar ol dong-terma debt $500,000, the contribution from minerity interest partier of §
tedd for debt service of Sl 1,250, payments made for debt financing costs and capitaf e




THE ¥ E,\R 1000 !SS U E

& m !iu: Pmam \;curmu [ mg'umn Reform Act of |993 Lmd are !hus sub;u L fe iL‘ =4
from iose expressed by any forward-looking statements. The Company’s Year 2000 zi;wu”
et oi forward-looking statements which appears at the beginning of this Management's Piscuss
& Results of Operations.

}'\(Lm\ usul o plO\ldL service to c_u‘;lomurq) wlmh are subj«.,cl o Yedr 2000 ¢ \pmurus .md m;mm
fenr 2000 Program Management Office ("PMO") which is staffed with personnel swho address, on ¢
e Hm group is led by a full-time Director who reports in the organization, on a daily basi
s W o Year 2000 Steering Committee comprised of the Company's Chatrman, President
{ ﬂf 1T, Generat Counsel and President of Network Technology. The PMO personnel work with subjest
doyees from various disciplines across th Company to specifically identify these systems and implement & 5
Complianee Program, includes a S-step process of remediation as follows:

§ dmventory 2. planning 3. assessment 4. repair 5. integration

s evaluated which systems are eritical to its operations and has prioritized its Year 2000 remediation efforts i .xd
esalt, the Conipany is in different stages of this Program for its various systems. '

asons unrelated to Year 2000 issues, the Company is replacing its financial, billing. operitional su
ems are critical to the Company's operations. The financial system replacement invalved. conv
-0f= the=art Oracle system. The Oracle system, which went into produetion use of Noveniber 1.
in firancial applications. The replacement systems for the Company's billing, operational Suppt
mhdm al installation. The replacement of the billing, operational suppart and costomier sorv
BT not progressing slong the planned time line due to the scope of the praject. To manuge this eigk, (¢
s will not be available before the Year 2000. The Company has renovated the carrent hilling. aperat
o I Year 2000 compliant,

gy B complited most renovations critical 1o its 1T systems. In addition, the Compairy has testied maost of it
tir runthorough integration testing in mid-November, 1999. No IT projects have been deferred due to the

has completed the remediation and Lesting of all its mission critical cable systems, As aresult of reiedi;
5 cable systems, including head-ends and set-top equipment, are Year 2000 complignt and mect applicable

+higs also- completed the remediation and testing of all its mission criticat telephone systemy. s\

u J,h, Lam;mn\ 5 lclcphonu wsluns mcludmg tultphonc S\Vll(,ht,‘i. are ”\wr "'()ﬁﬂ

Lne Syslems are currently in the remediation phase. The compliance process hay been slawed |
- Full compliance is anticipated by the end of November. 1999,




. approximately $2.103 has been incurred. of which approximately $1.30% was i
stemes which had been planned, and for which the timeline for replacement was mot acceforuged dug ¢

starers mni an mdbllnv on lht. part of lhc Compan\ to timely pmt.u\ service R.L‘tm\l .md bni
28 1!% phm mr Ycar 7()()() erLdeon and !cunng is an schcdulc the Company % urhls
's business, Howgser, the
mumm ‘: eir ’UOU risk wuh rwpgu to 1ts mission critical systems othcr lh;m wouid be cauged By su
st farth above. The Company is currently in the process of completing remediation and testng
iy s outdined above,

 hat T mmm mll not be uompkh. before the year cnd mmsm(m li pmbluma arise that cémmn b
tagencies will be designed and implemented.

715 ire not expected 1o have a material impact on the Company's aperation.

g by oo assurance that the Company's Year 2000 readiness plan will progress as intendegt, T
'mx efforts and the agsociated costs. The Company continues o develop and update iy mmpmh
gystem or hardware failure and continues to moritor assoctated cost estimates,

e above discussion containg statements that are "forward-looking”. The above informuation is
i e complexity of these issues and possible as yet unidentified risks, actual results may differ
. Bpeeilic fuctors that might cause such dninrmu:x mciudg amom, mhcrs, {he et uLwEﬁiIm‘ imd g

LTy .u\d hardwnrc Lqu;pmuu xupphm ete ) will remediate lhur critie x! SYSHME ML & unm?v
gonsled disrupt the Company's business.




wntitve and Qualitative Disclosures About Markel Risk
adopted Tlem 3035 of Regulation S-K "Quantitative & qualitative disclosures aboat mvark
1| yenrs ending after June 15, 1998. The Company currently fias na items thiar vefate 1o “Lesichips
rifolivs™ the Company does have eight shori-term investment portfolios eategorfzed as available for £
imites niarket, and which are re-evaluated at each balance sheet date and sne portfolio that iz cat
epunt agdinst a defined number of fulure interest payments related 1 the Company’s 10
deral Ageney notes. Commercial Paper, Corporate Debt Securitics, Certificates of Deposit,
fie Company believes there is limited exposure to market risk due primarily to the small am
snifal to create material market risk. Furthermore. the Company’s internal investiwent polici
{ gredit quality limits to minimize risk and promote liquidity, The Company did not include tmde §
iy the "othier than trading portfolio” because their carrying amounts approximate fiir vplue.
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SIGNATURES

¥ reguiremnents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has dudy cuused this repont ts b
srunte duly authorized.

RCN Cerporation

aembier 15, 18999

/s/ Bruce C. Godfrey

Bruce C. Godfrey
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Crpliol Office
Telepbune (665)773-3201
FAX (6051733809

Tenpapartation/
Warehowse Division
Tebephivie (605)773-5280
FAX (S05)773.3228

Cossumer Hotline
LA00-332.1782

TYY Through
Helay South Dakota
L3877 1113

Internet Website
waw state.sdus/pac/
IS
Jlm Burg
Chairman
Pam Nebon
Vice-Chajian
Tasku Schoenfelder
Siomimissioner

William Bullard Jr.
Executive Director

Harlan Best
Mistin ©. Bettmann
Sue Ciches
Karen B, Cremer
Clyigopher W, Dovms
Michele M. Farris
Marlette Fischbach
Hesther K. Fomey
Relly 1. Frazier
Mary Cliddings
Lent Healy
Mary Healy
Liva Hull
Tiave Jacobson
Amy Kayser
Jenmnsfer Kirk
Bob Knadle
i3elzine Kolbo
Charlere Lund
Gregory A, Rislov
Keith Senger
Rolsyne Ailts Wiest
$

VIA FAX: 202-424-7647

October 26, 2000

Mr. Michael P. Donahue

Ms. Janine L. Durand

Attorneys at Law

Swidler, Berlin, Shereff, Friedman, LLP
The Washington Harbour

3000 K Street N.W., Suite 300
Washington, DC 20007-5116

RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.

Dear Mr. Donahue and Ms. Durand:

We received your Application for a Certificate of Authority to operate as

interexchange telecommunications company in the state of 8o

Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3, telecommunication comparnies shall suk

application fee when filing:

SDCL 49-31-3. Each telecommunications company-tha
to offer or provide interexchange telecommunicatio
shall file an application for a certificate of authiori
commission pursuant to this section. Telecommi
companies seeking to provide any local exchange sei
submit an application for certification by the ¢
pursuant to §§ 49-31-1 through 498-31-89, Application:
by this section shall be filed by the company no les

days before its initiation of telecommiunications serv
state. The commission shall have the exclusive a
grant a certificate of authority, Each telecommt

company shall submit a two hundred fifty dollar applicati e

with its application which shall be deposited into
receipts tax fund established pursuant to § 43-1A-2.

We cannot take any action on vour appiication until we receive the applicabia fi

Also, we require an original and ten copies for this type of filing. Please seng

nine more copies of the application. Thank youi

Singerely,

‘ e
. < Lo



SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP
3000 K STrEET, NW, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELEPHONE (2023424-7500
2 L. DURAND FACSIMILE (202} 3247045
7 IiAL (2027 295-8365
SAUESWIDLAW . COM

October 27, 2000

Vid OVERNIGHT MAIL

Ms. Delaine Kolbo

Legal Secretary

South Dakota Public Utilities (“ommlsqmn
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Application for Certificate of Authority RCN Telecom Services, hie.

Dear Ms. Kolbo:

Thank you for your letter of october 26, 2000. We are forwarding you an additi
copies of the Application of RCN Telecom Services, Inc. to operate as an INC compa \
Dakota, as well as a $250.00 application fee.

Thank you for your assistance and please contact me or Michael Donabue i you Vi.t{_
anything further.

Very truly yours,

"

.
/. s
I
.

e ,MV"V"' f)ﬂwm»*

( !dmm L. Dummf

Enclosure

Qe Michael P. Donahue. Esq.
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of October 26, 2000 through November 4, 2000

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed i you, glsase
contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 805-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

ELECTRIC
EL00-031 In the Matter of the Joint Request for Electric Service Territory Exception

between Sioux Valley-Southwestern Electric Cooperative, lrie, andthe €
Brookings, South Dakota.

On Qctober 30, 2000, the Commission received a joint request for electric gervice terrifory 8xe
between The City of Brookings and Sioux Valley- Southwestern Electric Cooperative. The ags
between the two parties seeks an exception to the existing electric service terdtorial agreament
The City of Brookings to provide electric service to the Kathy Mannier residence in the Southwest
Section 18, Township 110 North, Range 49 West.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier
Date Docketed: 10/30/00
Intervention Deadline: 11/17/00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

C00:175  In the Matter of the Application of RCN Telecom Services, Ine. fora
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Servises in South
Dakota. v '

RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (RCN TS) is seeking a Certificate of Authority to provide
interexchange telecommunications services on a statewide basis. RCN T8 in conjunictior
RCN Long Distance Company (RCN LDj is requesting: 1) authority to merge RON LE wi
into RCN TS and to assign RCN LD's customers and operations to RCN T8, (2} cancelis
RCN LD's Certificate of Authority, and (3) issuance to RCN T8 of a Cerlificate of Auf] Y
identical to those currently held by RCN LD. RCN TS will provide identical services, rates,
and conditions as are currently offered by RCN LD

te

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attormey: Kelly Frazier

Date Docketed: 10/30/00
intervention Deadline: 11/17/00 .

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via ititernet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubseribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:fiwww.state.sd. usipuct



SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, 1.

THE WASHINGTON H\mv "
3000 K STREET, NV, ¢
WasHINGTON, DC 7000? SIIB

TELEPHONE (202M434-750%0
FACSIMILE (307} 424-7647
AN SWHDLE AW GO

November 28, 2000

ViA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Heather K. Forney

Utility Analyst

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol Avenue

State Capitol Building

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Petition for Approval of Pro Forma Corporate Restructuring of |
Services, Inc., RCN Telecom Helding Company, and RCN
Company

Pear Ms. Forney:

On behalf of RCN Telecom Services Inc. (“RCN TS"), enclosed for Gl
and ten (10) copies of the above-referenced Petition for Approval of the Pro
Restrueturing.

The enclosed materials are in response to the request received from the Sot
Public Utilities Commission, to RCN TS on November 3, 2000, Speeit
its request for approval of the pro forma corporate restructuring of RC
Holding Company, and RCN Long Distance Company-.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the atia
address, stamped envelop. Should you have any questions with respect to this mattee
not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (202) 424-7501), ‘

\’cn truly vours,

! lic:}mr:l P. Donahue
Janine L. Durand

Counsel for RCN Telecom Servi

Fnclosures %EJ%Z%,@ m% B bk

(LN g‘ )
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Before the
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Pe.ﬁitioiz of

RON TELECOM SERVICES, INC. , (PA)

d/b/a RCN Telecom Services of South Dakota, Inc.
Diocket No.
For Authority to Merge, Cancel and Reissue
Certificate of Service Authority as Partof a
Pro Forma Corporate Restructuring and for
Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Services

PETITION FOR AUTHORITY TO MERGE, CANCE
REISSUE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AUTHORITY AS P
A PRO FORMA CORPORATE RESTRUCTU - AND
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RCN Telecom Services, Inc., (PA) d/b/a RCN Telecom Servicey of South Dike

(“*RCN TS™), and RCN Long Distance Company (“RCN LI} (collectively, thie “Petitioners
their undersigned attorneys and pursuant to Sections 49-31-3, and 20:10:24:07 sid 20: 1052
of the South Dakota Code of Law and the rules and regulations of the Seuth Duakota Public |
Commission (“Commission”), respectfully request: {1) authority to merge RECN LD with an
RON TS and to assign RCN LD’s customers and operations to RON T8, {2 canceltation:
I.ID’s Certificates of Service Authority, and (3) issuance to RCN TS of Cervficutes of §
Authority identical to those currently held by RCN LD. As part of this pro forme _
restructuring, RCN LD, along with certain other affiliated RON subsidiaries operating nothier
will be merged with and into RCN TS, As aresult of the restructuring, RON LI will ceaseto ¢

and RCN TS will assume RCN LD’s customers and operations.  As described belss



restructuring will not change the ultimate ownership or control of RCN LI¥'s aneration

Dakota,
In support of their Petition, the Petitioners provide the following mfornation:
1) The name, address, and telephone of the applicant:

RCN Corporation is headquartered at 105 Camegie Center, Princeton, New Jer

Phone: (609) 734-3700
2 The name under» which the applicant will provide these services it differen
subdivision (1) of this section.

RCN Corporation is the ultimate corporate parent of the RCN subsidiasios, inel
Petitioners. The applicant will provide services as RCN Telecom Services fnc.
3) If the applicant is a corperation:

RCN Corporation is a publicly held Delaware corporation.

a) The state in which it is incorporated: Delaware

Date of incorporation.
RCN TS’s legal name is RCN Telecom Services, Inc. RON TS was incorporate

30, 1987 in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as Commmionwealil Cable

was renamed RCN TS, RCN TS’s address of its principal place of business and phote iy
set forth above.
Copy of authority to transact business in South Dakota.

Please see attachmient A.

)



b) Location of principal office, if any, in this state and the nameand add
current registered agent:
At this time RCN TS does not maintain a principal office in South Dakotx. 7]
address of the current registered agent is:
Trudy M. Longnecker
Tariff & Compliance Manager
RCN Corporation
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
) Name and address of each corporation, association, partuership. ¢oo
or inrdividual holding a 20% or greater ownership or management interestin th
eorporation and the amount and character of the ownership or management fite :
Pursuantto ARSD 20:10:24:02(15) RCN TS respecttiilly request mumaft
to provide this information. This information is not publically available av thib ume
4) If the applicantis a partnership, the name, title, a'mi'f-‘b'uﬁ‘fmess_»'ﬁﬂdk’mﬁg?{;i@e{ié
both general and limited.
RCN TS is not a partnership.
£) A description of the telecommunications services the applicantintends to
In the state of South Dakota, RCN LD is authorized to provide intrastafe intey V

SCIVIQES, &

19
1/

wee Commonwealth Long Distance Company Application for a vertifleats
service authority to operate as a reseller of telecommunication services vwithin i
Order, Docket 94-0496 (Feb. 8, 1 995). OnMarch 7, 1997, Commonwealil LongD
submitted a letter advising the Commission of a corporate reorganization in which
chianged to RCN Long Distance Company. The Commission acknowledged recei

el



6} A detailed statement of the ieans by which the applicant will provide fis servie

RCN TS is the nation’s first and largest single source facilities-based provider of bunified

local and long distance phone, cable television and high speed luternet services to the &
residential markets in the country. RCN TS intends to expand the services provided o
through strategic alliances and opportunistic development of complementary products. T e
RON TS intends 1o use the excess capacity in its fiber optic networks to provide se
commercial customers.
T) The geographic areas in which the services will be offered or a map {K'ﬂ:nhu
serviee area.

RCN TS intends to provide telecommunications services throughout the state of
Dakota.
8) Current financial statements of the applicant including a balance she

statement, and cash flow statement; a copy of the applicant’s latest annusl veporty i€

conditions of service.

RCN TS has the financial resources necessary to provide high quality service t
Dakota consumers. RCN T8’s direct parent corparation, RCN Corporation is o public
widely-held corporation. As a direct subsidiary, RCN TS will have accuss to the s
resources of its parent. Moreover, the proposed corporate structuse is expected to provide thy

Corporation subsidiaries, including RCN TS, even greater access to working capitat and slle

notification on April 2, 1997,




T8 terealize marketing and administrative efficiencies. Thus, RON TS has ace
and capital necessary to conduct its telecommunications operations and o meet the cuvrent

future capital needs of RCN TS’s South Dakota operations.

Applicant does not currently prepare financial statements and annual reports for g

distribution. Therefore, Applicant respectfully requests a waiver of these requiremerits pursi

ARSD 20:10:24:02(15).
9 The names, addresses, telephone number, fax number, E-mail address. and
number of the applicant’s representatives to whom all inquiries nuist be made
complaints and regulatory matters and a description of how the applicant bandles cu
billings and customer service matters,
Customer complaint resolution and consumer issues will be nunaged by:
Margarita Leahy
RCN Corporation
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: (609) 734-3700

Fax:(609) 734-3784
Email: mleahy@ren.net

Detailed information concerning RCN T8’s service offerings and hardling of ¢ ‘
complaint and inquiries 1s provided to the Commission in RCN TS s tariff, RONTS w
to all customer billings and customer service matters expediently. R
providing all customers excellent and reliable services.

) A list of the states in which the applicant is registered or certified to prov
tefecommunications services, whether the applicant has ever been denied ug;stm:i

certification in any state and the reasons for any such denial, 2 statement us to wheth



the applicant is in good standing with the appropriate regulatory agency iimiﬁefsiﬁ_i

it is registered or certified, and a detailed explanation of why the applicant §
standing in a given state, if applicable,

RCN TS is certificated or otherwise authorized to provide logal exchange a
distance services in every state but Alaska and Hawaii. RCN TS is in good standing in
stittes and no complaints have been filed agamst RCN TS in any states nor with m;g.
regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of & customer’s service,

) A description of how the applicant intends to market ity services, ifs tmf'get‘lmzw
whether the applicant engages in anv multilevel marketing, and copies of any ¢
brochures used to assist in the sale of services,

RCN Corporation and its operating subsidiaries are in the process of building |

high-capacity advanced fiber optic networks to provide a package of servie

- including Foi
long distance telephone, video programming and data services fo residential and Eﬁthﬁi;{t’éﬁmug
12)  Costsupport for rates shown in the company’s tariff for a!flfrnOﬂmn}peﬁiii\ﬁ@m?i&ﬁ
competitive services.
Applicant’s tariff, revised to reflect RCN telecoms Services, Ine. as the f?s{)éifi’tiiﬁtﬁg‘g
attached as Exhibit B. As the tariff contains the identical services, rates, terms, and et
service as those ori ginally submitted by RCN LD in Soutly Dakota which the Qﬁ):‘ﬁﬂii’ﬁféie{
approved, 1t is unnecessary to complete a cost study to demonstrate the reasomabloniys
sufficiency of these rates and charges.
13)  Federal tax identification numbey,
RCN TS’s Federal Tax identification number is 23-2472885.

!

-6 -




14)  The number of complaints filed against the applicant with any state or fed

regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of a t:i’tisiti‘f
telecommunications provider and the act of charging customers for services that iave i i
ordered.

RCN TS is in good standing in all the states in which they are authorized to prow
telecommunications services and no complaints have been filed against RON TS in- any stak
with any federal regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of @ ey

service,

15) A written request for waiver of those rules the applicant believes to beinapplical

RCN TS will continue to maintain its accounting records in accordanee with:
Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP™), in sufficient detail to comply witleapphi
RON TS respectfully requests the same waivers that were previously granted by the
in RCN LD’s initial application.

16) Other information requested by the Commission needed to demonstrate

b

applicant has sufficient technical, financial, and managerial capabilities to-prov
interexchange services it intends to offer consistent with the requirements of this
other applicable rules and laws.

RCN Corporation has determined that the proposed corporate restructuring v
operational and administrative efficiencies for the RCN companies. The restructuring
the Company to reduce its administrative and operating expenses snd realize of
management efficiencies and other corporate benefits, These efficiencies will e

to mare effectively compete in the telecommunications market to the wliimate benstivolcos

»
w f o=



in South Dakota. The restructuring will be made in a seamless fashion that will not adve

the provision of telecommunications services in South Dakota, but will, in fact, increase the

strenigth of the entity which is providing service in South Dakota. The restructuring

paper transaction that will be transparent to consumers and will not in any way mconveénie

cause harm to RCN LD’s customers.

Respectfully submitted,

Janine L. Durand
Swidler Berlin Shereff
3000 K Street, N.W ., Sui
Washington, D.C. 20007
Phone: (202)424-7500
Fax:  (202) 424-7645

Counsel for RCN Telecom Sea
d/bfa RCN Telecom Services of South

Duted; November 28, 2000

383342
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ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A Certificate of Authority to Transact Business in South D

Attachment B Taniff



ATTACHMENT A

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business i South Dakota
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Pf&rr° Scutn Dakota
£7501-5070
salsss@siate.sd.us

To: C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
ANN J WILLIAMS
1635 MARIKET ST
PHILADELPHIA PA 18103

Fromi: Secretary of State Joyce Hazeltine
Corparations Division

Date: April 17, 2000

Re: RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) d/bla RCN TELECOM SERVICES OF SO
DAKOTA, INC. ~

Foreign Certificate of Authority

The application for certificate of authority has bees racé
filed for the RCN TELECOM SERVICES. INC. (PA} d/
TELECOM SERVICES OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC..

Enclosed is the Centificate attached to the duplicate g
along with a receipt for the filing fee of $90 + $10 ‘expedi
1,000 common shares at $1. :

SDCL: 47-9-3 reqguires the filing of a corporate annual rapo
our office between the anniversary date of qualification. and
the first day of the second month following. The report is
year following qualification. An annual report form will be
to the corporate address listed in number five on the applicd
timely filing. Please contact our offic: if the corporate add
changes or if the form is not received. |

Thank you.
Memo2.doc hip/iwww state sd.us/sos/sosdim
Adminigtralion Corporations
{8043 7733537 _ (605) 773-4848
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakota,
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of RCN
TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) d/b/a RCN TELECOM
SERVICES OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC. to transast business in this
state duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakots
Corporation Acts, have been received in this office and are found to cotfort &
Jaw.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, 1 hereby
issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplicate of the application
to transact business in this state,

have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State of
South Diakota, at Piere, the Capital,
this Apr.l 17, 2000. ’

s

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State




SECRETARY OF STATE. FILE NO

STATE CAPITOL REGEIPT MO
500 E. CAPITOL X

FIERRE, S.0. 575015077
B05-773-4845 c , - OF AUT — RE
FAX (805) TT3-4550 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY £

Pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 47-8-7, the undersigned corporation hereby applies g
of Authofity to transact business in the State of South Dakota and for that purpose submis
statement: Sg
(1) The name of the corporation is____RCN_Telecom Services, Ine.

@t corparate name}

@) if the name of the corporation does not contain the word’ “corparation”, “comgany”, i
of *limited® or does not caontain an abbreviation of one of such words, then the name of t L
with thie ward or abbreviation which it elects to add thereto for use in this state is

*K:N Telecan Services of South Dakota, Inc.

(3} Stale wnem incorporated Rennsylvania Federal Taxpayer 0%, 23-247088% »

(4) The date of its incorporation is.lune 30, 1987 e i ﬁgagfm,
duration, which may be perpetual, iS Berpatual . B

(5) The address of its principal aoffice in the state or country under the laws of wmds it s it

1&?5,Va}]ey‘Centex_ﬁa;kﬂa¥*_agihlabpm Penn<y1van1n

mailing sddress if different from above is: 105 Carnegie Center, Princecon, New Jerse

(6) The street address, or a statement that there is no street address, of fs proposed mg%sf
c/o C T Corporation System, 1% 5. Wﬂt&au
the State of South Dakota is_Street, Pierre  South Dakobz

and the name of its proposed registered agent, in the Sta'e of :Stuum Bakcm at ( :

L7 Corporation System

(T) The purposes which it proposes to pursue in the transaction of business in the Stme ot $0
are; (state spedific purpose) Provision of communication serviceés.

{8) The names and respective addresses of its directors and officers are:

Name Officer Title Street Addrss City State

fae attached list of
direcrors and

() The aggregate number of shares which i has authority to issve, temized by dasses, par va
shares without par value, and serdes, if any, within a class is:

Number Par value per share or statement that shars
of shares Class Series without par valie

_i.naf Cormon (No series) 3 e B2200




{40} The aggregate number of its issued shares, itemized by das:es, par value of shares, sharss without
par va(ue and series, if any, within a class, is:

mumber Par value per uhare or staternent ihat shares are
of shares Class Series withoul par value
1000 , Common (Ng serips) i 51,00

,

W\

(1 I) The armount of its stated capital is$1,000.00

Snares issued times par value equals stated capital. In the case Of no par value Stock, stated capial is
{he conslderation received for the issued shares.

(12) This application is sccompanied by a CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a2 CERTIFICATE OF GOOR STANGING
duly acknowledged by the secretary of state or other officer having custody of corporate records in the  state or
tountry under whose laws it is incorporated.

(13) That such corporation shall nat directly or indirectly comhbine ¢t make any contract with any incoy ‘ma&aé?
company, foreign of damestic, through their stockholders or the tmstess of assigns ot such stoc
or with any copartnership or assodation of persons, or in any maaner whatever to fix the g
the production or regulate the transportation of any product ar commodity so a5 to prevent i
in such prices, production or transpartation of to establish excessive prices therefor,

(14) That such comporation, as a consideration of lis- being pemmiied to begin or continue doing: businesy

within the State of South Dakota, will comply with ali the jaws of the said State with regand o fosign
corporations.

The application must be signed, in the presence of a nictary public, by the chaimman of the board of direciors,
o by the president or by ancther officer.

| DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPLICATION S IN ALL THINGS,
TRUE AND CORRECT.

Dated.__April /‘?/ 82000 0,'2/ ( 3 Ef““,“ D T
,  ©ghum sonn o, m:z/éjwmz
Sendoriics. Bxacidens
State of __New Jersey , . (Titie)
County of _Marr‘ﬁr ‘ :
On this .,__..ﬂ?_,__ dayof _ April . , 3t 2000., before me lﬂﬁi{/!ﬁ F ﬁ:‘:"
wmnat!s‘%gwamd John D. Filipowicg . known to me, o proved t 5
m& Bres ident of the co«rparaum that i is desmibw in and {hat: @xﬂwt, .ﬂw
within mstmment and acknowtedged to me that such corporation execy: «d
iy Carmmission Expires /0 / 2‘/ oY T,
L8
Notarial Seal (Notary ) ‘

Kl Rk kR R R ek ek Kk o 5 v
The Consent of Appointment below must be signed by the mgmﬁemd agent listB T HUMBETHAC 04

CONSENT-OF APPO!NTME‘\BT BY THE RE GiSTERED AGENT

i, £ T Corboratlon System

oo hemby give my consent le-serve ay the
(name of registered agent)

mgistersd agent for _BCN Telecom Services, Inc.
) (corporaie name)

CC¥ 0‘4 5?&'}1‘%
o PN T PP P Sy Y ((-\ Xm




RCN Telecam Services, Inec.

Sole Director:
David C. McCourt - 179 Stoney Brook Road
Hopewell, NJ 08525
Officers:
Michael A. Adams - President & Chjef Operating Officer
647A Summer Streer
Boston, MA 02710
Ichn D, F Uipowicz - Senior Vice President, Assistany Qd‘:ﬂémﬁ'-ﬁﬁuﬁsﬁfﬁﬁﬁ&' i
Assistant Secretary %
1189 Longmeadow Lane
Yardley, PA 19067
Jobn I, Jones - Executive Viee Presidert, General C’Jaunsaﬁ:&ﬂﬁtgmm& i
Secret L
120 Acadia Court
Princeton, NJT 08540
Timothy J. Stoklosa - Senior Vice President & Treasurer
334 Burgundy Lane

Newtown, PA 18940

The business address for all of the Directors and Officers is: 105 C.‘Sm&g*c Center,
Princeton, New Jersey 08540,




RESOLUTION OF FOREIGN CORPORATION
ADOPTING AN ASSUMED M AME

I, John D. Filipowicz, certify that I am the Senior Vice President of RCN

Telecom Services, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the state of

Pennsylvania, and that the following is a true and correct copy of a resolutiop duly
adapted at a meeting of the board of directors of the corporation on the _ dfdayqtigpnl
2000,

07 Gl

¥bn D. Fi ipowicz, s;:gmr Vice President

RESOLVED, that the corporation adopts the name: RCN Telecom Services of
South Dakota, Ine. under which it shall operate in South Itakots because its corporate.
narne is not available for use in South Dakota, that the sectetary is authorized to éﬁmf‘ya
copy of this resolution and is directed to deliver the copy of the resolution to the seeretary
of state of South Dakota for filing.
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RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet &

RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

Competitive Telecommunication Services:

Residential Services
Commercial Services
Traditional and Alternative Operator Services 28

Issued under authority of order of the South Dakota Public Uisilities Cammisston.

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicabl
service and facilities for telecommunications services within the State o
Telecom Services, Inc. This tariff is en file with the South Daketa Public Ut
and copies may also be inspected, during normal business hours, at the ol
Camegie Center, Princeton, New Jersey (08540,

lgsued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affaies
RON Telecom Services, ne,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540



RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet!

CHECK SHEET

Sheets 1 through 28 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the botiony
respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets are named below and comprise all changes:

the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the hottoms of this page.
SHEET REVISION SHEET
I original 135
2 original _ 16
3 original 17
4 original 18
5 original 19
6 original 20
7 original 21
8 original 22
9 original 23
10 original 24
11 original 25
12 original 20
13 original 27
14 original 28

lssued: November 27, 2000 Effective: Ehcwﬁkt i
By: Joseph (3. Kalil
Director of Regulatory Affasirs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (83540




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original She

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHECK SHEET

...........-.-.-...........v’.'-.4~‘-:aau\.u‘¢:¢9c\:-‘«;a';‘;ﬂ

TABLEOFCONTENTS .. .............. ... ...

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

..-v.-.:....<....,.uns:.g‘.»x:,‘;.vzr;.‘.:r:x.‘.q:.w:—cru;:a-—:»‘:v‘»:

TARIFF FORMAT

........‘.....‘.....‘....-...a-v.u«..u‘<~4~u,a.v;n»c.c,(;;; """"""""""

A T T L T T T R

SECTION 2 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS ..

SECTION 3 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS . o
UNDERTAKING OF RCN TEL h( G\I S:E,R\f TL F‘} {’\H

31
3.4 LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY ............... ... . Crsrannee
3.5, OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER .
3.6.  INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE . .
3.7.  RESTORATION OF SERVICE .......... .. ..
3.8, PAYMENTS AND BILLING .........
9. CANCELLATION BY CUSTOMER . ... cr
10, INTERCONNECTION ............. .. .. ... .. ... N

CANCELLATION BY COMPANY . ... ... ... .
DEPOSITS . ...

!

Wd el L L) L3
. 3 2 ; i
—
N -

i

SECTION 4 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
4.1, TIMING OF CALLS

-A;--'.;A»xw;(w\~ﬁ..~;..q~2“9«l¢x'».‘vbi~p7.',4.»'/(1,4f

¢~.0-nA--s-A-cvqsbhai;;.A.-;.v"-%w.r.;-‘J&4.t--y; ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Jasued: November 27, 2000 Eltestive: I3
By: Joseph O, Kalil

Director of Regulatory Affiirs

RON Telecom Services, Inc.

105 Camegie Center

Princeton, New Jersey (8346




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Shest-No. 4

42 RCNLONG DISTANCESERVICES. ... .. .ooivvnon. checesan s
43 COMMITMENTPERIOD ... ... e
44,  MINIMUM CALL COMPLETIONRATE ........

I‘ RATE CALCULATIONS . e
2. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE RAT ES e
3.  COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATES R
4.  TRADITIONAL AND ALTERNATIVE OPERA” FQR SE R\r
RATES .

CUSTOMIZED SERVIC‘ E PACKAGE&

5.6, PROMOTIONS ... . .. ..
{esied: November 27, 2000 T " elfeetive: Decs

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ing,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (8340




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Origina

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(C)  To signify changed regulation
(D)  Delete or discontinue

(H Change resulting in an increase to a Customer's bill
(M)  Moved from another tariff location
(N) New

(R)  Change resulting in a reduction to a Customer's bill
(T)  Change in text but no change in rate or charge

“‘,d','. ﬁé\fcmbcr 27, 2000

By: Joseph O, Kahi
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services. Ine.
105 Cariegie Center
Princetun, New Jersey 08346




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Shect Ne

TARIFF FORMAT

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner
are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally adde
When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effeet, o decimal i added
example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be t4.1.

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper sight corner &
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version ¢

the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3ed revis ,
Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, ete. the Commission follows
tari fT approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Comir
always the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currentl

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Bach le
of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

1.

A0

1 1LA.

dLAL

J LA (R).
LLALL(a)l.
1A L().LG).
2.1 LA L) LG,

5 I PG I N e ix) N

i

Izsued: November 27, 2000 Bffectvi

By: Joseph O, Kahl
Director of Regulatory Atfairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RON Telecom Services, Inc.

D.

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updat s chegek

accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheet cantained ineth
cross reference to the current revision number. When new puges are added,
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions muade irn a given
designated by an asterisk {*). There will be no other symbuols used on thig pag
are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remuains the same, jus
revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest chiech
find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the Commissior.

jssued: November 27, 2000

Effective: Pe
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulstory Affairs
ROCN Telecom Services, [ne.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton. New Jersey 08344




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original &

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

1.1.  This tariff contains the rates applicable to the provision of intrastate ‘nm.x,wh'm it
telecommunications services by RCN Telecom Services, inc. .
locations in all counties within the State of South Dakota. Service |
transmission, atmospheric and like conditions.

any other entlty providing telecommumuanor‘s Lham‘zclb hmi ¥
services offered under this tariff are conditioned wpon the ¢
various services provided to the Company by its undertyving carriers.

1.3, The rates and regulations contained in this tardff do not apply, unless
to the lines, facilities, or services provided by a local exchange telephe
other common carrier for use in accessing the services of the Cempany.

Issued: November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Aflaus
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet Ne. 9

SECTION 2 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Authorization Code:

A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned to a Customer to €
identification of individual users or groups of users on an account and to allogate o
service accordingly. Authorization Codes are the sole property of the Company, &
Customer shall have any property or other right or interest in the use of any part
Authorization Code.

Antomatic Numbering Identification (ANI):

A type of signaling provided by a local exchange wlephone compuny whil
automatically identifies the local exchange line from whicly a call originates. '

Billed Party:

The person or entity responsible for payment of the Company's service. The Billed
is the Customer associated with the Authorization Code used to place the catt, watt

following exceptions:

{a)  In the case of a calling card or credit card call, the Billed Party i

assigned the Authorization Code for the calling card or credit cird use
Users; and
(b)  In the case of a collect or third party call, the Hilled Party & fie

responsible for the local telephone service at the telephione nuniber that <
accept charges for the call. -

Catled Station:

The terminating point of a cail.

jssued: November 27, 2000 Effectives Decentber
By: Joseph O. Kahi
Director of Regulatory Affairs
REN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540



RON Telecom Services, Inc.

Calling Card:

A card issued by Company containing such acecount numbers assigned o 1154
which enables the charges for calls made to be properly bitled on & pre-arranged b

Calling Station:

The originating point of a call.
Company:

RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (RCN).
Commission:

The South Dakota Public Utilities Conmnnission.

Customer:

The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses &
responsible for payment of charges and compliance with tariff regulations.

Customer Dialed Calling Card Cali:

A Calling Card Call which does not require irtervention by an
to complete.

xe«:i:: No'\fcmbcr 27,2000

By: Joseph O. Kabi
Director of Regulatory Affuirs
RCN Telecorn Services. Ine,
115 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New lersey (8340



RON Telecom Services, Inc.

Telecommunications:

User:

A Customer, or any person or entity which makes use of services provided toa €
under this tariff.

Verified Account Code:

A numerical code, one or more of which are available to a Customer to
identification of individual users or groups of users on an aceount and to atlo
service accordingly. Account codes are verified against a predefined |
maintained by the Company.

lasned: Navemnber 27, 2000 Effoctiver Dvenmber T
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Aftairs
RON Telecom Services. Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08546




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet

)

e

UNDERTAKING OF RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

3.1.1.

Ll
o

(9%
;-.-J
Lid

3.1.5.

SECTION 3 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Company undertakes to provide teleconimunications services to
for their lawful direct transmission and reception of voice, data, uf

communications in accordance with the terms and conditions set {6
tariff,

All service is subject to the availability of nu:cssary and suttable
the provisions of this tariff. The Company or its designce 1
Customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities pm&ﬁi

carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customsr, to allow
Customer's Jocation to a service provided by the Co . Th
be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

The Company's services are provided on a monthiy basis unlesy
provided, and are available twenty-four (24} hours per day, seve
week.

For additional cost, and subject to availability, the Qtlﬁt*f!tcr rr
Authorization Codes to identify the users or user groups on ag
numerical composition of the codes shall be set by

compatibility with the Company's awotmtmg and billing systems and to
duplication of codes. '

The Company shall not be responsible for aty instaltation, ope
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipnient.
equipment is connected to service furnished pursuant o
responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of
this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such services ta i
manner.

lwud Movember 27, 2000

Effeetiver Decenbe
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Camegie Center
Princeton, New lersey 08340



RUN Telecom Services, Inc. Original She

3.1.6. Customer-provided station equipment at the C ustomer's prenuises fo
connection with this service shall be so constructed, maintdined and opt
work satisfactorily with the facilitics of the Company. The C ompany :
liability with respect to the operation or maintenance of such equipment.

32,  LIMITATIONS

1,
)

Company reserves the right to disconnect service immediately with
liability when necessitated by conditions beyond the Company :
the Customer is using the service in violation of either the pi i
or the laws, rules, regulations, or policies of the jurisdiction af the
or the Called Station, or the laws of the United States mcluding rules,
and policies of the Federal Communications Conmission.

3.22. The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but offers he
facilities when available, and will not be liable for errors in trEansaussi
failure to establish connections. :

3.2.3. Prior written permission from the Company is reguired befo
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this
such permitted assignees or transferses, as wel [t conds

Taga

33, USE
3.3.1. Services may be used for the lawful transmission of comawi i
Customer consistent with the provisions of this taritL.
3.3.2. Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose. The use of

services to make calls which might reasonably be expected to
torment, or harass another or in such a way as to unreasombly i
by others is prohibited.

Fesued: November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Services, ne.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340



RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet New, 14

L)
1od
(8]

The use of the Company's services without payment for Service, 4y w
attempt to avoid payment for service by fraudulent means or device
false or invalid numbers, or false calling or credit cards, is prohibited.

3.3.4. The Company's services are available for use twenty-four (24

34 Bow
seven (7) days per week.

contained in this tariff. The Customer remains responsible to th
payment of all charges for services used by others pursuant tot
or without the Customer's knowledge, und is resp

pongble for n
Company immediately of any unauthorized use of services,

LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY

3.4.1. Except as stated in this Section 3.4, the Company shalt huve no |
damages of any kind arising out of or related to events, ¢
contemplated in this tariff.

fs, rights o

3.4.2. The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performan
causes beyond its control, including but not limited to acts o
other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, directive, action ¢
United States Government, or any other government, includie
governments having jurisdiction over the Company, or of any depart
commission, bureau, corporation or other instrumentafity of any on
said governments, or of any civil or military guthority: national
insurrections; riots; wars; or other labor difficulties.

3.43. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any ol
furnishing to the Customer facilities, equipmient, or services usce
Company's services. Nor shall the Company be table for any damag

Tsaued: November 27, 2000

Effearive

By: Joseph O. Kahi
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, nc.
105 Caregie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 883440




RON Telecom Services, Ine. Original She

tad
-
wn

3.4.0.

due to the failure or negligence of the Customer or due to the faiture of Custon
provided equipment, facilities or services. Company is not liable for any a¢
omission of any other company or companies furnishing a portion of the sere
No agents or employees of connecting, concurring ot other participating o
or companies shall be deemed to be agents or employezs of the Compiny
written authorization.

Company shall not be Hable for and Customer shall indemmf}
harmless from any and all loss claims, demands, suits, or other actiai o
whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Custe
any other party or persons, {or any personal injury to, ov death of, any pei
persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the prem
the Customer or any other property, whether owned by the Customer ot by
caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, conditi
or use of equipment or wiring provided by Conipany where such ingtaliation,
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, condition, location or use 1§ not-the
direct result of Company's negligence.

The liability of the Company for mistakes, omissions, iaterruption
errors, or defects in transmission shall not excood an anourt eguival
proportionate recurring charge to the Customer for the period of serv
which such events occur. o credit shall be alfowed for an interrup
continuous duration of less than twenty-four (24} hours. ¥or pufp
determining service credits, 4 month shall be deemed to have seven-hi ,
twenty (720) hours. Any credits will be set off against charges billed duringihe
next month. )

Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer againgt

A Claims for libel, slander, infringement of copyright or unauthor

Tssued: November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O, Kahl
Director of Regutatory Affirirs
RON Telecom Services, [ne.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton. New fersey 08540




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original §

data, information or other content transmitted over Compiy
and

B. Claims for patent infringement arising [rom combining or <on
Company's facilities with apparatus and systems of the Cusfome

C. All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the £
cormection with any service provided by Conipany.

3.4.7. The Company shall not be liable for damages or gdjustment,
cancellation of charges unless the Customer has notified the Cr

of any dlspute concemmo charues or tlm busxs Ot any lem e
VOIeE IS Te i
15 uffcctud bv the Ccmpcmy ior thu call gwmv rise 1o su
such notice must set forth ‘sufﬁcxent ist‘; 1(3 pr«m*tth: ihe

notlce of a dlsputc concemmg, the cha%cs 18 not re
applicable statute of limitations period after an invoi a
effected, such invoice shall be deemed to be correct, aceeptid, and
the Customer.

3.5. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER

31.5.1. The Customer shall provide the personnel, power aml space "‘qmm dted
facilities and associated equipment instalied on the premise

3.5.2. The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company perso
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purmpose o
facilities or equipment of the Company.

fssired November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Serviees, fne.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New jersey 08544



RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Qriginal Shest’

-

3.3.3. The Customer will be lable for damages 1o the facilities of the ¢ T

by negligence or willful acts of any officers, eniployees, agents or conteae
the Customer.

3.5.4. The Company may, upon notification of the Customer., at & t‘mmmbi
such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determin :
of this tariff are being complied with in the fnstad

of Cuslomer channels to Company-owned ficil
temporarily suspend service without liability,

(S ]
o
tn

The Company may take such action as necessary io pmteu its i.m
personnel and will promptly notify the Customer DY regis
the need for protective action. In the event that the ¢ I$tt‘)§ﬁ_i‘:ﬁt"
Company within ten (10) days after such notice is recgived

has been faken, the Company may take whatever additi
necessary, including the suspension of service, to pre
personnel from harm. The Company will upon request twes
advance provide Customer with a statement of techrieal jigizs
Customer's equipment must meet.

3.5.6. The Customer is responsible for prompt payment of all eharge
rendered by the Company.

3.5.7. The name(s) of the Custonier(s) desiring to use the service must be st o
application for service.

3.6. INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not die te e &*rmparrv:p te
adjusting, to the negligence or willful acts of the Customer, or to the failk

Issued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton. New Jersey 08540
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equipment and/or communications equipment provided by the Cu oML, ar
the general liability provisions set forth in Section 3.4, herein. It shall
of the Customer to notify Company of any interruptions of service. Before
notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the tfrouble is not being caused By
omission of the Customer, not within the Customer's control, and/or 13 net wth
or equipment connected to the terminal of the Company. '

fond
~3
;

RESTORATION GF SERVICE

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be i accordance
Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Reguly
specifies the priority system for such activities,

3.8.  PAYMENTS AND BILLING

(oY)
o0
—

Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis. Unless otlierwise a
minimum service period is one ( I} month.  Service continues
canceled by the Customer in accordance with the provisions of this

3.8.2. The Customer is responsible for the payment of alf eha for serv
by the Company. Charges are based on actual usage during o montl a
billed monthly in arrears.

3.8.3. Bills are due and payable upon receipt and past due thirty {361 day
Past due amounts are subject to Jate charges assessed at a rate
(18%) per annum.

el
oo
=

An additional charge will be assessed for exch Custome
payable. Such charge shall not excesd twenty dollars ¢

Issued: November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Hervices, lise.
105 Camegie Center
Priniceton, New Jersey 08340
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Bo—

3.9.

3.10.

3.8.5. Customer questions, complaints and disputes regarding billing or ser

CANC

3.9.1.

Lo
o
$od

by the Company may be referred to RC N's customer care div
100 Lake Street, Dallas, Pennsylvania 18612 or by telephone at 800-4

ELLATION BY CUSTOMER

Residential customers may cancel service by giving notice to b
Customer shall remain liable for charges incurred prior to s
Business Customers may cancel service upon net less tha
written notice to RCN unless a longer notice period is specified in e ap
service contract executed by the Customer.

Customer shaﬂ be hable fczr the nonrccmwthie porm
liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the Customer b

INTERCONNECTION

b5

2.

of other mthonzud commnmcamns COMPGTT CATTICR
subject to the technical limitations established hg‘» Lt:ntnmx
interface of equipment or facilities necessary to achi
the facilities of Company and other participating carti
Customer's expense,

[nterconnection between the facilities or services of mthar
the apphcab}e terms and condxtmus of thu oﬂmt um‘m i

lssued: November 27, 2000 o Fiffective: Decetibe

By: Joseph O. Kall

Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Services, tue.
103 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (%340
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facilities. The Customer shall secure all licenses, perits, rights-ofsway, a
other such arrangements necessary for interconnection. -

3.11. CANCELLATION BY COMPANY

3.11.1. Service may be discontinued or temporarily suspended by the Compan
notice to the Customer, and Company may block traffic to certain cities«
exchanges, or block calls using certain Authorization Codes, when the
deems it necessary to take such action to prevent the uritwwful, undutho
hazardous use of iis service. The Company will restore service as soon as it
be provided without undue risk.

3.11.2. Without incurring liability, the Company may discontinue the §
service to a Customer or to a particular Custemer location, or may withhoid
provision of ordered or contracted services:

A.  Upon ten (10) days’ written notice, for nonpayment of any sunt ¢
Company for more than thirty (30) days after issusnce af the b
amount due;

B.  For violation of any of the provisions of this tariff or any 4
service contract;

C.  For violation of any law, rule, regulation or poley ol any go
authority having jurisdiction over the Company's services;

D. By reason of any order or decision of & court, pubthic serviu
or federal regulatory body or other governing authority pratitbit
Company from fumishing its serviees; or

lssuwed: November 27, 2000 Uectiver i
By: Joseph Q. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Atfairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ing.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RUN Telecom Services, Inc.

Original Sheet N

3.13.

E. In the event that the Company's underlying carrier(s) cease p
services to the Company which are necessary in order for the Co
provide the services described herein.

BEPOSITS

RCN will perform credit history review and credit reference checks for all 800-fun
accounts and any other accounts that are anticipated to have monthly charges

hundred dollars ($500) or more. RCN also reserves the right to require deposits
Customers.

TAXES

All state and local taxes (i.e. gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities t
s separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates. Cu
responsible for any applicable taxes.

stomers she

o ‘\ cm;‘f'.xi‘xbé,r' 27, 2000

27,2 Etfective: Decembir
By: Joseph O, Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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SECTION 4 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE
4.1.  TIMING OF CALLS
4.1.1. Time Periods

As set forth in Section 5, billing for certain services is based in part m; t
of day during which the call is made. Calls are billed basec §
for the actual time period(s) during which the call occurs, s set forth in
below. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the wde
the time recorded in each rate period.

- %00 AM

to DAY DAY DAY DAY
5:00 PM’
5:00 PM

to EVE EVE EVE | EVE
11:00 PM® |

1100 PM
‘ to NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT
800 AMY

" Up to but not including.

RCN's Night Rate applies to residential service on selected holidays {N"f =
Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day), O these holids
Rate applies all day, unless a lower rate would nornially apply.

Isstied: November 27, 2000 Efteetive: Pecem
By: Joseph (. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton. New Jersey 08540
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4.3

4.4

4.1.2.  The minimum call duration for billing purposes is as specified lor each
services described in Section 5.

o3

4.1.3. For billing purposes, usage is measured and rounded to the next highiest bil

increment as specified for subscribed services.

4.1.4.  There is no billing for incomplete calls.

RCN LONG DISTANCE SERVICES

RCN provides switched inbound and outbound services to residentiaf Cusio
switched and dedicated inbound and outbound services to business Customers;
25 Cent Card, which is an 800 access calling card; dir‘ecm@;‘ assistance

hilled residential customers. Commercial sewices are billed d;ir&:afly hv ZR-’.L N
The rates and other charges applicable to RCN's services are set forth in Section 3.
COMMITMENT PERIOD

As set forth in Section 5, rates for RCN's commercial outbound and inbound se
vary depending upon the term for which the Customer commiits to use RON services.

MINIMUM CALL COMPLETION RATE

A Customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed/aumber 6
attempted) of at least ninety-seven percent (97%) during peak use periods.

Tssniesd: November 27, 2000

Effective: Decamber 1,2

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey O83:H)
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SECTION 5 - RATES

51 RATE CALCULATIONS

The aggregate per minute rates for each service offered by RCN are listed below:

with the increments in which those charges are billed. Call times are rounded up to
next highest billing increment. Applicable monthly charges, installation fees, and’
requirernents are set forth below.

Tk

RESIDENTIAIL SERVICE RATES

5.2.1. Direct-Billed Residential Rates

3.2.1.A. RCN Switched Outbound - Residential (Billed in full minute increments) -

Day Eve, Night
0.210 0.160 0.140

5.2.1.B. RCN Switched Inbound - Residential (Billed in full minute increments)

Day Eve. Night
0.180 0.180 0.180

$4.00 per month recurring service fee.
One time $10.00 installation fee.

5.2.1.C. RCN Residential Calling Card (Billed in full minute incrementsy

Day Eve. Night
0.250 0.250 0.250

sl Movember 27, 2000 Effectives December 1, 2
By: Joseph O. Kahi i
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, e,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton. New Jersey 08540
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5.2.1.D. RCN Residential Directory Assistance

$1.040 per call (limit two numbers per call).

. RCN Direct-Billed Residential Usage Discounts

Residential Customers billed directly by RCN rather than by the local exch
carrier receive the following discounts on charges for presubseribed ou
toll calls based on their total Qualifying Monthly Usage:

H)

QOualiiving Monthly Usage Discount
$10.00 - $25.00 10%,
$25.00+ 25%

Qualifying Monthly Usage means the Customer's total monthly long dhtan
charges excluding monthly recurring service charges, instaliation ¢
reconnection charges and taxes. However, the discount applics only to
for domestic presubscribed outbound toll calls. The discount does not«
charges for international calls, inbound calls, calling card ecalls
assistance calls, installation, reconnection and monthly recurring service
to any applicable taxes. Although the discount does not apply to chi
international calls, charges for such calls are included for purposes
determining Qualifying Monthly Usage.

LEC-Billed Residential Rates

Residential customers electing to be billed through their local exchunge u
receive the same rates set forth in Section 5.2.1., except that the disce
Section 5.2.1.E. do not apply.

fssured: November 27, 2000 Effective: Deoenber 1

By: Joseph (). Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carmnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (8340
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5.3, COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATES

5.3.1. Commercial Rates

3.3 LA, Commercial Switched Inbound and Outbound Services - tInitial
© increment is 18 seconds; additional merements of 6 seconds)

Sauare One

Term Commitment Inhound Qutbound
Month-to-Month 01273 {11265
One Year ).1275

Two Years 0.1275

$5.00 per month minimum charge {Inbound Serviees only).

5.3.1.B.  Commercial Dedicated Inbound and Qutbound  Services - (funitia!
increment is 18 seconds; additional increments of & seconds)

Square One

Outbound 0.090
Inbound 0.100

Charges for dedicated access channels, mchuding installatiow fk
recurring charges, are determined by the sccess provider, and RC
the right to charge the Customer RCN's cost of providing such chinn
fifteen percent (15%)

Issned: November 27, 2000 Effretiver Decontber
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340
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5.3.1.E. RCN Direct-Billed Commercial Usage Discounts

RCN_Comimercial Calling Card (Initial billing increment is 18 sé
additional increments of 6 seconds)

Day Eve. Night
0.250 0.250 0.250

Commercial Directory Assistance

$0.960 per call (limit two numbers per call).

Commercial Customers billed directly by RCN rather than by
exchange carrier receive the discounts set forth in the schedile below
the Customer’s Qualifying Monthly Usage:

Qualifying Monthly Applicable
Dedicated Usage Discount
$0.00 - $2,499.99 0%
$2,500.00 - $5,499.99 5.55%
$5,500.00+ 11.11%

Qualifying Monthly Usage means the commercial Customer's to!
charges excluding all charges for installation, reconnection, nion
service fees, calling card calls, directory assistance calls and al
taxes. The discounts apply to charges for domestic inbound :md
interstate and intrastate toll calls by commercial Customers
Customer has met the Qualifying Monthly Usage threshold duei
The discounts do not apply to charges for international calls, ¢
and installation, recommection, monthly recurring  service fee
applicable taxes.  Although the discount does not apply to ¢h

wd: November 27, 2000 Slfective:

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet Ne. 28

54,

5.5,

international calls, charges for such calls are included for purposes af
determining Qualifying Monthly Usage.

TRADITIONAL AND ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES RATES

The following rates apply to traditional and alternative operator services provided o
intrastate, IntraLATA and InterLATA basis by the Company:

MTS: $0.36 per minute.
Customer-dialed calling card calls: $1.70.
Operator-handled calls: $2.50.
Person-to-Person calls: $4.80.

CUSTOMIZED SERVICE PACKAGES

Customized service packages and competitive pricing arrangements at negetia
may be furnished on a case-by-case basis in response to requests h& (“
proposals or competitive bids. Service offered under this tariff provision «
to Customers pursuant to contract. Unless otherwise specified, the
conditions for such arrangements are in addition to the applicahle regulatio
in other sections of the tariff. Specialized rates or charges will be nm’ia availak
similarly situated Customers on a non-discriminatory basis. Such contracis shall b
at the Commission under a 0-day notice.

PROMOTIONS

The Company may, from time o time, engage in special prometional off
service offerings limited to certain dates, times andfor locations in order to ait
Customers or increase usage by existing Customers. In such cases, the rates wi
exceed those specified herein.

Issued: November 27, 2000 Etfective: Dhecomber £, 3

By: loseph Q. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairy
RONM Telecom Services, Ing,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey  U8540



SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN

THE WASHINGTON HARBOUR

January 23, 2001

Vid OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Heather K. Forney
Hity Analyst

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission -

500 E. Capitol Avenue
State Capitol Building
Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Petition for Approval of Pro Forma Corporate Restricturin
Services, Inc., RCN Telecom Holding Company, and R
Company

Dear Ms, F otmey:
On behalf of RCN Telecom Services Inc. (“RCN TS™, ericlosed for fili

and ten (10) copies of the above-referenced Petition for Approval of e pry Forg
Restructuring.

The enclosed materials are in response to the request received ffom the §
Public Utitities Commission, to RCN TS on November 29, 2000, Si

its request for approval of the pro forma corporate restructuring of |
Holding Company, and RCN Long Distance Company.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in th
address, stamped envelope. Should you have any questions with respect to tvis matie

not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (202) 424-7500.

Very truly yours,

ehael P Donahue
Janine L. Durand

Counsel for RON Telecom Serviee:

Enclosures




Before the
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Petition of

RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. , (PA)
d/b/a RCN Telecom Services of South Dakota, Inc.
Docket No. TCO00-175

For Authority to Merge, Cancel and Reissue
Certificate of Service Authority as Part of a
Pro Forma Corporate Restructuring and for
Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Services

S Vi sttt vttt st vl mpttt vt et

PETITION FOR AUTHORITY TO MERGE, CAN
REISSUE CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AUTHORITY .
A PRO FORMA CORPORATE RESTRUCTURIN:
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHA
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

RCN Telecom Services, Inc., (PA) d/b/a RCN Telecom Serviees of South fflitkﬁi}f
("RCNTS™), and RCN Long Distance Company (“RCN LD} (collectively, the “Petition
their undersigned attorneys and pursuant to Sections 49-31-3, and 20:10:24:02 and 301
of the South Dakota Code of Law and the rules and regulations of the Seuth Dukota Poblict
Commission (“Commission™), respectfully request: (1) authority to merge RCN LD with an
RCNTS and to assign RCN LD’s customers and operations to RCN TS, (2} Lamd%itimnn
LIs Certificates of Service Authority, and (3) issuance to RCN TS of Certifientes o
Authority identical to those currently held by RCN LD. As part of this pro Jorma corps
restructuring, RCN LD, along with certain other affiliated RON subsidiaries operating itttﬁsﬂté—
will be merged with and into RCN TS. As a result of the restructuring, RCN LB will cusctmﬂ

and RCN TS will assume RCN LD’s customers and operations. As described beis




restructuring will not change the ultimate ownership or control of RCN LDs operations i South

Dakota.
In support of their Petition, the Petitioners provide the following information:
1) The name, address, and telephone of the applicant;

RCN Corporation is headquartered at 105 Camnegie Center, Princeton, New Jersey 03
P q g ¥

Phone: (609) 734-3700

) The name under which the applicant will provide these services if difﬁ:if&ﬁftﬁfﬁi

sithdivision (1) of this section.

iy

RCN Corporation is the ultimate corporate parent of the RCN subsidiaries, fnelud

(2 8

v

ﬁ‘m

Petitioners. The applicant will provide services as RCN Telecom Services of South Dakoti,

3) If the applicant is a corporation:
RCN Corporation is a publicly held Delaware corporation,
a) The state in which it is incorporated: Delaware
Date of incorporation.

RCN TS’s legal name is RCN Telecom Services, Inc. RON TS was meorporated ond

30, 1987 in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as Commonwealth Cable Systems of Pernsy

Inc., which was later renamed RCN Telecom Services of Pennsylvania, Ine. and in Septembier 1990
was renamed RCN TS, RCN TS’s address of its principal place of businese and phone mxmke:nm.
sat forth above,

Copy of authority to transact business in South Dakota,

Please see attachment A,



b) Location of principal office, if any, in this state and the name and sddressof thie
current registered agent:
At this time RCN TS does not maintain a principal office in South Dakota. The mame and
address of the current registered agent is:
Trudy M. Longnecker
Tariff & Compliance Manager
RCN Corporation
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
c) Name and address of each corporation, association, parinesrship, cooperstive;
or individual holding a 20% or greater ownership or management interest in the applicant

corporation and the amount and character of the ownership or management interest:

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:24:02(15) RCN TS respectiully requist s wniverof the requirement

to provide this information. This information is not publically available at this time.

4) if the applicant is a partnership, the name, title, and business address sfeach partadr,

both general and limited.
RCN TS is niot a partnership.
5) A description of the telecommunications services the applicant intends to offer.
In the state of South Dakota, RCN LD is authorized to provide intragtate interexchange

services, Y

Order, Docket 94-0496 (Feb. 8, 1995). OnMarch 7, 1997, Commomwealth Long Distance
submilted a letter advising the Commission of a corporate reorganization jn whicl s no

chunged to RCN Long Distance Company. The Commission acknowledged receipy of this

L3



&) A detailed statement of the means by which the applicant will provide ity services.

RCN TS is the nation’s first and largest single source facilities-based provider of bund]
local and long distance phone, cable television and high speed Intermet services o ihcﬁ*ﬂ
residential markets in the country. RCN TS intends to expand the services provided to-custo
through strategic alliances and opportunistic development of complementary products. In ad
RECN TS intends to use the excess capacity in its fiber optic neiworks to provide séi
commercial customers.

T The geographic areas in which the services will be offered or n map deseribi
serviece area.

RCN TS intends to provide telecommunications services throughout the state o
Dakota.

8) Current financial statements of the applicant including # balance sheet %
statement, and cash flow statement; a copy of the applicant’s latest aninual repo
the applicant’s report to stockholders; and a copy of applicant’s tariff with the t
conditions of service.

RCN TS has the financial resources necessary 1o provide high quality service:
Dakota consumers, RCN TS’s direct parent corporation, RCN Corporation is a publicl »
widely-held corporation. As a direct subsidiary, RCN TS will have sccess 10 the
resources of its parent. Moreover, the proposed corporate structure is expected to provide ]

Corporation subsidiaries, including RCN TS, even greater access to working captiat arwebial

o

notification on April 2, 1997.




TS to realize marketing and administrative efficiencies. Thus, RCN TS has access to the finus

and capital necessary to conduct its telecommunications operations and to meet the current
future capital needs of RCN TS’s South Dakota operations.

Applicant does not currently prepare financial statements and annual reports fo

distribution, Therefore, Applicant agrees to restrictions proposed by the Cﬁmmmsmnﬁ
offering of prepaid services and from collecting customer deposits or advanced pagm
Applicant understands that pursuant to Commission practice, service restriction imgm&gh
placed in the Commission Order granting authority.
9) The names, addresses, telephone number, fax number, E-mail address, and tc
number of the applicant’s representatives to whom all inquiries must be made regare
complaints and regulatory matters and a description of how the applicant handlescuse
hillings and customer service matters.

Customer complaint resolution and consumer issues will be munaged by:

Margarita Leahy

RCN Corporation

105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: (609) 734-3700

Fax:(609) 734-3784
Email: mleahy(@ren.net

Detailed information concerning RCN TS’s service offerings and handling of cusie
complaint and inquiries is provided to the Commission in RCN TS's tariff. RON TS will
to all customer billings and customer service malters expediently,. RCN TS is cotremil

providing all customers excellent and reliable services.

'
Lr
'



0 A list of the states in which the applicant is registered or certified to pr
teJecommunications services, whether the applicant has ever been denied i“tfg;i’s“tr?ﬁt.iﬁbn‘aié?
certification in any state and the reasons for any such denial, a statement as fo whether
the applicant is in good standing with the appropriate regulatory agency in the states ‘
it is registered or certified, and a detailed explanation of why the applicant is nat
standing in a given state, if applicable.

RCN TS is certificated or otherwise authorized to provide local exchange wnd/
distance services in every state but Alaska and Hawaii. RCN TS is in goud standing i zilth
states. RCN TS has never been denied registration or certification in any state. Ne complatats
been filed against RCN TS in any states nor with any federal regulatory conmmission regirdin

unauthorized switching of a customer’s service.

11} A deseription of how the applicant intends to market its services, its turog

whether the applicant engages in any maultilevel marketing, and copies of any comps
brochures used to assist in the sale of services.

RCN Corporation and its operating subsidiaries are in the pracess of build

sy high
high-capacity advanced fiber optic networks to provide a package of services, fcluding
long distance telephone, video programming and data services to residentiaf and busing
RCN intends to offer residential and commercial services to various areas in South Dakot;
secondary markets, initially. RCN Corp. generally uses & variety of marketing !gé,hm(guv.,{) :
new services and packages to its customers. RCN TS is currently working with fts seatt

more specifics regarding its South Dakota marketing plan. Presently, information regarding B

Corporation services is available on the internet at www.ren.com, Currently there are s

-0 -



brochures in print, however RCN TS will update this application when a coniplete mrketing phin

is in place and printed material becomes available. RCN TS does not phast to engage in mult level

marketing at this time,
12)  Costsupport for rates shown in the company’s tariff for all noncompetitive or exmerg
competitive services,
Applicant’s tariff, revised to reflect RCN telecom Services, Inc. as the opersting ent
attached as Exhibit B. As the tariff contains the identical services, rates, terms, wnd condit
service as those originally submitted by RCN LD in South Dakota which the Comnisston &b
approved, it is unnecessary to complete a cost study to demonstrate the reasonableness o
sufficiency of these rates and charges.
£3) Federal tax identification number.
RCN TS’s Federal Tax identification number is 23-2472885.
14)  The number of complaints filed against the applicant with any stafe n’f‘i'ﬁﬂ
regulatory commission regarding the umauthorized switching of a custo
telecommunications provider and the act of charging customers foSM“Vi‘Q&S’ﬁ!ltﬁm%iiﬁ!ﬁ; i
ordered.

RCN TS is in good standing in all the states in which they are authorized to provi
telecommunications services and no complaints have been filed against KON TS ki any statc
with any federal regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of & custon

service,

15} A written request for waiver of those rules the applicant believes to be inapplicable. L




RCN TS will continue to maintain its accounting records in agcordange with Genera

Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), in sufficient detail to comply with apphicable tax i

RCN T8 respectfully requests the same waivers that were previously graned by the Comiss

in RCN LD’s initial application.

16)  Other information requested by thie Commission needed to demonstrate thsi
upplicant has sufficient technical, financial, and managerial capabilities fo pmﬁde th
interexchange services it intends to offer consistent with the requirements of this chupt
other applicable rules and laws.

RCN Corporation has determined that the proposed corporate restructuring will prom
operational and administrative efficiencies for the RCN companies. The restructuring will ena
the Company to reduce its administrative and operating expenses and realize operatt
management efficiencies and other corporate benefits. These efficiencios will enable the
to more effectively compete in the telecommunications market o the ultinate benefit of consut :
in South Dakota. The restructuring will be made in a seanmless fashion that will not adverse
the provision of telecommunications services in South Dakota, buy will, bn faet, increasethe fivg
strength of the entity which is providing service in Southt Dakofa. The restrictur
paper transaction that will be transparent to consumers and will not in any way _i-n:e:‘:zimfm%éﬁ
cause harm to RCN LD’s customers.

Respectfully submitted,

& A

Michdel P. Donahue

-

RERIFE W]




Dated: November 28, 2000

Janine L. Durand

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, N.W,, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

Phone; (202)424-7500

Fax: (202) 424-7643

Counsel for RCN Telecomt Services, In
d/b/a RCN Telecom Services of South Dakot

.9 -




ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A Certificate of Authority to Transact Business in Soutli Dakota

Attachment B Tarff




ATTACHMENT A

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business in South Dakota




State Capitol, Sie 204
500 East Capitol Avenue
Piarre, South Dakota
57501-5070
sdsos @ state.sd.us

JOYCE HAZELTINE

Seceatary of Siatg

TOM LBLREY
QDaguty

To: C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
ANN J WILLIAMS
1635 MARKET ST
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

From: Secretary of State Joyce Hazeltine
Corporations Division

Date: April 17, 2000

Re:  RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA] d/b/a RCN TELECOM SERVICES OF SOUTH
DAKOTA, INC.

Foreign Certificate of Authority

The application for certificate of autharity has been received and
tiled for the RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) dibla RCN
TELECOM SERVICES OF SOUTH DAKOTA, INC..

Enclosed is the Certificate attached to the duplicate application
along with a receipt for the filing fee of $90 + $10 expedited for
1,000 common shares at $1.

SDCL: 47-9-3 requires the filing of a corporate aninuai report with
our office between the anniversary date of qualification and prior to
the first day of the second month following. The report is due the
year following qualification. An annual report form will be mailed
to the corporate address listed in number five on the application fur
timely filing. Please contact our office if the corporate address
changes or if the form is not received.

Thank you.

Memo2.doc hitp://www.state.sd.us/s0s/s08.htm
Attminishalion Corporations Linifalf Commareial
(605) 773-3537 (505) 773-4845 2

WAL . o ram



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of South Dakots,
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of RCN
TELECOM SERVICES, INC. (PA) d/b/a RCN TELECOM
SERVICES OF SQUTH DAKOTA, INC. to transact business in this
state duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota

Corporation Acts, have been received in this office and are found to conform to
law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, 1 bereby
issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto duplicate of the application
to transact business in this state,

have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State of
South Dakota, at Pierre, the Capital,
this Apr:1 17, 2000.

Joyce Hazeltine
Secretary of State




CRETARY OF STATE, FILENG et
TATE CA RECEIPT NO oo

[ CAR

E. CARITOL
RE, 8.D. 57501-5077
B ot T 4880 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY A,

Pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 47-8-7, the undersigned corporation hereby applies fog

of Authority to transact business in the State of South Dakota and for that purpose submits
statement: :

(1) The narne of the corporation is___RCN Telecom Services, Ine. —
(Exaz comporate name)

@ If the name of the corparation does not cortain the word “corporation”, “company*, %

or "limited” or does not contain an abbreviation of one af such wands, then the name of tha

with the word ar abbreviation which it eledts to add thereto for use in this state is :
RCN Telecom Services of South Dakeota, Inc.

(3) State where incomorated Pennsylvapia Federal Taxpayer ID# _23-247348
(4) The date of its incorporation is.June 30. 1987
duration, which may be perpetual, is perpatial

1328 Malley Center Ba rkway, Rethlehem Pennaylyania

) The street address, or a statement that there is no street address, of s proposed mgists

‘ c/o C T Corporation System, 318 5. Cotesu T
the State of South Dakota is_Street, Pierre. South Dakota . e Zlp
and the pame of its proposed registered agent, in the Stale of South Dakota at: b

Y Corporation System

(7) The pumposes which it proposes to pursue in the transaction of business in the State of S
are: (state specific purpose) _Brovision of communication services. e

{8) The names and respective addresses of its directars and officers sre:

Name Officer Title = Street Addmss City State
S5ee attached list of . ’ :
dirgcetora and

@) The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issue, temized by classes, pav vaili
shizres without par value, and series, if any, within a class is:

Number Par value per share orstatement that shumss ap
of shares Class Series wilhaut par value :

3 nan Common (Mo series) e 51.90




(10) The aggregate number of its issued shares, itemized by clasies, par vaiue of shares, shams without-
par \rslu&, and series, if any, within a class, is:

Number Par value per share or statement that shares dre
af shares Class Series without par valug
I o 12 _Common (No, series) 51,00

(1) The amount of its stated capital is $1,000. 00 » : o
Shares issued times par value equals stated capital. In the case of no par value stock, stated cap
the considemtion received far the issued shares. '

(12) This- application is accompanied by a CERTIF!CATE OF FACT or a CERTIFICATE OF GOOD §T
duly acknowledged by the secretary of state or other officer having custody of corporate recards it
country under whose laws it is incorporated.
{13) That such corporation shall nat directly or md:radly combine ¢t make any contract with any i
gompany, foreign or domestic, through their stockholders or the trustees or assigns of suc
or with any coparinership or assodiation of persons, or in any manner whalever t¢ fix the g
the production or regulate the ftransportation of any product .or cammodity so as to prevent ¢oi
in such: prices, production or transportation or to establisir.excessive prices therefor.

{i4) That such corporation, ss a consideration of its being permitted: to- begin or continue din
withiln the State of South Dakota, wil comply with all the laws: of the said State with regand

tyrparations,

The application must be signed, in the presence of & notary public, by the chairman of the board of
ar by the president ar by anather officer. |

| DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS (N AL
TRIE AND CORRECT. ‘

T ( ”f/ &_2000 Q//Z/ O ?f R

' ! (3@‘ U} Johin D, ﬂ%omzz
Senforiice President .

State of  New Jersey . .  (Titte)

Gourty of Mercer ) :

On ﬂ\ia‘...z_ﬁ: dayof __April = , 38 2000., before mi: g -

p@mqgawtgmeamd John D. Filipowicz kﬂmm{{} m.a&n mwr

the 8%

%es ident ' of the oamomtmn that is desx:ﬂbed iy ding smrm@ ;
within tr‘ﬁtmment and acknowledged to me that such carporation execu'ed 59N . ey

My Commission Expires: /0 / 2 tz’ b
MNotadal Seal

Notary Pul:ﬁh‘)‘ =

Frhfok 'k'ir*k:ki:*:ﬁr*k‘k*ﬂr*'k**kﬂc*********ﬁc*#*‘kw*ﬁc*’k* s NCITA
’i‘w C:onsmt of Appeintment below must be signed by the mgaste«aed agent 1i: i f :

I 5 »';f Corporatlon System .
{(name of registered agent)

registersd agent for _RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
(corpurate name)

Urated Ox@ﬂjtz&{ o




RCN Telecorn Services, Inc.

Sale Dire,cmr:
David C. McCourt - 179 Stoney Brook Road
Hopewell, NJ 08525
Officers:
Michael A. Adams - President & Chief Operating Officer
647A Summer Street
Boston, M4 02210
Joln D, Filipowicz - Senior Vice President, Assistant General Coxmscland
Assistant Secretary
1189 Longmeadow Lane
Yardley, PA 19067
John I. Jones - Executive Vice Presidert, General Counsel & Corporate AR
Secretary L
120 Acadia Court
Princeton, NJ 08540
Timothy J. Stoklosa - Senior Vice President & Treasurer
334 Burgundy Lage

Newtown, PA 18940

The business address for all of the Directors and Officers is: 105 Carnegie Centar;
Princeton, New Jersey 08540,




RESOLUTION OF FOREIGN CORPORATION
ADOPTING AN ASSUMED NAME

I, John D. Filipowicz, certify that | am the Senior Vice President of RCN

Telecom Services, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the state of

Pennsylvania, and that the following is a true and correct copy of a resolutiy duly

adopted at a meeting of the board of directors of the corporation on the L_ day of Aprl, |
2000.

00 G}

Jéhn D, Fiipowiez, | ‘Ey&um‘ Vice Pmsxde:nti"i ;M

RESOLVED, that the corporation adopts the name: RCN Telecom Services of
South Dakota, Inc. under which it shall operate in South Diakota because its corporate :
name is not available for use in South Dakota, that the secretary is authorized to mmf‘y& ~, .
capy of this resolution and is directed to deliver the copy of the resolution to the ‘ss:::r“cimfjfe
of state of South Dakota for filing.
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RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet N 1

RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

Competitive Telecommunication Services:

Residential Services 24 theu 25
Commercial Services 26 thru 28
Traditional and Alternative Operator Services 28

Issued under authority of order of the South Dakots Public Utilities Commissic

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to ihv
service and facilities for telecommunications services within the State of South B
Telecom Services, Inc, This tariff 1s on file with thie South Dakata Public Ui
and copies may also be inspected, during normal business hours, at the folle
Camegie Center, Princeton, New Jersey 08540,

Issued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ing,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




ROCN Telecom Services, Inc. Originat Sheer N

CHECK SHEET

Sheets [ through 28 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the dute shown at th
respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets are named below and comprise all eha
the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET REVISION SHEET
1 original i5
2 original 16
3 original 17
4 original 18
5 original 19
6 original 0
7 original 21
8 original 22
9 original 23
10 original 24
11 original 25
12 original 26
12 original 27
14 original 28

Issued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O, Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RON Telecom Servicas, Ine,
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New fersey (08540




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Crigina Sheet R 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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SECTION 2 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS ... .
SECTION 3 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS . NP,

3.l.  UNDERTAKING OF RCN TELECOM SCM@CL 5

3.2, LIMITATIONS ...........

3.4. LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY . .

3.5. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CL;-STO’VI.L& Cenae ;

3.6.  INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE. .. .

3.7. RESTORATION OF SERVICE ... . ‘

3.8. PAYMENTSANDBILLING ..............

3.9. CANCELLATIONBY CUSTOMER ...............

3.10. INTERCONNECTION ... oo

3.11. CANCELLATION BY COMPANY .....

3013, TAXES . e ks ey oot
SECTION 4 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE . . .. ‘ -

4.1. TIMING OF CALLS ..
Issued: November 27, 2000 o A Hhtttw 1

By: Joseph O, Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Teiecom Services, Ine
105 Carnegie Ceuter
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheer?

4.2, RCN LONG DISTANCE SERVICES, T I T
43.  COMMITMENT PERIOD
4.4. MINIMUM CALL COMPLETION RATE

..........

T L

SECTION 5 - RATES .
5.1.  RATE CALCULATIONS .............
5.2 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE RATES
5.3.  COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATES .

5.4, TRADITIO’\IALANDALTERNATIVE OPERA FCNR ‘ibR\’[CF ;":»
RATES .............
CUSTOMIZEDSERVICEPACKAGES e e i
PROMOTIONS

B oe b 4w o
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Issued: November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O. Kah! .
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine,
105 Carnegie Cenier
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RCN Telecom Services, Inc.

Origtnal Sheet N

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(€)  Tosignify changed regulation
(D)  Delete or discontinue

(H Change resulting in an increase to a Customer's bill
(M)  Moved from another tariff location
(N} New

(R)  Change resulting in a reduction to a Customer's bil!
(T)  Change in text but no change in rate or charge

lssued: November 27, 2000 Effective:

By: Joseph O. Kalil o
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine,
105 Carnegie Certer

Princeton, New Jersey $8540




RCN Telecom Services, Inc.

TARIFF FORMAT

AL Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper riglt carner af t’hc page.
are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occusi (
When a new sheet is added between sheets already in t.-!j«ed,,. a dwrr_;m% 15 added.
example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be [4.1.

C Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding.

of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2.

2.1

2.1 L

2.1.1LA,

2.1.1.A1

2.1 1.A.1.(a).
leAl(d)I

2.1. 1A L(a).1.(1).
2LLA L (a)1().(1).

Issued: November 27,2000

By: Joseph Q. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affaies
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (18341




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sh

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an update
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the shieet contained int
cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages wre ad
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a gl
designated by an asterisk (*). There will be o other symiboly used ont
are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. renuing the
revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest

Issued: November 27, 2000 fiffectiv
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




ROCN Telecom Services, Inc.

1.1,

13,

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

0
13

This tariff contains the rates applicable to the provision of intrastate interexc
telecommunications services by RCN Telecom Services, Inec. (R
locations in all counties within the State of South Diakota. Service 1§
transmission, atmospheric and like conditions.

Uty

The telecommunications services of the Company are not part of & jaint untert
any other entity providing telecommunications channels, facilitics or servic
services offered under this tariff are conditioned upon the contitued ayi
various services provided to the Company by its underlying carriers.

The rates and regulations contained in this tariff do not apiply, unless otherivise s
to the lines, facilities, or services provided by a Jocal exchange telephorie con
other common carrier for use in accessing the services of the Company. '

November 27, 2000

By: Joseph O, Kahl

Director of Regulatory Affairs
REN Telecom Survices, ne.
105 Carpegie Center

Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet Ne. ¥

—

SECTION 2 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Authorization Code:

A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned to a Customer t© enable
identification of individual users or groups of users on an account and to alfosdte costs of
service accordingly. Authorization Codes are the sole property of the Company :
Customer shall have any property ot other right or interest it the use of any pagtigidar
Authorization Code.

Automatic Numbering Identification (ANI):

A type of signaling provided by a local exchange telephone compay el
automatically identifies the local exchange line from which & call originates.

Billed Party:

The person or entity responsible for payment of the Company’s service. The Bitled Pasty
is the Customer associated with the Authorization Code used to place the call, with thie
following exceptions:

(a) In the case of a calling card or credit card call, the Billed Party i thie pagty
assigned the Authorization Code for the calling card or credit card uged
Users; and

(b) In the case of a collect or third party call, the Billed Party is the
responsible for the local telephone service at the telephone nurbier that 8
accept charges for the call.

Called Station:

The terminating point of a call.

Issued: November 27, 2000 Eftestive:
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RN Telecom Services, Inc.

Cailing Card;

A card issued by Company containing such account nurrhers ussigs
which enables the charges for calls made to be properly bitled on @ pre-ary

Calling Station:

The originating point of a call.
Company:

RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (RCN).
Commission:

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

Customer;

The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses sereic
responsible for payment of charges and compliance with tarf regalations.

Customer Dialed Calling Card Call:

A Calling Card Call which does not require intervention by an attended o
to complete.

Essued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Serviees, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




Original Sheet

RON Telecom Serviees, Inc.

e S

T'elecomimunications:

The transmission of voice communications or, subject to the transmissiot capd
the service, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling, metering, or any othier

intelligence.

Liser:

A Customer, or any person or entity which makes use of services provided to-a €

under this tariff.

Verified Account Code:

A numerical code, one Or more of which are available to @ Customer
identification of individual users or groups of users on an aeeount and 1o allocal
service accordingly. Account codes are verified against a predefined st

maintained by the Company.

e

Tssued: November 27, 2000
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540



RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Criginal Sheet

SECTION 3 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1.1. UNDERTAKING OF RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

3.1.1. The Company undertakes to provide telecommunications services W Cy
for their lawful direct transmission and reception of voice. data, and ot
communications in accordance with the terms and conditions set fortty
tarift.

3 1.2. All service is subject to the availability of necessary and suituble factliti
the provisions of this tariff. The Company or its designee mmy act as
Customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by o
carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customer, to allow coangct
Customer's location to a serviee provided by the Company. The Custoni
be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

3.1.3. The Company's services are provided on a monthly basis unless oth
provided, and are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) day
week.

per

314, For additional cost, and subject to  availability, the Custommer iy “use
Authorization Codes to identify the USETS OF USEr £oups on ag accoun TFhe
numerical composition of the codes shall be set by Company 1
compatibility with the Company's accounting and billing systems and to avo
duplication of codes.

3.1.5. The Company shall not be responsible for any instatlation, oper
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. W

equipment is connected to service furnished pursuant to this 1t HE
responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of se dar
this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such services in the proper
manner.

Tssued: November 27, 2000 Elfective: .. ‘

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Criginal Sheet No. 13

3.1.6. Customer-provided station equipment at the Customer's pretises for e m
connection with this service shall be so constructed, maintained and opeérated as &
work satisfactorily with the facilities of the Company. The Company assumes ne
liability with respect to the operation or maintenance of such equipment. |

3.2. LIMITATIONS

3.2.1. Company reserves the right to disconnect service immediately without irictied ﬂg
liability when necessitated by conditions beyond the Conmipany's control
the Customer is using the service in violation of either the provisions of tl
or the laws, rules, regulations, or policies of the jurisdiction of the Calin :
or the Called Station, or the laws of the United States including rules, regulafions
and policies of the Federal Communications Commission.

Sk

3.2.2. The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but effers the use
facilities when available, and will not be fiable for errars i transmi
failure to establish connections.

transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tanft shall app
such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions of servi

3.3.1. Services may be used for the lawful transmission of communications |
Customer consistent with the provisions of this tariff.

3.3.2. Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose. The use of the Com
services to make calls which might reasonably by expected to frigh
torment, or harass another or in such a way as o unreagonably interfers
by others is prohibited.

Issued: November 27, 2000 Btleative:

e

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regubatory Affairs
RON Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. 4 Original Sheet New 14

(o)
©3
h

The use of the Company's services without payment for service, as well ag :m}
attempt to-avoid payment for service by fraudulent means or devices, sl
false or invalid numbers, or false calling or credit cards, is prohibited.

The Company's services are available for use twenty-four {24} hours per day,
seven (7) days per week.

Customers of service provided under this tariff may authorize or permit ot
use these services, and may resell or share such services subject o the regulations
contained in this tariff. The Customer remains responsible to the {‘Omm 1y fe
payment of all charges for services used by others pursuant to this paragraph
or without the Customer's knowledge, and is responsible for nofily
Company immediately of any unauthorized use of services.

LIABILITIES OF THE COMPANY

3.4.1.

3.4.3.

Except as stated in this Section 3.4, the Company shall have no labil
damages of any kind arising out of or related to events, acts, righty or privileges
contemplated in this tariff.

The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance Imrutm-iu duﬂ tf:x
causes beyond its control, including but not limited to acts of God, fires, ¢
other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, directive, action or request
United States Government, or any other government, including state &
governments having jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, { ,
commission, bureau, corporation or other instrumeuntality of any one or mare of
said governments, or of any civil or military authority; national omergene
insurrections; riots; wars; or other labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any other sutity
furnishing to the Customer facilities, equipment, or serviges used with the
Company's services. Nor shall the Company be liable for any damuges or losses

Issued: November 27, 2000

Effective: 3004
By: Joseph O. Kahl ‘
Director of Regulatory A ffairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet N

No agents or employees of connecting, concurring or other parficipat
or companies shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Com
written authorization.

3.4.4. Company shall not be liable for and Customer shall indemnify and hold
harmless from any and all loss claims, demands, suits, or other action
whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Custo
any other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any
persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the pt
the Customer or any other property, whether owned by the Customer of
caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the in
operation, fatlure to operate, mamtenance, removal, presence, cond
or use of equipment or wiring provided by Company where sueh
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, condition, location or use Is
direct result of Company's negligence. :

13
S
n

The liability of the Company for mistakes, omissions, hnfercuption
errors, or defects in transmission shall be determined in avcordsi
Section 49-13-1 and Section 49-13-1.1 and any other applicable fiw.

3.4.6. Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer again v

A. Claims for libel, slander, infringement of copyright or unautho
any trademark, trade name or service mark arsing out of th
data, information or other content transtitted over Conmpany
and

B. Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or i
Company's facilities with apparatus and systems of the Customgrsa

fssueid: November 27, 2000 Effeetivey
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RON Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet ?

OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER

C. All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Cust
connection with any service provided by Congpay.

The Company shall not be liable for damages or adjustm
cancellation of charges unless the Customer has notified the Com
of any dispute concerning charges, or the basis of any claint for damag
the applicable statute of limitations period afier the invoice is rendered _
is effected by the Company for the call giving rise to such dispute o clain
such notice must set forth sufficient facts to provide the € ompe
reasonable basis upon which to evaluate the Customer's elain
notice of a dispute concerning the charges is not received, in writing, with
day period after an invoice is rendered or a debit is effected, such invoice
deemed to be correct, accepted, and binding upon the Customer.

The Customer shall provide the personnel, power and spice xaqmrm to ap
facilities and associated equipment instailed on the premises of the

The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company §
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of b
facilities or equipment of the Company.

The Customer will be liabie for damages to the facilities
by negligence or willful acis of any officers, employees, agents ov ¢
the Customer.

The Company may, upon notification of the Customer, &t a reasonab!
such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the
of this tariff are being complied with in the installation, o
maintenance of Customer-provided equipment and in the withne of't

oy

of Customer channels to Company-owned facilities. The ﬁamgm

iwui November 27,2000

By: Joseph Q. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegic Center
Princeton, New Jerscy 08544




RN Telecom Services, Inc. Original

.
[9.]
L9

temporarily suspend service without liability, while making sueh &
inspections, and thereafter until any violations of such reqguitrenients are ¢o;

The Company may take such action as neeessary to protect i ﬂpﬁn ‘
pelsonnel and will promptly notify the Customer by registered min
the need for protective action. In the event that the Custenier fat
Company within ten (10) days after such notice is received that ¢
has been taken, the Company may take whatever additional action

personnel from harm. The Company will upon request twenty-lo
advance provide Customer with a statement of technical paras
Customer's equipment must meet.

3.5.6. The Customer is responsible for prompt payment of all cha
rendered by the Company.

3.5.7. The name(s) of the Customer(s) desiring to use the service must be set fortt
application for service.

INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due 1o Compa
adjusting, to the negligence or willful acts of’ the Customer, or {o the
equipment and/or communications equlpmem provided by the Q\xsu y
the general Hability provisions set forth in Section 3.4, herein. It
of the Customer to notify Company of any interruptions of ser
notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being causcd b}
omission of the Customer, not within the Customer's control, and/or is not
or equipment connected to the terminal of the Company.

RESTORATION OF SERVICE

Issued: November 27, 2000 Gifestive:

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Serviges, Ine.
105 Carnegic Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340




RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Original Sheet

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in aceordatice witle
Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules aned Regutation
specifies the priority system for such activities.

w
e

PAYMENTS AND BILLING

3.8.1. Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis. Unless otherwise
minimum service period is one (1) month. Service continues to be nrovid
canceled by. the Customer in accordance with the provisions of this tasiff,

3.8.2. The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges tor services
by the Company. Charges are based on actual usage during & mont
billed monthly in arrears.

3.8.3. Bills are due and payable upon receipt and past due thirty (30} ¢
Past due amounts are subject to late charges assessed at a rate of w'fh{cmn: p
(18%) per annum.

3.8,5. Customer questions, complaints and disputcs regardmg billing or st

Capitol Building, 500 hast Cdplt()] A\fcnuc Plum., i‘:D %

number 1-800-877-1113, and TTY Through Relay Souih E)akam:m
877-1113.

Customer disputes regarding billing must be presented to RCN i writing
180 days from the date the invoice was rendered.

lssued: November 27, 2000 Effective:

o

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affaiss
RCN Telecom Services, Ins.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey (8540
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3.9,

310,

311

CANCELLATION BY CUSTOMER

39.1.

a3
28]

Residential customers may cancel service by giving notice to RCN: however, the
Customer shall remain liable for charges incurred prior to suclh cancellatio
Business Customers may cancel service upon not less than thirty {30

written notice to RCN unless a longer notice period is specified v an apphic

service contract executed by the Customer.

If the Customer has ordered service requiring special facilities dedicated to the
Customer's use and then cancels the order before completion of the mimmune
service period or some other period mutually agreed with the Customer, ih%’:f
Customer shall be liable for the nonrecoverable portions of expenditur
liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the Customer by Company.

INTERCONNECTION

3101

3.10.2.

Service furnished by Company may be interconnected with servi
of other authorized communications common carriers and with privat
subject to the technical limitations established by Ceowpamy. 2
interface of equipment or facilities necessary to achieve wmpsmhz. Twieh
the facilities of Company and other participating carriers shail be prov zdu:i it e
Customer's expense.

Interconnection between the facilities or services of other carriers sfmil %‘m YE
the applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers” tarifis, Tk 5
responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for imterconnecting
provided terminal equipment or conununications eguipment with
facilities. The Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rightsof
other such arrangements necessary for interconnection.

CANCELLATION BY COMPANY

fzsued; November 27, 2000 Effvefive:

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08340
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312, DEPOSITS

3.11.1. Service may be discontinued or temporarily suspended by the Company, «

(]

J1.2

notice to the Customer, and Company may block traffic to certain ities
exchanges, or block calls using certain Authorization Codes, wher tie |
deems it necessary to take such action to prevent the unlawful, unauth
hazardous use of its service. The Company will restore service 15 5o I
be provided without undue risk.

Without incurring liability, the Company may discontinue the proy
service to a Customer or to a particular Customer location, ot miay withhol
provision of ordered or contracted services:

A. Upon ten (10) days’ written notice, for nonpaymertt of any sum

Company for more than thirty (30) days afier issuance of the |
amount due;

B. For violation of any of the provisions of this tariff or any apf
service contract;

C.  For violation of any law, rule, regulation or pelicy of any gov
authority having jurisdiction over the Company's services:

D. By reason of any order or decision of a court, public service ¢
or federal regulatory body or other govemning authority prohi
Company from furnishing its services; or

E. In the event that the Company's underlying carrier(s) cease i
services to the Company which are necessary in order for the Cu
provide the services described herein.

Iwi.é'd: N'ovembcr 27, 2000

Effective:
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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RCN will perform credit history review and credit reference checks for all 8‘0(}"{“13{
accounts and any other accounts that are anticipated fo have monthly charges ¢

hundred dollars ($500) or more, RCN also reserves the right to require depe
Customers.

313 TAXES

All state and local taxes (i.e. gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are
as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates. Customers <
responsible for any applicable taxes.

Bsuek: Movember 27, 2000

Effectiver
By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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Original Sheet:Ne

SECTION 4 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

4.1.  TIMING OF CALLS
4.1.1.  Time Periods

As set forth in Section 5, billing for certain services is based in part-ofi-th
of day during which the call is made. Calls are billed based on the rated

for the actual time period(s) during which the call oceurs, as set forth in th
below. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the rates apph
the time recorded in each rate period.

00 AM

fo DAY DAY DAY DAY DAY | NIGHT |-
500 PM* 2

500 PM

1 EVE EVE EVE EVE EVE | NIGHT
i 11:00 PM®

ﬁ 1100 PM

to NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT | NIGHT | Ni¢
S0 AM” ' |

AR

i

" Uip o but not including.

RCN's Night Rate applies to residential service on selected holidays (New Yea »
Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day). On these holidays-tl
Rate applies all day, unless a lower rate would normally apply.

i November 27, 2000

Bisue Effective: |
By: Joseph O. Kah}
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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"‘12'

4.4,

4.1,

| %]

The minimum call duration for billing purposes is as specified for cach Gf‘f
services described in Section 5.

4.1.3. For billing purposes, usage is measured and rounded to the next highest b
increment as specified for subscribed services.

4,1.4.  There is no billing for incomplete calls.
RCN LONG DISTANCE SERVICES

RCN provides switched inbound and outbound services to residential Custo:
switched and dedicated inbound and outbound services to business Customers; th
25 Cent Card, which is an 800 access calling card; directory assistance servi
presubscribed Customers; and traditional and alternative operator services.
residdential services may be billed directly or through the local exchange u.drrmr
at the customer's option. The applicable rates and charges are the sar
option, except that the discounts described in Section 5.2.1.D. are not available:to
hilled residential customers. Commercial services are billed directly by RCN.

b

The rates and other charges applicable to RCN's services are set forth in Section 5.
COMMITMENT PERIOD

As set forth in Section 5, rates for RCN's commercial outbound and inbe lmd HEEV
vary depending upon the term for which the Customer commits to use RC

MINIMUM CALL COMPLETION RATE

A Customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed/numberof
aftempted) of at least ninety-seven percent (97%) during peak use periods.

I November 27, 2000 Effectiver

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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SECTION 5 - RATES

s
el

RATE CALCULATIONS

The aggregate per minute rates for each service offered by RCN are listed bela
with the increments in which those charges are billed. Call times are rounded up
next highest billing increment. Applicable monthly charges, installation fees, ¢
requirements are set forth below.

2. RESIDENTIAL SERVICE RATES

LR

2.1, Direct-Billed Residential Rates

5.2.1.A. RCN Switched Qutbound - Residential (Billed in full minute increments)

Day Eve. Night
0.210 0.160 0.140

5,2.1.B. RCN Switched Inbound - Residential (Billed in full minute increments)

Day Eve, Night
0.180 0.180 0.180

$£4.00 per month recurring service fee.
One time $10.00 installation fee.

5.2.1.C. RCN Residential Calling Card (Billed in full minute increments)
Day Eve. Night
0.250 0.250 0.250

Issneil November 27, 2000 Effectiver

By: Joseph O. Kahl ‘
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center

Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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5.2.1.D. RCN Residential Directory Assistance

$1.040 per call (limit two numbers per call).

¥ 43
I~
o]

. RCN Direct-Billed Residential Usage Discotnts

Residential Customers billed directly by RCN rather than by the |
carrier receive the following discounts on charges for presubscribed ot
toll calls based on their total Qualifying Monthly Usage:

Qualifving Monthly Usage Discount
$10.00 - $25.00 10%
$25.00+ 25%

Qualifying Monthly Usage means the Customer's tital monthly fong
charges excluding monthly recurring service charges, installat
reconnection charges and taxes. However, the discount appli
for domestic presubscribed outbound toll calls. Thie discotint <
charges for international calls, inbound calls, calling card calls
assistance calls, installation, reconnection and monthly recurring :
to any applicable taxes. Although the discount does not appl
international calls, charges for such calls are inctuded for purposes of

determining Qualifying Monthly Usage.

5.2.2. LEC-Billed Residential Rates

Residential customers electing to be billed through their local exc
receive the same rates set forth in Section 5.2.1., except that the dv
Section 5.2.1.E. do not apply.

bssued: November 27, 2000 Gffeetive:
By: Joseph O. Kahl '
Director of Regulatory Affairg
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carmnegie Center

Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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5.3. COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATES

53.1. Commercial Rates

53.1.A. Commercial Switched Inbound and Qutbound Services - (Initial bil
increment is 18 seconds; additional increments of 6 seconds) ’

Square One
Term Commitment Inbound Outhound
Month-to-Month 0.1275 0.1265
One Year 0.1275 (0.1265
Two Years 0.1275 0.1265%

$5.00 per month minimum charge (Inbound Services only).

5
¥

5.3.1.B. Commercial Dedicated Inbound and Qutbound Services - Initial B
increment is 18 seconds; additional increments of & seconds)

Square One

Outbound 0.090
Inbound 0.100

Charges for dedicated access channels, including instablation fee
recurring charges, are determined by the access provide
the right to charge the Customer RCN's cost of providing suehi ¢
fifteen percent (15%).

Jssued: November 27, 2000 Effective:

By: Joseph O. Kah! o
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, Ine.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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3.3.1.D.

3.1.E. RCN Direct-Billed Commercial Usage Discounts

RCN Commercial Calling Card (Initial billing increment is 18 aet;:f_zf'”
additional increments of 6 seconds)

Day Eve. Night
0.250 0.250 0.250

Commercial Directory Assistance

$0.960 per call (limit two numbers per call).

Commercial Customers billed directly by RCN rather than by
exchange carrier receive the discounts set forth in the schedule belaw
the Customer’s Qualifying Monthly Usage:

Qualifying Monthly Applicable
Dedicated Usage Discount_
$0,00 - $2,499.99 0%
$2,500.00 - $5,499.99 5.55%
$5,500.00+ 11.11%

Qualifying Monthly Usage means the commercial Customer's to
charges excluding all charges for installation, reconnection, mont
service fees, calling card calls, directory assistanice calls and &l
taxes. The discounts apply to charges for domestic inbound &
interstate and intrastate toll calls by commercial Customers fi
Customer has met the Qualifying Monthly Usage threshiold duri
The discounts do not apply to charges for international calls, cal
and installation, reconnection, monthly recurring service fi
applicable taxes. Although the discount does not apply to char

ssuedd November 27, 2000 Effeetive: ww‘”

By: Joseph O. Kahl
Director of Regulatory Affairs
RCN Telecom Services, inc.
105 Carnegic Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540
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international calls, charges for such calls are mcluded for purpeses ¢
determining Qualifying Monthly Usage.

54, TRADITIONAL AND ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES RATES

The following rates apply to traditional and alternative operator services provided on:

intrastate, IntraLATA and InterLATA basis by the Company:
MTS: $0.36 per minute.
Customer-dialed calling card calls: $1.70.
Operator-handled calls: $2.50.
Person-to-Person calls: $4.80.

558, CUSTOMIZED SERVICE PACKAGES

proposals or competitive bids. Service offered under this tariff provision w
to Customers pursuant to contract. Unless otherwise specified, the rates,
conditions for such arrangements are in addition to the applicable regulationy
in other sections of the tariff. Specialized rates or charges will be niade w
similarly situated Customers on a non-discriminatory basis. Such contracts shal
at the Commission under a 0-day notice.

5.6. PROMOTIONS

The Company may, from time to time, engage in special prmrmnomi Otfumgw ;
service offerings limited to certain dates, times and/or locations in order (o atirac
Customers or increase usage by existing Customers. In such cases, the rates wi
exceed those specified herein.

ssued: November 27, 2000 Effective: I
By: Joseph O. Kahl '
Director of Regulatory Aftfairs
RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
105 Carnegie Center
Princeton, New Jersey 08540



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC. FOR A ) CERTIFICATE OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) AUTHORITY
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS )

SERVICES IN SOUTH DAKOTA ) TC00-175

On October 30, 2000, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission), in accordance
with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24.02, received an application for a certificate aof
authority from RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (RCN TS).

RCN TS proposes to offer interexchange telecommunications services o
statewide basis. RCN TS in conjunction with RCN Long Distance Company (RGN
requesting: (1) authority to merge RCN LD with and into RCN TS and to assign RC
customers and operations to RCN TS, (2) cancellation of RCN LD's certificate of auth
and (3) issuance to RCN TS of a certificate of authority identical to those currently: he
RCN LD. RCN TS will provide identical services, rates, terms, and conditions-a :
currently offered by RCN LD. A proposed tariff was filed by RCN TS. The Commissc i
has classified long distance service as fully competitive.

On November 2, 2000, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing
and the intervention deadline of November 17, 2000, to interested individuals and en!
No petitions to intervene or comments were filed and at its February 6, 2001, meeting
Commission considered RCN TS' request for a certificate of authority. Commissio
recommended granting a certificate of authority, subject to the condition that RCN.
offer @ prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments without prior app
of the Commission. Commission Staff further recommended a waiver of AR
20010:24:02(3)(c) and (8).

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to ' SD
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:24:03.
Commission finds that RCN TS has met the legal requirements established for the g
of a certificate of authority. RCN TS has, in accordance with SDCL 48-31-3, demonst
sufficient technical, financial and managerial capabilities to offer telecommunica
services in South Dakota. Further, the Commission finds that there is good cause to we
ARSD 20:10:24:02(3)(c) and (8). The Commission approves RCN TS' application ft
certificate of authority, subject to the condition that RCN TS not offer a prepaid calling
or require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commissioh
tha Commission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore

ORDERED, that RCN TS' application for a certificate of authority is hereby: gram
subject to the condition that RCN TS not offer a prepaid calling card or require dapo is-
or advance payments without prior approval of the Commission. It is




FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission finds goud cause 1o wamﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ

20:10:24:02(3)(c) and (8). ltis

EURTHER ORDERED, that RCN TS shall file informational copies of tariff {:haf‘igéfé
with the Commission as the changes occur. ——

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /3 L day of February, 2001.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby cerlifies that this
document has been served today upon all parties of
tecotd in this docket, as listed on the docket service
list, by first class mail, in properly addressed
snvelopes, w}ﬁh charges prepaid thereon.

/ . .
: By 7@/‘%}@/%%/{/44
Date: "?///5//59 /

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

L]

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

e




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC U’
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted as of the date of the
Order Granting Certificate of Authority
Docket No. TCQ0-175

This is to certify that
RCN TELECOM SERVICES, INC.

is authorized to provide interexchange telecommunications services in
South Dakota, subject to the condition that it not offer a prepaid calling -
card or require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of
Commission.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and A D
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the canditions and limitations contained v ih
rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications services

&
4 V]

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/.Z 2% day of }ff

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

UTILITIES COMMISSION:

PAM NELSON, Commissioner






